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(Room A-538, International Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Pilot
Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC)

3 27 2
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1996 10 28
6,611,950,000
( ) (China
Shipping (Group) Company
32
2004
X1
(China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd.)
China COSCO Holdings Company Limited
COSCO Pacific
Limited
CSRC China Securities Regulatory
Commission
1 1
HKIAC Hong Kong International
Arbitration Centre
MSA (Maritime Safety Administration of
the PRC)
MOC (The Ministry of Communications of
the PRC)
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MOFTEC (The Ministry of
Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of the PRC)
2003 10
PBOC (The People®s

Bank of China)

1993 12 29
1994
SAFE)
SASAC
1998
1998 12 29
1999
SFC (Securities and Futures Commission
of Hong Kong)
SFO 571

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited
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1992 15
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2015 5 30
1996 12 31
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2004 28
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25%

2016 2 6 2009
2016

17% 13%

2009

3% 20%

36/306



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

(b)
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20

Guo Shui Fa[1993]No.045

10

2008
20

20 10

10

H
Guo Shui Han[2008] No.897 2008
H 10

(i)

(i)

1988 10

17.5% 16%
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HKFRS
2015 2017

2014 2016 2018
36,077,425 32,887,498 15,527,887 15,901,155 16,242,002
597,442 544,617 257,142 263,323 268,968
1,238,092 767,351 1,678,524 3,155,603 3,899,241
20,503 12,707 27,796 52,257 64,571
1,577,524 178,113 517,000 1,721,492 1,715,605
26,124 2,950 8,562 28,508 28,410
1,029,994 (22,637) 315,749 1,361,350 1,359,397
17,057 (375) 5,229 22,544 22,512
38,756 (80,333) 77,326 172,982 76,878
642 (1,330) 1,281 2,865 1,273
1,068,750 (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275
17,699 (1,705) 6,509 25,409 23,785
1,044,036 (199,511) 347,503 1,463,803 1,384,257
17,289 (3,304) 5,755 24,241 22,923
24,714 96,541 45,572 70,529 52,018
409 1,599 755 1,168 861
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0.089 (0.0171) 0.0297 0.1253 0.1185
1 (0) 0 2 2
0.086 (0.0098) 0.0232 0.1165 0.1164
1 (0) 0 2 2
1,068,750 (102,970) 393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275
17,699 (1,705) 6,509 25,409 23,785
1,051,855 443,569 (219, 663) 1,814,382 995,553
17,419 7,346 (3,638) 30,046 16,486
1,027,451 366,332 (241,719) 1,739,824 943,535
17,015 6,066 (4,003) 28,811 15,625
24,404 77,237 22,056 74,558 52,018
404 1,279 365 1,235 861
53,541,151 112,237,165 125,460,305 139,037,660 137,837,422
886,641 1,858,647 2,077,623 2,302,464 2,282,588
24,877,483 45,276,623 13,563,114 16,873,787 18,040,135
411,971 749,781 224,605 279,430 298,745
11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125
193,473 193,473 193,473 193,473 193,473
46.46 40.34 10.81 12.14 13.09

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

2,713,088 2,394,548 7,657,316 11,852,141 6,417
44,929 39,654 126,805 196,271 106
(5,859,325)  (11,172,069)  (13,731,500) (6,652,489)  (17,788,636)
(97,030) (185,009) (227,394) (110, 165) (294,580)
2,901,559 9,897,386 5,425,101 2,886,277 3,227,502
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89,840 47,797 53,447
15,527,254 23,193,300 15,249,194
257,131 384,081 252,527
6,538 8,278 8,082
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1997 28

51 24

38 3,000

2004 2,420,000,000
2007 12
2007 12 12

2016 2 1

2016 11 18
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@
(
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
( China COSCO SHIPPING COSCO SHIPPING ) 1997
( PRC )
11.68
2016
2018 12 31 90 4
629,500 TEU 64,000 DWT 80 LNG
3.80 TEU
Shanghai
Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd. 550,000 TEU

@

39.02
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6,920,000,000 39.02
678

2018 12 31

8,082 (
)  1,908,084,000 ( )
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2019
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2019

2019

R&D
R&D

2019
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2018

2019 2018 3.7 2019 3.5
2020 3.6% 2019

2018 GDP 6.6

2018
2018 30.51 2017 9.7
13.3 2019

2018 2018

2019

2018

2018
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16,242,002,000
15,901,155,000 1,715,605,000
1,721,492,000
1,384,257,000 1,463,803,000 %
565,703,000
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2018 2017 2018 2017
) (D)
10,374,657 | 10,380,425 0 6,903,133 | 7,715,229 -11%
7,831,850 | 5,939,685 32 7,295,222 | 5,436,275 34
46,804 48,745 4% 497 3,335 -85
- 12,436 -100% 17,449 16,112 8%
(2,011,309) | (480,136) 319 (1,873,540) | (425,399) 340
16,242,002 | 15,901,155 2% 12,342,761 | 12,745,552 -3
1)
10,374,657,000
10,380, 425,000 57
5,122,696,000 11%
5,733,995,000
4,848,890,000 273,806,000
3 2018 94 (2017
97 )
3,201,872,000
3,200, 852,000
2,050,089,000 42%
1,445,578,000
2)
2018
6,903,133,000 11% 7,715,229,000
2.

)
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ooooooo
7,831,850,000 5,939,685,000
32% 43% 2018
613,700TEU 480,000TEU 28
2)
7,295,222,000 34% 5,436,275,000
3
D
46,804,000 0.3%
4 48,745,000
2)
497,000 85% 3,335,000
3)
1,830,751,000 17%
2,192,957,000
3,899,241,000 (2017
3,155,603,000 )
2018 12 31
2,320,917,000 China Everbright Bank Co.,

Ltd. China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.
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2018 1 1 2018 12 31
( CIT ) 25%
CIT
CIT CIT
CIT
1,219,278,000 27%
272,695,000 246,809,000
25,886,000
1,384,257,000 %
1,463,803,000
6,417,977,000 15,249,194 ,000

104,816,238,000
47,469,440,000

6,013,700,000

44 ,451,367,000
136,734,000 ( 938,436,000 ) 1,300,686,000
8,469,191,000 ( 58,125,749,000 )
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24,664,091,000

1,017,748,000 1,034,872,000
591,777,000 673,737,000
951,665,000
1,686,104,000 2,697,590,000
187,197,000 225,114,000
47,469,440,000 2,631,916,000

187,197,000

oOoOooodn

10,711,620,000

15,249,194,000

6,417,977,000

5,434,164,000
11,852,141,000

7,944,106,000

2018 2017

2018 2017
6,417,977,000 11,852,141,000
(17,788,636,000) (6,652,489,000)
3,227,502,000 2,886,277,000
199,051,300 (419, 883,000)
/C ) (7,944,106,000) 7,666,046,000

6,417,977,000
5,434,164,000 11,852,141,000
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11,136,147,000

50,223,408,000

:25,031,111,000
10,928,186,000

2019 29
11,637,425,063

)

2019

)

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

ooOoooOoo
17,788,636,000
6,652,489,000
CS Finance
3,227,502,000 341,225,000

2,886,277,000
58,243,061,000

1,034,872,000 175,695,000
7,180,000 168,515,000
( ) 533% 5350
100,623,000
581,687,000
4,363,290,000
15,386,943, 000
1,313,775,000
22,735,030,000 (2017
18,018,213,000 (2017
597,465,000 (2017 : 178,326,000 )
0.033

29 11,683,125,000
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A 45,699,937

CS Finance COSCO Finance Co., Ltd. C0oSsCo

10 23 (i)Cs
Company Limmited COSCO

C0sco
C0sco (iii)
C0OSCo 23.38
(i)2017 11 13 2017 12 (i)
(iii) 2017 11 13 2018 19 2018 10 24

2018 12 31
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2018 12 31

@

11,683,125,000 @

2018 12 31

1.00

11,683,125,000

@

7,932,125,000

3,751,000,000
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©)
2018 12 31
) )
2013 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2018 12 31
)

2013 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2014 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2015 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2016 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2017 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2018 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000

2018 12 31

()] 2018 12 31

®)

2018 12 31 1,684
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®
2018 12 31
0
4,559,139,175 39.02
5299
2018 12 31
HKsCC 199 3,731,588,125 31.94
2018 12 31 1
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Q)
(i)
Q) )
25%
€Y)
A
A
A 2007 12 12
( )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
5.71 12.08 5.16 4.46 3.58
2.07 3.87 3.8 3.31 2.04
H
H
H 2004 16
)
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
2.60 4.97 2.15 2.04 0.93
1.72 1.70 1.34 1.49 0.77
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@
A
2018
10 11 12
2.66 2.62 2.39 2.47 2.50 2.47
2.24 2.31 2.25 2.04 2.24 2.25
H
2018
10 11 12
1.29 1.28 1.16 1.06 0.91 0.93
1.17 1.13 1.15 0.79 0.80 0.77

13

18.8

*

Ms. Sun Yueying ( ) 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Wang Daxiong 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Liu Chong 2016 6 30 0

0

Mr. Xu Hui 2016 6 30
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Mr. Feng Boming 2016 6 30 29,100
Mr. Huang Jian 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2018 3 15 0

Mr. Cai Hongping
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet
Mr. Graeme Jack
Mr. Lu Jian Zhong
Mr. Gu Xu

o O O o o o

Ms. Zhang Weihua
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MS. SUN YUEYING ( ) 60
2000 China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
COSCO Finance Company Limited COSCO Container Lines Japan Co. Ltd. Cosco
International Ship Trading Company Limited COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. Tianjin Ocean Shipping Company
Limited COSCO Japan China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
China Merchants Securities Co. Ltd. (
600999) Sun 30
MR. WANG DAXIONG ( ) 58
China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Ltd. (
COSCO SHIPPING Financial Co., Limited) 2014 China Shipping
Group 2010 2014 2004
2014
2001 2010 China Shipping Group Company Limited
China Shipping (Group) Company
1998 2001 Guangzhou
Maritime Bureau 1983
Shanghai Maritime University Shanghai University

MR. LIU CHONG ( ) 48

China International Marine Containers (Group)

Co., Ltd ( 2039 000039
) China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 )
China Shipping Investment Co. Ltd. 2013
COSCO Shipping Leasing Co., Ltd. 2014
China Shipping Logistics Co. Ltd.
Lanhai Medical Investment Co. Ltd. China Shipping
Group Company Limited COSCO SHIPPING Development Co. Ltd

Sun Yat-sen University

MR- XU HUI () 56

1982 2005 10
2013 Shanghai
Maritime Bureau Oil Tanker Company
Shanghai Maritime Bureau Oil Tanker Company
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company COSCO SHIPPING
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. China Shipping
Development Company Limited
COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
China Shipping & Sinopec
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Suppliers Co. Ltd.
China Shipping Tanker Company Limited 2015 8 2016 3 Jimei
Navigation College

MR. FENG BOMING ( ) 49
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
COSCO SHIPPING Bulk Co., Ltd. Piraeus Port Authority S.A.A
Liner Department COSCO Container Lines Co. Ltd.
COSCO Container Lines COSCO (Cayman)
Mercury Co., Ltd
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co. Ltd. 1919
601919 ) C0SCo
Container (Hong Kong)Co., Limited 2005 10 Wuhan
branch/COSCO Freight Wuhan /COSCO Container China COSCO Logistics Wuhan
2012 China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company/China
C0SCo 2015 Wuhan Institute of Water Transportation Engineering

The University of Hong Kong

MR. HUANG JIAN () 49

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited 2016

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999
) 2012 8 COSCO Americas
Inc. 2010 10 2012 C0SsCo
Americas Inc. 2004 2010 10
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company 1996 2004
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co. 1993 1996
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company 1992 1993
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
2012 2016 China COSCO SHIPPING
Corporation Limited 2016 China Merchants Securities Co.,
Ltd. 2012 Beijing Institute of Finance and Trade 1992

2002
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MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 53

Tsinghua University (EMBA)
Senior Professional and Technical Qualification Examination Committee for Economics
of the Ministry of Transport
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
COSCO Talent Service Centre of COSCO Human Resources Development Company
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China
Luzhou Municipal Government Sichuan Province
COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited
Dalian Ocean Shipping Company Limited C0SCO
Shipyard Group Co., Ltd. Cosco
SHIPPING Heavy Industry Company Limited

MR. CAI HONGPING ( ) 64

AGIC Capital Shanghai Petrochemical (Sinopec

Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited) ) 338

600688 SHI 1987 1991

H
1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
Peregrine Asia 1997 2006 UBS AG
2006 2010 Deutsche Bank

2010 2015 2015 2015 12 Minmetals Development Co. Ltd.

( 600058 )

Fudan University

MS. HAI CHI YUET ( ) 64

30 2016 Hutchison Port Holdings Limited
COSCOHIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited Yantian
International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port
Holdings Trust Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
Shenzhen Ports Association 2011 Shenzhen
Honourable Citizen
2015

MR. GRAEME JACK 68
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40 33
PricewaterhouseCoopers 2006 The
Greenbrier Companies Inc. Hutchison Port Holdings Trust and
The Greenbrier Companies Inc. Hong Kong
Society of Accountants
MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 64
1983 1
1986 9 1997 8
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP 1997 9 2012 6
2012 7 2016 9 Shanghai  De’ an Certified Public Accountants LLP
Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP
Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
Da Hua Certified Public Accountants LLP 2016 10
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co. Ltd. Changshu Fengfan Power Equipment
Co. Ltd. Ningbo Lehui International Engineering Equipment Co., Ltd.
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of
Auditing programs (Maud) of Antai College of Economics Management of Shanghai Jiao Tong
Asset Securitization Task Group under the Economic Research Center
Jiusan Society
MR.GUXU ( ) 54
20
Shanghai Phoenix Bicycle Co., Ltd.
Hero (Gold Pen) Co. Ltd. Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development
Co., Ltd. (A B )
Shanghai
Dongsheng Investment Management Co., Ltd. Suzhou Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.

Henan Zhongyuan Lianchuang Investment Funds Management Company
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MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 57

University of Southern Queensland China
Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 )
China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Securities Co. Ltd.
China Merchants Bank
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
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@
2018
2017
2018
2018
7,250,000
2018 4,900,000
2018
860,000
2017
2016
2017
7,250,000 2017
5,550,000

2017 1,000,000
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2018 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2018 12 31

26 16.56
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2018 12 31
2017
2018
5 16,242,002 268,968 15,901,155 263,323
(12,342,761) (204,396) (12,745,552) (211,066)
3,899,241 64,571 3,155,603 52,257
(1,219,278) (20,191)  (961,876) (15,929)
5 393,967 6,524 191,249 3,167
5 (272,695) (4,516) (25,886) (429)
7 (3,406,547) (56,412)  (2,701,922) (44,744)
2,314,450 38,327 2,057,169 34,067
6,467 107 7,155 118
6 1,715,605 28,410 1,721,492 28,508
10 (356,208) (5.899)  (360,142) (5,964)
1,359,397 22,512 1,361,350 22,544
11 76,878 1,273 172,982 2,865
1,436,275 23,785 1,534,332 25,409
1,384,257 22,923 1,463,803 24,241
52,018 861 70,529 1,168
1,436,275 23,785 1,534,332 25,409
) ( 13

- 0.1185 1.96 0.1253 2.07
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0.1164 1.93 0.1165 1.93
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
1,436,275 23,785 1,534,332 25,409
/
C )

- (69,332) (1,148)

- (102,869) (1,704)

2,775 46 8,812 146

(581,687) (9,633) 660,456 10,937

/ ( ) 177,446 2,939 (217,017) (3,594)
(401,466) (6,648) 280,050 4,638

(39,256) (650) - -

(39, 256) (650) - -

/(

(440,722) (7,298) 280,050 4,638

995,553 16,486 1,814,382 30,046

943,535 15,625 1,739,824 28,811

52,018 861 74,558 1,235
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995,553 16,486 1,814,382 30,046
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
14 56,483,496 935,367 53,844,184 891,660
15 104,443 1,730 100,012 1,656
16
110,795 1,835 114,382 1,894
17 18,388 305 18,641 309
18 23,629,294 391,301 20,256,221 335,443
19
193,308 3,201 198,526 3,288
20 - - 4,013,699 66,467
20
3,446,701 57,077 - -
21
23,220,091 384,525 20,087,976 332,657
- - 154,116 2,552
22 150,937 2,500 - -
32 16,283 270 13,360 221
23 197,740 3,275 113,147 1,874
24,437 405 90,000 1,490
107,595,913 1,781,788 99,004,264 1,639,511
24 19,138
1,017,748 16,854 1,155,668
14,228
25 1,034,872 17,137 859,177
14,842
26 591,777 9,800 896,243
59
16 3,587 59 3,587
27 121,437
10,711,620 177,384 7,333,145
62,329
- - 3,763,801
8,773
22 673,737 11,157 529,799
20 9,065

- - 547,428
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45
32 7,309 121 2,736
27 28,955
951,665 15,760 1,748,512
27 384,081
15,249,194 252,527 23,193,300
662,953
30,241,509 500,799 40,033,396
2,302,464

137,837,422 2,282,588 139,037,660
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28 1,686,104 27,922 1,619,509 26,819
29 2,697,590 44,672 2,790,664 46,213
7,356 122 - -
30 47,469,440 786,094 31,571,856 522,830
31 2,631,916 43,585 1,611,981 26,694
33 187,197 3,100 68,446 1,133
- - 14,757,813 244,389
32 883 15 - -
225,114 3,728 237,297 3,930
54,905,600 909,237 52,657,566 872,009
(24,664,091) (408,437)  (12,624,170) (209,056)
82,931,822 1,373,351 86,380,094 1,430,454
30 57,346,798 949,663 63,849,439 1,057,347
31 3,381,784 56,002 2,803,325 46,423
33 1,359,478 22,513 512,082 8,480
- - 14,951 248
32 3,071 51 - -
23 371,812 6,157 321,867 5,330
2,428,744 40,220 2,004,643 33,197
64,891,687 1,074,606 69,506,307 1,151,024
18,040,135 298,745 16,873,787 279,430
34 11,683,125 193,473 11,683,125 193,473
35 - - 1,912 32
35 - - 142,932 2,367
35 (5,731,446) (94,913) (5,505,506) (91,171)
35 2,000,000 33,120 1,000,000 16,560
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10,088,456 167,065 8,953,699 148,273
18,040,135 298,745 16,276,162 269,533
- - 597,625 9,897
18,040,135 298,745 16,873,787 279,430
Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong
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2018 12 31
2018 1

1 11,683,125 1,012 142,932  (5,505,506) 1,000,000 8,953,609 16,276,162 507,625 16,873,787
HKFRS 2.2 - - - 151,191 - (279,660)  (128,469) - (128,469)
2018 11,683,125 1,012 142,932 (5,354,315) 1,000,000 8,674,030 16,147,693 597,625 16,745,318
- - - - - 1,384,257 1,384,257 52,018 1,436,275
- - - 2,775 - - 2,775 - 2,775
- - - (581,687) - - (581,687) - (581,687)
- - - 138,190 - - 138,190 - 138,190
- - - W0,722) - 1,384,257 943,535 52,018 995,553
- - - 7,713 - - 7,113 - 7,713
37 - - (42,932 - - 142,932 - (649.643)  (649,643)
3 - - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000

- - - - - (58,806) (58,806) - (58,806)
- 35,621 - 55,878 - (91,499) - - -
- (37,533) - - - 37,533 - - -
2018 12 31 11,683,125 - - _ (5,731,446) 2,000,000 10,088,456 18,040,135 - 18,040,135
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2017 1 1
11,683,125 - 79,291 (6,067,818) - 7,555,449 13,250,047 313,067 13,563,114
- - - - - 1,463,803 1,463,803 70,529 1,534,332
- - - (78,036) - - (78,036) 8,704 (69,332)
- - - (98,194) - - (98,194) (4,675) (102,869)
- - - 8,812 - - 8,812 - 8,812
- - - 660,456 - - 660,456 - 660,456
- - - (217,017) - - (217,017) - (217,017)
- - - 276,021 - 1,463,803 1,739,824 74,558 1,814,382
- - - 311,959 - - 311,959 - 311,959
- - - - - - - 210,000 210,000
3 - - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
- - - (68,512) - - (68,512) - (68,512)
- 43,881 63,641 - - (107,522) - - -
- (41,969) - - - 41,969 - - -
- - - 42,844 - - 42,844 - 42,844
2017 12 31
11,683,125 1,912 142,932 (5,505,506) 1,000,000 8,953,699 16,276,162 597,625 16,873,787
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
38
6,822,394 112,979 12,123,517 200,765
(404,417) (6,697) (271,376) (4,494)
6,417,977 106,282 11,852,141 196,271
131,227 2,173 77,396 1,282
371,660 6,155 147,346 2,440
11,736 194 - -
- - 33,922 562
92,429 1,531 - -
- - 3,528 58
(4,363,290) (72,256)  (2,098,976) (34,759)
- - 10,400 172
(9,923) (164) (6,745) 112)
497,271 8,235 1,425,621 23,608
- - 748 12
(72,341) (1,198) (50,779) (841)
- - (54,000) (894)
- - (90,000) (1,490)

- - (9,282,500) (153,718)

- - 75,000 1,242
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(8,081,916) (133,837)

- (939,198) (15,553)

37
(7,909,415) (130,980) 2,267 38
- ) 7,083 117
- 11,152,815 184,691
7,618,355 126,160 - -
469,133 7,769
(5,893,658) (97,599)  (7,376,654) (122,157)
(296,717) (4,914) (188,003) (3,113)
(85,132) (1,410) (156,193) (2,587)
201,078 3,330 185,300 3,069

(17,788,636) (294,580)  (6,652,489) (110,165)
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2018 2017

- - 210,000 3,478
35

1,000,000 16,560 1,000,000 16,560
- - (76,254) (1,263)
- - (950,829) (15,746)
51,333,147 850,077 43,758,885 724,647
(46,753,889) (774,244) (38,915,250) (644,437)
4,916,000 81,409 3,395,000 56,221
(3.340,754) (55,323) (2,400,003) (39,744)
- - 13,210 219
993,914 16,459 304,079 5,036
(128,765) (2,132) (55,359) 917)
(58,806) 974) - -
(4,314,206) (71,443) (3,320,378) (54,985)
(419,139) (6,941) (76,824) (1,272)
3,227,502 53,447 2,886,277 47,797
/C ) (8,143,157) (134,851) 8,085,929 133,903
23,193,300 384,081 15,527,254 257,131
199,051 3,296 (419,883) (6,953)
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27
15,249,194 252,527 23,193,300 384,081
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2018 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, Pilot Free
Trade Zone, Shanghai, PRC

@

(b)

©

(D

©)
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/
/
COSCO  SHIPPING  Development 1,000,000 100% -
(Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd.
1,777,558,800
1,900,000,000
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., 10,000 — 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., 10,000

- 0
Ltd. 100%
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CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. ) 1o

CSCL East China Sea Shipping 10,000 _ 100%
Co., Ltd.

QSCE South China Sea 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Summer Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%

Ltd.
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/ /

CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd. 0

CSCL Winter Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd 0

CSCL Globe Shipping Co., 10,000 B 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping 10,000 _ 100%
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping 10,000 )
Co., Ltd. ) 1o

QSCE Atlantic Ocean 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. ) 1o

_Hglen Insurance Brokers 3,000 _ 100%
Limited

COSCO SHIPPING Development 514,465,000 3 100%
(Asia) Co., Ltd 0

( BVI )
] ] ) 1,000
Arisa Navigation Company _ 100%

Limited
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YangshanA Shipping Company BVI 50000 _ 100%
Limited ’

YangshanB Shipping Company BVI 50000 _ 100%
Limited ’

YangshanC Shipping Company BVI 50.000 _ 100%
Limited ’

YangshanD Shipping Company BV 50,000 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet 140,000 _ 100%
International Co., Ltd.

_O(iental Fleet LNG 01 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

_O(iental Fleet HLCV 01 BVI _ _ 100%
Limited

_O(iental Fleet HLCV 02 BVI _ _ 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCV 03 BVI 1 _ 100

Limited
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/
/
Oriental Fleet HLCV 04 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCV 05 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet HLCV 06 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk02 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk03 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Cruise0l Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker07 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet Tanker0O8
o 1 - 100
Limited
Oriental Fleet TankerQ9
1 - 100

Limited

90/306



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

Oriental Fleet Tankerl0

Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Asset 10,000 _ 100%
Management Limited :
Florens (Tianji) Finance 50,000,000 _ 100
Leasing Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International BVI 100,000 3 100%

Investment Limited
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/
/

Dong Fang Container Finance
(SPV) Limited ( DFCF BVI - - 100%
(SPV) )

Dong Fang Container Finance
Il (SPV) Limited ( DFCF 11 BVI - - 100%
(SPV) )

Florens Container

— — 0
Investment (SPV) Ltd. BV 100%
10

Florens Asset Management B 100%
(Singapore) PTE. Limited ‘

Dong Fang International B B 100%
Asset Management Limited ‘

Dong Fang International
Container Limited BV 50 B 100%

_F[orens International BVI 1,374,000,000 3 100%
Limited

Florens (China) Company 12,800,000 3 100%

Limited
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Florens Maritime Limited 12,000 - 100%
i 100,000

Florens Container (Macao B 1004
Commercial Offshore) Limited '

Florence Management 100,000 - 100%
Services (Macao Commercial
Offshore) Limited

Florens Container 10,000 - 100%
Corporation S.A.

Florens Asset Management 100 - 100%
Company Limited

Florens Asset Management 25,564.6 - 100%
(Deutschland) GmbH

Florens Asset Management 10,400 - 100%
(Italy) S.R.L.

Florens Asset Management 1 - 100%
(USA), Ltd.

Florens Container, Inc. 1 - 100%

(2002)
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Florens Shipping
Corporation Limited

Fairbreeze Shipping
Company Limited

Long Honour Investments BVI
Limited

COSCO Container Industry BVI
Co., Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing
Co., Ltd. ( CS
Leasing )

Haihui Commercial
Factoring (Tianjin) Co.,
Ltd.

China Shipping Investment
Co., Ltd.

China COSCO SHIPPING
Development  (Tianjin)
Leasing Company Limited

Shanghai Universal
Logistics Equipment Co.,
Ltd.

12,000

500,000

1,500,000,000

50,000,000

2,713,000,000

1,000,000,000

850,000,000

94/306

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

Dong Fang International 208,140,000

Container (Lianyungang) Co., - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Jinzhou) Co., 160,210,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Guangzhou) Co., 160,630,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Hong Kong) Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Shanghai Haining Insurance 10,000,000

Broker Co., Ltd. - 100%

Zhuhai Shipping Co., Ltd. 21,033,540.37

( Zhuhai Shipping 100% -
)
China COSCO SHIPPING
Guanghua Investment 200,000,000 100% -

Management Limited
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2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2018 12 31 24,664,091,000
2018 12 31
( ) 2018 12 31
( )
@
(b)
©)
) ( )
1)) ab) )
(i) (iii)
2.2
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HKFRS
HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS
HKFRS
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 HKFRS 15
HKAS 40
HK IFRIC Int 22
HKFRS 1 HKAS 28
2014 -2016
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 HKAS 11 HKAS 18
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 HKFRS 15
) HKAS 11 HKAS 18
° 2018 12 31
HKAS 11 HKAS 18
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 2018 HKAS 39
HKFRS HKAS
2018 12 31 HKFRS

2018
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HKFRS
2018 HKAS 39 HKFRS
HKAS 39 HKFRS
AFSL 4,013,699 (4,013,699) - N/A
10) (4,013,699) -
FVTPL2 547,428 4,013,699 (41,517) 4,519,610 FVTPL
(O] 4,013,699 -
FVTPL 16,096 - - 16,096 FVTPL
L&R3 859,177 - - 859,177 AC4
L&R 252,310 - - 252,310 AC
L&R 27,421,121 - - 27,421,121 AC
L&R 3,917,917 - - 3,917,917 AC
L&R 529,799 - - 529,799 AC
L&R 1,748,512 - - 1,748,512 AC
L&R 23,193,300 - - 23,193,300 AC
62,499,359 - (41,517) 62,457,842
@) 139,176 - 10,381 149,557
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62,638,535 - (31,136) 62,607,399
AC 1,619,509 - - 1,619,509 AC
AC 2,643,511 - - 2,643,511 AC
AC 95,421,295 - - 95,421,295 AC
AC 4,415,306 - - 4,415,306 AC
AC 580,528 - - 580,528 AC
AC 14,772,764 - - 14,772,764 AC
AC 2,004,643 - - 2,004,643 AC
121,457,556 - - 121,457,556

1 AFS

2 FVTPL:

3 L&R

4 AC

(M

41,517,000

10,381,000

HKFRS

HKFRS
12 HKFRS
2018
HKFRS HKFRS

HKFRS
HKFRS
HKFRS
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HKFRS

36,930 (36,930)

- (31,136)

114,261 (211,594)

151,191 (279, 660)

2.3

HKFRS

HKFRS

HKFRS

HKFRS

HKFRS

HKAS

HKAS

HKAS

HKFRS

10 HKAS 28  (2011)

16
17
HKAS
19

28

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

2015-2017

12019 1 1

22020 1 1

32021 1 1

4

HKFRS 16 HKAS 17

-Int

15

HKFRS 3 HKFRS 11 HKAS 12 HKAS 23 1

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 HK(SIC)
- HK(SIC)-Int 27
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( )
( )
HKAS 40
HKFRS

16 HKAS 17 HKAS

17
HKFRS 16 HKAS 17

HKFRS 16 2019
11 2019
HKFRS 16
HKAS 17
12
2018 HKFRS 16
2019
2.4

20%
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@
(H
)
()
(b)
(D

) @
) @

HKFRS 5
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3.4%-3.6%

1.8%-5.0%

3.3%-5.1%

4.8%-22.3%

2018

° 280 330

) 560 896 780
900

217,282,000
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1.0% 2.0%

2018 HKFRS
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2018
HKFRS 15
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2018 HKFRS 39

2018
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2018

@
(b

2018 HKFRS 2018
HKAS 39

@ (b)
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2018 HKFRS

12

90

LGD

EAD

GDP
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HKAS 39
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2018 HKFRS 2018
HKAS 39

2018 HKFRS 2018
HKAS 39

2018 HKFRS
2018 HKAS 39
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2018

2018
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HKFRS 15

@

45 60

(b)

45 60

©

30 45

117/306



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

2018

@

(b

©

)
©)

®

2018
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( MPF
) MPF
MPF
MPF

1.5% 3.0%
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PD

PD LGD

43

4.
2018 12 31
@
C))
©

(d)
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4. «C )
2018 2017
- 5,827,452 - - 5,827,452
202,643 - - - 202,643
1,206,918 - - - 1,206,918
— — 39,893 — 39,893
1,409,561 5,827,452 39,893 - 7,276,906
8,965,096 - - - 8,965,096
10,374,657 5,827,452 30,893 B 16,242,002 10,380,425 5,466,730 41,564 12,436 15,901,155
- 2,004,398 6,911 - 2,011,309 - 472,955 7,181 - 480,136
10,374,657 7,831,850 46,804 - 18,253,311 10,380,425 5,939,685 48,745 12,436 16,381,291
1,472,789 408,018 748,664 (5,609) 2,623,862 904,922 280,049 1,236,059 13,381 2,434,411
(163,928) (93,739)
(106,649) (135,068)
87,660 SR )
1,715,605 1,721,492
103,332,551 4,960,331 34,825,780 — 143,118,662 94,093,293 4,696,088 50,555,243 6,942 149,351,566
(5,281,240) (10,313,906)
137,837,422 139,037,660
77,196,349 3,641,406 25,929,640 - 106,767,395 66,052,830 3,130,924 45,033,261 25 114,217,040
17,463,394 17,542,265
(4,433,502) (9,595,432)
119,797,287 122,163,873
3,167,295 53,793 243 - 3,221,331 3,237,461 48,771 624 - 3,286,856
/( ) 286,250 2,874 33 - 289,157 162,487 (4,392) 105 - 158,200
) - 30,058 - - 30,058 (43,646) - - - (43,646)
- - 75,537 - 75,537 - - 16,178 - 16,178
- - 2,314,450 - 2,314,450 - - 2,057,169 - 2,057,169
- - 6,467 - 6,467 - - 7,155 - 7,155
- - 23,629,294 - 23,629,294 - - 20,256,221 - 20,256,221
- - 193,308 - 193,308 - - 198,526 - 198,526
4,109,087 119,826 193 - 4,229,106 2,773,729 93,138 - - 2,866,867
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(@)
2018 2017
6,730,039 7,143,231
4,707,073 4,132,856
( ) 1,633,010 1,727,824
2,532,669 2,273,220
630,127 615,156
9,084 8.868
16,242,002 15,901,155
)
2018 2017
51,459,448 47,558,406
29.104.713  27.063.560
80,564,161 74,621,966
8,420,430,000 (2017 - 8,542,690,000 )
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2018

5,827,452
202,643

1,206,918
39,893

7,276,906

6,915,007
2,050,089

8,965,096

16,242,002

2017

8,934,848
5,466,730
1,445,577

54,000

15,901,155

2018

HKFRS 15

2018 12 31

2018

1,790,840
2,496,761
521,288
2,415,495
52,500

22

7.276.906
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2018
6,030,095
1.246.811
7.276.906
2018 12 31 HKFRS 15
343,552,000 2018 444,755,000
2018 12 31 7,356,000 2018 1 87,650,000
2018 12 31 87,650,000
®
2018 2017
123,713 84,752
169,226 43,724
- 16,178
75,537 -
18,868 29,995
6,623 16.600
393,967 191,249
©
2018 2017
100,913 37,657
- 110,262
(565,703) -
- 2,193
) 100,623  (176,660)
) 91,472 662
(272.695) (25.886)
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*2016

126,122,000
96,071,000

2018 2017
4,884,395 4,457,650
1,576,967 1,974,787
3,210,150 3,276,188
15 584 305
16 3,587 3,722
7,010 8,364
7,650 7,250

( 9)

1,786,641 1,687,750
121,443 100,897
1,908,084 1,788,647
996,679 1,898,670
5 (102,407) 176,660
44 310,831 147,019
44 1,842 11,212
/" 44 (23,475) (1,644)
(41) 1,613
/( ) 30,058  (43,646)
5 (100,913)  (37,657)
5 - (110,262)
J 565,703 -
5 - (2,193)
5 - (16,178)
5 (75,537) .
5 (123,713)  (84.752)
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2018 2017

3,217,043 2,557,294
150,103 138,964
39,401 13,183

3,406,547 2,709,441
- (7.519)

3.406,547 2.701.922

383 (D@ ) (© ® 2
2018 2017
1.338 1,075
3,950 3,758
3,194 2,650
392 397
7,536 6,805
8.874 7,880
(2017 : )
2018
Mr. Wang Daxiong
) - 1,297 1,201 128 2,626
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,297 1,020 130 2,447
Mr. Xu Hul - 1,356 973 134 2,463
- 3,950 3,194 392 7,536
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 138 - - - 138
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Mr. Gu Xu
(2018 15
) 150 - - - 150
S. Zhang Weihua
(2018 15
) 150 - - - 150
1,338 - - - 1,338
1,338 3,950 3,194 392 8.874
2017
Mr. Wang Daxiong
) - 1,250 1,065 123 2,438
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,250 860 138 2,248
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,258 725 136 2,119
- 3,758 2,650 397 6,805
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jlanzhong
(2017 12 2
r. Tsang Hing Lun
(2017 : :
175 - - - 175
1,075 - - - 1,075
1,075 3.758 2,650 397 7,880
2018 2017
(2017
)
5
5 2 (2017
) 8

2 (017  :2 )
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2018 2017
2,430 2,338
1,321 1,341
291 285
4,042 3.964
2018 2017
2,000,001 2,500,000 2 2
(2017
2008 1 1
2018 2017 12 31 250
16.5% (2017
16.5%)
2018 2017

357,938 292,677

- 7,024 14,628
- 9,346 11,495
(18,100) 41,342

356,208 360,142

2018 2017
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1,715,605 1.721.492

428,901 430,373
(29,416)  (33,868)

81,159 62,626

511 3,489
(580,229) (516,081)
(1,068,557) (1,430,345)
1,324,546 1,652,858
181,698 160,146
(182)  (1,348)
17,787 32,805
(10) (513)

356,208 360,142

2017 12 31
CS Finance
C0sco 2018
2018
CS Finance C0SCo
C0osco CS
Finance 65 C0sCo 23.38
CS Finance CS
Finance CS Finance
2018 2017
305,983 359,445
(111,851) (106,602)
(42,404) (57,699)
24,262 27,812
15,250 15,581
CS Finance 37 (70.090) _

121,150 238,537
(44,272) (65.555)

76,878 172,982
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( )
0.0021 0.0088
2018 2017
24,860 102,453
( )
13) 11,683,125 11,683,125
2018 2017
(1,231,499) 5,946,542
61,867 (421,905)
— 600,000
1,768 -
(1.167.864)  6.124.637
12.
2018 2017
0.033 2017 )
384,035
0.033 2017 384,035,000
2017 2019 29 11,683,125,000 2018 12 31
A 45,699,937 11,637,425,063

13.
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2018 2017
1,359,397 1,361,350
24,860 102,453
1,384,257 1,463,803
2018 2017
11,683,125 11,683,125
(2017 : )
2018 12 31
2017 12 31
2018 1 1
45,080,203 30,923,334 445,140 841,739 83,969 27,034 77,401,419
(13,840,226) (9,099,672) (141,572) (425,650)  (50,115) - (23,557,235)
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 27,034 53,844,184
2018 1 1
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 27,034 53,844,184
161 4,081,857 5,139 14,061 12,507 108,121 4,221,846
- (390,112)  (104)  (7,6%0)  (1,375) - (399,281)
57 - - - (4.259) - (5.54) (9,809
(1,620,664) (1,510,977) (14,039) (45,532)  (19,751) - (3,210,963)
- - 22,254 76,547 3,494  (102,295) -
869,792 1,165,892 - 1,472 357 - 2,037,513
2018 12 31
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
2018 12 31
46,219,310 35,684,086 471,247 863,451 96,495 27,316 83,361,905
(15,730,044) (10,513,764) (154,429)  (412,763)  (67,409) - (26,878,409)
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
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2017 12 31
2016 12 31
2017 1 1
46,375,805 30,855,378 444,889 949,849 69,996 1,252,118 38,248 79,986,283
(12,454,424)  (8,371,022)  (146,282) (578,905)  (29,570) (13,641) - (21,593,844)
33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
2017 1 1
33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
71,057 2,590,067 - 37,838 492 87,168 80,037 2,866,659
(27,432) (329,561) (65) (9,256) (532)  (1,293,562) (2,698)  (1,663,106)
(1,665,039)  (1,539,898)  (13,398)  (43,381)  (15,218) - - (3,276,934)
- - 18,429 61,292 8,829 - (88,550) -
(1,059,990)  (1,381,302) (5) (1,348) (143) (32,083) (3)  (2,474,874)
2017 12 31
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 — 27,034 53,844,184
2017 12 31
45,080,203 30,923,334 445,140 841,739 83,969 - 27,034 77,401,419
(13,840,226)  (9,099,672)  (141,572)  (425,650)  (50,115) - - (23,557,235)
31,239,977 21,823,662 303,568 416,089 33,854 - 27,034 53,844,184
2018 12 31 22,735,030,000
(2017 : 25,031,111,000 30 31
15.
2018 2017
1 1
150,320 21,024
(50.308) (12.807)
100,012 8.217
1 1 100,012 8,217
(584) (305)
(¢ 16) — 95,728
5.015 (3.628)
12 31 104 .443 100,012
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12 31
157,903 150,320
(53.460) (50,308)
104.443 100,012
12 31 301,614 271,801
19 (2017 :19 )
39(a)
301,614,000
(2017 - 271,801,000 )
2018 12 31
1 2 3
- — 301.614 301.614
2017 12 31
1 2 3
— — 271,801 271.801
1 2 3 (2017
)
2018 12 31
( ) 14
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0000000
2017 12 31
( ) 13
2018 2017
11 117,969 220,735
- (748)
(3,587) (3.722)
( 15) - (95,728)
- (2,568)
12 31 114,382 117,969
(3.587) (3,587)
110,795 114,382
2018 12 31
2018 1 1 18,641
9,923
37 (2,995)
(7,492)
311
2018 12 31 18,388
2018 12 31
181,549
(163,161)
18,388
2017 12 31
2017 1 1
166,130
(144.249)
21,881
2017 1 1 21,881

6,745
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(9,341)
(644)
2017 12 31 18,641
2017 12 31 2018 1 1
172,231
(153.,590)
18,641
18.
2018 2017
23,531,873 20,158,800
159,186 159,186
23,691,059 20,317,986
(61.765) (61,765)
23,629,294 20,256,221
2018 12 31
China International 22.71
Marine Containers
gGrOUﬁ% Co., Ltd.
Cl )
China Bohai Bank Co., 13.67
Ltd. ( CBB )
China Everbri%?t Bank
Co., Ltd. ( CEB ) 1.379
Bank of Kunlun Co.,
Ltd. ( BOK ) 3.74
Shanghai Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. 16
( Shanghai Life )
COSCO SHIPPING Finance 23.38

CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life 20
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18. C )

COSCO SHIPPI

CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life Finance

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2
81,913,889 59,001,923 190,975,464 142,228,004 803,615,000 736,351,000 175,309,684 126,882,076 3,340,507 4,254,283 45,129,805
79,722,143 74,455,111 843,845,591 860,339,045 3,558,152,809 3,356,327,817 175,828,109 190,642,799 44,882,461 34,848,481 27,510,003
106,491,905 87,385,381 978,961,106 954,101,747 4,034,859,000 3,782,807,000 320,652,839 289,586,511 42,703,390 33,357,499 67,304,918
36,039,109 33,262,103 55,859,949 48,465,302 290,815,809 274,087,817 30,392,461 27,865,061 5,519,578 5,745,265 5,334,890
4,007,545 2,033,043 - - - - - - - - -
- - - - 35,108,000 35,108,000 - - - - -
15,097,473 10,776,507 - — 985,000 676,000 92,493 73,303 - - -
55,144,127 46,071,653 55,859,949 48,465,302 326,908,809 309,871,817 30,484,954 27,938,364 5,519,578 5,745,265 5,334,890
22.71% 22.73% 13.67% 13.67% 1.379% 1.379% 3.74% 3.74% 16.00% 16.00% 23.38%
8,184,482 7,560,476 7,636,055 6,625,207 4,010,350 3,779,671 1,136,678 1,042,153 883,132 919,242 1,247,297
- - - - - - 159,186 159,186 - - -
- - - - - - (61,765) (61,765) - - -
8,184,482 7,560,476 7,636,055 6,625,207 4,010,350 3,779,671 1,234,099 1,139,574 883,132 919,242 1,247,297
93,497,622 76,299,930 23,175,925 25,203,908 110,244,000 91,850,000 12,061,392 10,128,915 9,572,552 9,130,220 750,229
2,941,176 2,137,457 7,088,471 6,753,818 32,210,805 30,090,651 3,273,583 2,959,920 23,706 115,743 271,822

/

102,921 (529,045) 748,011  (346,885) 2,775,013  (2,353,965) 478,503  (180,508)  (248,689)  (32,886) (11,612)
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3,044,097 1,608,412 7,836,482 6,406,933 34,985,818 27,736,686 3,752,086 2,779,412  (224,983) 82,857 260,210

806,093 177,668 74,800 - 9,502,826 4,574,597 1,223,742 962,822 - - -
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19.

20.

2018 2017

43,551 52,153

(1.146) (844)

42,405 51,309
2018 2017

433,879 232,051
2018 2017

193,308 198,526
2018 2017

6,467 7,155

51 21

6,518 7,176
2018 2017

193,308 198,526
2018 2017

- 2,444,747

- 1,074,571

- 494,381

4,013,699
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ooooooo
2018 2017
1,737,334 B
1,709,367 -
3,446,701 -
2018 2017
- 547,428
2018 HKAS 39 HKFRS
2.2
2017 12 31 69,332,000
102,869,000
2017 12 31
21.
2018 2017
) ()
4.6-16.3 2019 10,965,365 3.2-16.0 2018 7,417,650
4.6-16.3 2020-203123,753.247 3.2-16.3 2019-203020,476,771
34,718,612 27,894,421
(786.901) (473.300)
33,931,711 27,421,121
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2018 2017 2018 2017
12,906,752 9,079,681 10,965,365 7,417,650
22,566,370 17,686,622 19,203,714 14,918,645

5,234,585 6.225,036 4,549,533 5,558,126

40,707,707 32,991,339 _34,718,612 27,894,421
(5.989.095) (5.096,918)

34,718,612 27,894,421
(786,901) (473.300)

33,931,711 27,421,121
(10,711,620) (7.333,145)

23,220,091 20.087,976

2018 12 31 12,752,131,000
2017 : 7,219,076,000 30 31
44
22.
2018 2017
840,755 544,038
(16.081)  (14.239)
12 31 824,674 529,799
(673.737)  (529.799)

150,937 =

44
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23 .
2018
310,677 3,070 34,149 347,896
HKFRS 2.2 (3,340) - - (3.340)
2018 1 1 307,337 3,070 34,149 344,556
/( )
81,159 (412) (28,310) 52,437
(20,408) - - (20,408)
37 - - (4,913) (4,913)
_ 140 - 140
2018 1 1 368,088 2,798 926 371,812
2017 1 1/( ) 256,706 6,378 26,986 290,070
62,626 (3,037) 80 59,669
_ - 7.083 7,083
(8,638) - - (8,638)
(17) (271) - (288)
2017 12 31 310,677 3,070 34,149  347.896
CIT
10% 2008 1 1 2007 12 31
10%
2008 1 1
ﬁ%gs 1 1 101,050 4,128 7,969 26,029 139,176
2.2 — — -~ 10,381 10,381
2018 101,050 4,128 7,969 36,410 149,557
/(
) 111,653 374 (1,917) (36,410) 73,700
37 (25,960) - - — (25,960)
24 221 198 - 443
2018 12 31 186,767 4,723 6.250 — 197,740

2017 1 1 60,901 13,609 19,992 21,009 115,511
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/(
) 40,277 (8,990) (11,907) - 19,380
_ _ - 5,020 5,020
(128) (491) (116) - (735)
2017 12 31 101,050 4,128 7.969 26,029 139,176
2018 2017

197,740 113,147
(371,812) 321,867

2018 2017

1,786,438 3,066,479
840,339 769,175

2,626,777 3,835,654
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24.

2018 2017
499,414 311,808
460,822 314,944
96,883 538,229
1,057,119 1,164,981
(39.37) (9.313)
1.017.748 1,155,668
25.
2018 2017
1,142,482 989,860
7.180 -
1,149,662 989,860
(114,790)  (130.683)
1.034.872 589,177
2018 2017
3 898,319 740,338
4 6 84,953 69,761
! 12 37,781 31,098
! 13,819 17,980
1,034,872 859,177

44
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26.
2018 2017
394,188 643,933
201,682 256,399
(4.093) (4,089)
591,777 896,243
27.
2018 2017
16,200,859 24,941,812
«( - (1,325,385)
(214,126) (84,107)
(383,339) (94,219)
(259,525)  (174,393)
(100) (100)
(94,575) (70,308)
(951.665) (1.748.512)
15,249,194 23.193.300
RMB 11,833,043,000 (2017
17,649,928,000 )
(a) CS Finance
CS Finance CS Finance
11 37

28.

2018 2017
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29.

30.

147/306

3 1,235,434 1,014,022
4 6 243,238 351,815
7 12 190,298 229,290
1 17,134 24,382
1.686.104 1,619,509
2018 2017

2,291,616 2,643,511
392,938 136,753
13,036 10,400
2,697,590 2.790.664

2018

*)

2.31 - 6.20 2019 5,421,078
2.09 - 5.23 2019 36,348,362
3.33 -4.35 2019 _ 5,700,000
47,469,440
2.31 - 6.20 2020-2028 13,984,254
2.49 - 5.23  2020-2026 42,762,544
3.60 2021 600,000
57,346,798

104,816,238

oOoOooodn
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2017
)

2.24 - 6.20

2.49 - 4.80
2.85 - 4.35

2018 7,899,729

2018 20,352,127
2018 3,320,000

31,571,856

2.55 - 6.20
2.61 - 4.80

2019-2027 14,010,054
2019-2026_49.839,385

63,849,439

95,421,295

2018 2017

41,769,440
23,082,971
30,589,013

3,074,814

28,251,856
25,732,719
28,047,098
10,069,622

98,516,238

92,101,295

5,700,000
600,000

3,320,000

6,300,000

3,320,000

104,816,238

95,421,295

19,405,332,000

(2017

: 21,909,783,000

)

2018

2017

22,735,030
12,752,131
214,126

23,391,938
7,219,076
84,107

35,701,287

30,695,121
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ooooooo
2018 12 31 530,000,000 (2017 : 600,000,000 )
CS Leasing 57.14%
2018 2017
2,631,916 1,611,981
3,381,784 2.803.325
6,013,700 4.415.306
2018
()
4.90 - 5.80 2019 1,619,718
5.21 - 6.05 2019 __ 1,012,198

2.631,91

5.50 - 6.50 2020 - 2021 1,304,783
6.05 — 6.70 2020 - 2021 577,001
4. 2021 _ 1,500,000

15
3,381,784
6,013,700

2017

(%)
3.80 — 4.53 2018 257,603
5.60 — 5.80 2018 1,001,948
5.30 - 5.40 2018 352.430
1,611,981

3.80 — 4.53 2019 - 2024 1,071,377
5.80 - 6.50 2019 - 2021 1,393,052

5.30 — 5.40 2019 338,896
2,803,325
4,415,306
4,513,700,000 (2017 : 4,415,306,000 )

2018 2017
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- 1,639,173
5,266,082 3,709,110

5,266,082 5,348,283

32.

2018

3,974 -
19,618 3,954
(7.309) (883)

16,283 3,071

2017

16,096 -
(2.736) —

13,360 =

HKFRS

2018 12 31 213,101,000
( LIBOR ) 3
1.37% 2.93%
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2018 12 31
274,528 - - - 274,528
6,982 - - - -
432,885 432,885 528,696 68,088 1,462,554
2018 - 16,400 16,400
3,974 5,438 9,412
- (6.637) (6.637)
2018 12 31 3,974 15,201 19,175
2018 12 31
33.
4

2018 12 31
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ooooood
2018 2017 2018 2017
237,774 84,137 187,197 68,446
1,467,033 547,652 1,359,478 512,082
1,704,807 631,789 _1,546,.675 580,528
(158,132) (51.261)
1,546,675 580,528
(187,197)  (68.446)
1,359,478 512,082
34.
2018 2017
1 11,683,125,000
(2017 - 11,683,125,000 ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
11,683,125,000
(2017 : 11,683,125,000 ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 A 3,751,000,000 H (2017
7,932,125,000 3,751,000,000 )
35.
95 96
®
2012 2 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures

for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises
2012
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®
Caijin 2012 20 ( )
CS Finance
1.5% CS
Finance 11 37
©
HKFR%OlS 11 (4,305,397) 1,355,763 (36,930) (2,518,942) (5,505,506)
2.2 114,261 — 36,930 — 151,191
2018 (4,191,136) 1,355,763 - (2,518,942) (5,354,315)
2,775 - - - 2,775
- - — (581,687) (581,687)
138,190 - - - 138,190
7,713 - - - 7,713
- 55,878 - - 55,878
2018 12 31 (4,042.458) 1.411.641 — (3.100.629) (5.731,446)
2017 1 1 (4,383,483) 1,355,763 139,300 (3,179,398)(6,067,818)
- - (78,036) - (78,036)
- —  (98,194) - (98,194)

8,812 - - - 8,812
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_ - - 660,456 660,456
(217,017) - - —  (217,017)
311,959 - - - 311,959
(68,512) - - ~  (68,512)
42.844 - — — 42,844
2017 12 31 (4.305.397) 1,355,763 (36.930) (2.518.942) (5.505,506)
10%
50%
()
2017 12 21 1,000, 000,000
2018 11 26 1,000,000, 000
2017 2018
36.
2018 2017
CS Finance - 35%
CS Finance 52,018 70,529
CS Finance - 597,625
CS Finance
2018 2017
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336,517 426,792
187,895 225,282
148,622 201,510
148,622 213.023

- 20,229,864

1,365,281
19,869,135
- 18,511

/ (1,231,499) 5,946,542
/( ) 61,867  (421,905)
- 600,000

1,768 -

(1,167,864) 6.124.637

CS Finance

2018

9,803
2,995
984,213
108,080
25,960

46,507
4,691,455

1,451,857

7,909,415
(67,990)
(15,124,751)
(29,509)
(97,000)
(4,913)
(649.643)

(743,521)

(70,090)

(813,611)

1,186,389
CS Finance * (2.000.000)
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(813,611)
* CS Finance CS Finance
CS Finace 2,000,000,000
2018
(7.909,415)
Q)

2018 2017
1,715,605 1,721,492
11 121,150 238,537
7 3,406,547 2,701,922
1,022,962 602,313
(2,320,917) (2,064,324)
5 (123,713)  (84,752)
- (33,922)
(92,429) -
- (3,528)
37 70,090 -
(100,913) (37,723)
- (128,073)
552,258 -
- (2,780)
14 3,210,963 3,276,934
15 584 305
16 3,587 3,722
17 7,492 9,341
44 310,831 147,019
99 605 15,049
44 1,842 11,212
3/ ( 6 30,058  (43,646)
44 (23,475) (1,644)
) /( (41) 1,613

7,815,086 6,329,067

(904,223)  (601,939)

C ) 107,862  (491,491)
/C ) (152,220) 498,399
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/ OooooOodd
250,486 (64,308)
(150,739)  (392,416)
/ 66,595  (119,233)
(666,796) 744,191
7,356 -
448 . 987 6,221,247
6,822,394 12,123,517
®
2017 1 1 94,027,612 3,502,764 347,448
4,843,635 994,997 248,720
- 7,058 13,183
(3,449,952) (89.513) (28.823)
2017 12 31 2018 95,421,295 4,415,306 580,528
4,579,258 1,575,246 865,149
CS Finance
37 2,000,000 - -
- 4,458 39,401
2.815,685 18.690 61,597
2018 12 31 104.816.238 6.013.700 1.546.675
39.
»
2018 12 31
2018 2017

7,957,453 7,496,866
11,869,425 15,411,340
2,906,656 943,315

22,733,534 23,851,521

®
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
657,108 838,186
500,401 979,335
14,326 12,535
1,171,835 1,830,056
40.
39(b)
2018 2017
1,313,775 1,910,500
- 661,839
1,313,775 2.572.339
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41.

Q)
2018 2017
15,774 62,805
* 76,534 81,758
31,158 -
19,244 95,574
* 271,203 220,211
27,171 -
* 2,388,600 1,545,884
* 335,767 382,250
6,108,313 7,026,457
* 7,201 14,264
18,868 29,995
* 29,590 15,677
* 1,145,213 1,083,251
311 -
- 1,323,505
* 14A
®)
2018 2017
6,505,992 6,228,971
8,313,325 13,763,308
190,468 674,359
15,009,785 20,666,638
2018 2017
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23,643 30,046

61,007 50,161

— 12,535

84,650 92,742
©

2018 2017

- 4,095

- 1,088

] 643,078 442,686

(i) 9.912.583 -

480 2,935

499,048 942,055

- 1,000,000

- 2,917,917

Gii) 600,000 600,000

(ii) - 17,492,764

(ii) 5,700,000 -
(i)

(i) 30
)
2018 2017

8,910 7,416

5,365 5,043

1,090 904

15,365 13,363

160/306



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

42.

2018 2017
- 547,428
3,446,701 -
23,592 16.096
3,470,293 563,524

2018 2017
15,249,194 23,193,300
951,665 1,748,512
1,034,872 859,177
197,589 252,310
33,931,711 27,421,121
- 3,917,917
824,674 529,799
52,189,705 57.922.136

2018 2017
- 4,013,699

2018 2017
3,954 -

2018 2017
1,686,104 1,619,509
2,291,616 2,643,511
104,816,238 95,421,295
6,013,700 4,415,306
1,546,675 580,528
- 14,772,764
2,428,744 2.004,643
118,783,077 121,457,556
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43.
2018 2017 2018 2017
57,346,798 63,849,439 57,028,232 63,705,423
3,381,784 2,803,325 3,246,988 2,781,927
2,428,744 2.004.643 2,215,435 1.941.108
63,157,326 68.657.407 62,490,655 68,428,458
2018 12 31

1,737,334 1,709,367 - 3,446,701
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- 23,592 - 23,592
1,737,334 1,732,959 - 3.470,293
2017 12 31
1 2 3

547,428 - - 547,428

2,468,828 470,300 - 2,939,128

— 16,096 — 16,096

3,016,256 486,396 — 3,502,652

1 2
3 3 (2017 : )

44.
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2018 12 31 100 /
594,264,000 / (2017 : 567,633,000

/ ) /

@)

®)

2.4
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

- - - - 336,969 - - - - 3,027 130,683 157,987

HKFRS

2.2

174,826 164,273 134,201 473,300 - 5,070 9,169 - 14,239 - - -

1
174,826 164,273 134,201 473,300 336,969 5,070 9,169 - 14,239 3,027 130,683 157,987
192,227 211,678 (93,074) 310,831 147,019 10,083 (8,251) - 1,842 11,212 (23,475) (1,644)
146,111  (146,111) - - - 3,099 (3,099) - - - - -
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(119,544) 119,544 - - - (5.280) 5,280 - - - -
(38,337) (153,695) 192,032 - - - - - - _ _
- - @185  (1,185) - - - - - (555)  (18,921)
935 123 2,807 3,955  (10,688) - - - - 8,137  (6,739)

12 31
356,218 195,812 234,871 786,901 473,300 12,982 3,099 - 16,081 14,239 114,790 130,683

©
2018 2017 2018 2017
31,724,469 - — 81,724,469 26,243,923 766,512 - - 766,512 451,910
391,605 1,926,481 - 2,318,086 1,341,893 42,354 31,889 - 74,243 92,128
- - 676,057 676,057 308,605 - - - - _
32,116,074 1,926,481 676,057 34,718,612 27,894,421 808,866 31,889 - 840,755 544,038
2018 2017

889,128 - - - 889,128 786,293 - - - 786,293
156,100 15,335 - - 171,455 81,574 19,778 - - 101,352
- - 7,935 73,964 81,809 - - 102,215 - 102,215
1,045,228 15,335 7,935 73,964 1,142,482 867,867 19,778 102,215 - 989,860

@)

165/306
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12 31
2018 12 31
1 1 2 2 5 5
1,686,104 - - - 1,686,104
2,291,616 - - 2,291,616
50,064,732 25,039,784 33,397, 718 3,843,987 112,346,221
2,898,437 1,709,640 1,873,087 - 6,481,164
237,774 233,592 1,233,441 - 1,704,807
- 362,876 1,605,909 459,959 2,428,744
7,17 27 2 38,110,155 4 12
2017 12 31
1 1 2 2 5 5
1,619,509 - - - 1,619,509
2,643,511 - - 2,643,511

34,907,978 27,904,447 29,388,342 10,417,267 102,618,034
1,807,165 1,307,804 1,512,612 212,312 4,839,893
84,137 84,137 463,515 - 631,789
14,787,741 15,613 - — 14,803,354
= 315,078 1,290,192 399,373 2.004,643

55,850,041 29,627,079 32,654,661 11,028,952 129,160,733
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2018 12 31

2018 12 31 10%
173,733,000 / (2017
) 130,300,000 / (2017 - 183,356,000
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

2018 2017

104,816,238 95,421,295
6,013,700 4,415,306
1,546,675 580,528

~ 14,772,764
(951,665) (1,748,512)
(15,249.194) (23.193.300)

96,175,754 90,248,081

18,040,135 16,873,787

533% 535%

45.

2019 29
29
45,699,937

46.

11

0.033 384,035,000 2019
11,683,125,000 2018 12 31 A
11,637,425,063
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2018 2017
12,595,420 13,425,775
547 629
877,425 6,784
37,332,369 36,375,588
- 2,400,168
1,881,637 -
2,358,960 2,260,260
- 90,000
55,046,358 54,559,204
310,930 256,845
286,052 156,770
3,866,337 720,031
5,690,000 3,700,000
200,057 100
4,739,115 3,516,406
15,092,491 8,350,152
70,138,849 62,909,356

2018 2017
142,185 281,325
6,993,081 5,885,904
17,547,000 12.278.500
24,682,266 18,445,729

(9.589.775) (10,095,577)

45,456,583

44,463,627

11,571,500
1,500,000

14,559,100

13,071,500

14,559,100

32,385,083

29,904,527
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11,683,125 11,683,125

« ) 19,068,767 18,955,557
« ) 2,000,000 1,000,000
« ) (366,809) (1,734,155)

32.385.083 29,904,527

2017 1 1 - 19,133,946 - (1,857,141)

_ - - 122,986

— (178.389) — -

- (178,389) - 122,986

— — 1.000.000 -

2017 12 31 _— — 18,955,557 1,000,000 (1.734,155)

- 18,955,557 1,000,000 (1,734,155)

HKFRS - 57,332 - (57.326)

2018 - 19,012,889 1,000,000 (1,791,481)

_ - - 1,539,356

- — 1,000,000 -

- - - (58,806)

23,954 55,878 - (79,832

(23,954) - - 23,954

2018 12 31 — 19.068.767 2.000.000 (366.809)
48.

2019 3 29
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2018
018 2017
Notes RMEB"000 RME"0C0
(Restated})
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
REVENUE 5 16,242,002 15,901,155
Cost of sales (12,342,761)  (12,745.552)
Gross profit 3,899,241 3,155,603
Selling and administrative expenses (1,219,278) (961.874)
Other income 5 393,967 191,249
DCither losses, net 5 (272,69%) 125,888)
Finamce costs 7 (3,406,547 (2,701,923
Share of profits of
Associates 2,314,450 2,057,169
Joant ventures 6,467 7,155
PRCHFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS & 1.715,605 1,727,492
Incame ax expenss 10 {356,208) (360,142)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 1,359,397 1,361,350
DISCONTINUED OPERATION
Predit for the year from a discontinued eperation 11 76,878 172,982
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,436,275 1,534,332
Attributable 1o
Owners of the parent 1,384,257 1,463,803
Men-coniralling interests 52,018 70525
1,436,275 1,534,332
EARMNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT {expressed in RME per share) 132
Basic and diluted
— For profit for the year 0.1185 0.1253
= For profit feom continuing operations 0.1164 01165
AP REPOST 2018 o
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 Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year eaded 31 Decesmber 2018
018 207
RME"000 RME"DC0
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,436,275 1,534,332
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSSMINC OME
Other comprahensive (lossiincome to be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent persods
Available-for-sale iInvesiments;
Changes in fair value, net of tax - 169,332)
feclassification adjustrments for gaims included in the consolidated
staternent of profit o loss - {102,869)
Cash flow hedges:
Effective partion of changes in fair value of hedging instroments
arising during the year 2,775 812
Exchange differences
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (SE1,687) 660,456
Assoclates and [oint ventures:
Ehare of ather comprehensive incomefloss) of associates and
jainl ventures 177,446 (217.017)

Nat camprehansive (lesskincame 1o be reclassified to

profit or foss i subseguent periods (401,466) 80,050
Onher comprehensive income not to be reclassified 1o

profit o oss in subseguent periods
Associates and |oint ventures:

Share of other comprehensive loss of associates and joint ventures (39.256) -

Net comprehensive loss not 1o be reclassified to

grofit or loss n subseguent periods {39,256) =
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSSMINCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (440,722) 80,050
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 995,553 1,814,382

Aitributable 1o

Onwners of the parent 943,535 1,739,824
Non-conirofling interasts 52,018 74,558
995,553 1,814,382

ol COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ LTD:
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
1 December 2018
2018 207
Notes RME"000 RME"DC0
NOMW-CLIRRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 14 56,483,496 53,844,184
Investment properties o 104,443 100,012
Prepaid land lease paymenis 1& 110,795 114,382
Intangible asset 17 18,388 18,641
Investments in astociates 18 23,629,194 20,256,221
Inwestments in joint veniures 19 193,308 198,526
Available-for-sale investments 20 - 4,013,694
Financial assets a1 fair value through profit or less 28 3,446,701 -
Finance lease receivables 21 23,220,091 20,087,975
Leans and receivables - 154,116
Factaring feceivables 22 150,937 -
Denvative fimandial imstruments 32 16,183 13,360
Deferred tax assets 23 197,740 113,147
Cther lang lerm prepayments 24,437 90,000
Tolal nan-cunfent assets 107,595,913 99,004,264
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 24 1,017,748 1,155 668
Trade and notes receivables 25 1,034,872 859,177
Prepayments and ather receivables 26 581,777 896,243
Prepaid land lease payments 16 3,587 3,587
Finance lease recenvabies 21 10,711,620 7,333,145
Leans and recevables - 3.763.8B01
Factanng receivables 22 673,737 529,799
Held-for-trading investments i - 547 428
Derivative fimancial imstruments 32 7.30% 1,736
Restricied cash 27 951,665 1,748,512
Cash and cash equivalents 27 15,249,194 23,193,300
Total current assets 30,241,509 40,033,396
Total assets 137,837,422 139,037,660
cantinued /..
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onsolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

31 Decamber 2010

i

2018 2017
Notes RMEB'000 RME"DC0
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and notes payables 28 1,686,104 1,619,509
Other payables and accruals 24 2,697 590 2,790 664
Caontract hiabilities 1.356 -
Bank and other barrowings 30 47 469 440 31,571,856
Corporate bonds =4 2.631,916 1,611,981
Fenance lease obligations 23 187187 B8 446
Deposits from customers - 14,757,813
Dervative financial imstruments 32 883 -
Tax payable 225,114 137,297
Total current liabilities 54,905,600 52,657 566
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES [24,664,001) (12,624,170)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 82,931,822 86,380,094
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other boarrowings 30 57,346,798 63,849,439
Corporate bonds EX 3.381,784 2,803,325
Finance lease obligations 33 1,359,478 512,082
Deposits from customers - 14,951
Derivative financial imstruments 32 3,07 -
Daferred tax Hahbilities 23 T2 321,867
Cther long term payables 2,428,744 2,004,643
Total non-current leabilities 64, 891,687 69,506,307
Met assets 18,040,135 16,873 787
EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital 24 11,683,125 11,682,125
Special reserve 35 - 1.912
General reserve 35 - 142,932
Other reserves 35 (5.731,4486) {5.505,506)
Other equity instrument 35 2.000,000 1,000,000
Retained profits 10,088,456 B.953.65%9
18,040,135 16,276,162
Non-controlling interests - 597,625
Total equity 18,040,135 16,873,787
Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong
Dirgctar Chrector
o COSC0 SHIFANG DEVELOPMENT CO_ LTD:
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2018
Attributable to cwnacs of the parent
Other Kon-
Sty el Geenal Other  eqeity  Attained aatrollng Total

apitl  resstve  neene e stomest profi Totdl  interests  equity
Mol EMEDOD  RMETO)  RMEMOD  AMETOD  ANEDO0  RMEDN  AMEDON  RMEYVEO  RMETN

KT Judey HUE 25 praviocsly eeborsd L8 NIS 1#2 LS (R50508) 1000000 RSN VGIEIED SIS 1AAIRTHT
Efiees of wopung FRFRS 3 1 . - = 15,19 - Qs [1Eas) = (REAS
A § Lty JEE freugted) TLEEAES 15 WIS SISAMS)  LOORGOD LETAOIN DA MTES]  SHPANS 1EMEIIE
wocln ot e e s - - . = LILNT 3N 5N LRI
ey comprehense g by e ey
i ow hadges
gt pomien of changisin
Fae vake of hedgng msbuments
arang aurng the yeyr - - - 1,175 - - 1115 - 118
Exctnge e
Eli'?!ié QTETEARE] 0 [MRH0n
o e opertion; = = - [HLE = - [ - [
Fisoodt and o watoe
ihee of otfer comprenerse roome
off Seets 3t jord verues - - - e - - (EAL] - e
Tatal comprstenave ingome b the year - - - (eI - AT s e @658
Srae of Lapety el of ol - - - 1 - - 3 - L3
Trmosal of nbpdenes n - - (uay - = Wiey = (EYAE (83
5 - - - = 10000 - 1000008 = 100
k3 = = = = R () = {56,808}
EHE - LA = (e - - -
= n = = - ikt - - =
3! Depemder 212 e S - - [RI3448)  100R000  TReLESE 15040135 - 013
continued /
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

For the year eaded 31 Recessber 218

[ther ber-
EE el e (e T R taring Tow
LapE PESENE ERVE SRR SSITEN pfils Tosdl L] Ry
] AMEDOD  RMETOD  EMEIDOD RMETOD  RMETDO  RADIOR  RMETDD  RMEDH  AMET

A1 Jasaey 2067

Facf ot the e

Other pomprehessive inoome dor the year
Aptiador g mermenl

11

Tl [EDELEIR

Tase
b

1350040

(EHE

157

11511

LT

Cheges in far veloe, ntaf 13 - = (G - - e gR4 R
Fatlataheation aduetments dor
g ckuded in e epoasdi g
- - 38 - = [EE 7Y LR i
Eirwct pomien ol dangisin
122 vahie of hedgeny insbroments
TG e T8 e BElE - CEF BB
Excrangs a5ennces
Encfange differcnces on bandztion of
foregn opeanons . - - BELASE - = BEIASE = RS
Aeocigieiand ot wevkees
Shiv ol other poergrtherse g of
00N 0 I VRrueE . . = G - = (I35 = (TG
Tl commpreersve inceme for the year . - S L - DAREN 1 73ESM 145
Srare o capets s o AR - - - 311,55 - - Ik -
Cagaal pomtrbation e
nenconfling e . - - - - - R e T
e of pepetal dert il - - - - \00%c00 = U S i
HES1Y)

Elfat o chhution of estivent in in 2micale

3 i z z 2
Tezeshar from retaed profits - 482 Bt - - 1al, 520 - - -
e ol specal reenie (45 565 - - - i35 -

Qthers 1154 - 154 g

A 37 Deoerioer 2011

15

(505,508

15,175,151

AL

18ERE

e COSC0 SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT CO

e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2018

018 2017
Notes RME"000 RME"000
(Restated})
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 38 6,822,394 12,123,517
Income fax paid (404,417) (£71,376)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 6,417,977 11,852,141
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest raceived 131,227 77,356
Dwidends recaived from assaciatas 371,660 147,346
Dividends received from [aint ventures 11,736 -
Diwidends received from available-for-sale investments - 33922
Diwidends received from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss 92,420 -
Dividends received from held-for-trading investments - 3,528
Purchates of tems of property, plant and equiprment (4,263,290) (2.098,978)
Receipt of government grants for property, plant and egquipment - 10,400
Purchases of intangible assels (9.923) (&, 745)
Proceads from disposal of items of property, piant and equipment 497,31 1,425,621
Proceads from disposal of prepaid land lease payments - 748
Purchases of equity in associates (72,341) {50,775
Purchase of equity in joint ventures - {54,000)
Purchase of equity in a point venture - {90,000)
Purchases of avaliable-for-sale investments - (9,282,500)
Refund of prepayment for an avalable-for-sale investment - F5.000
Purchases of fimancial sssets at fair value through profit or loss (8,081,916) -
Purchases of held-for-trading investments - (935, 198)
Disposal of subsidiaries 37 (7,909,415) 2,267
Procesds fram disposal of associates - 7,083
Proceeds from disposals of avaltable-for-sale imvestments - 11,152,815
Proceeds from disposals of financial assets at
fair value thraugh profit or loss 7,618,355 -
Preceeds from disposals of held-for-trading invesiments - 469,133
Intrease in finance lease receivables {5.803,658) (7,376,654)
Increass in factoring receivables (296,717) (188,003)
Increase in restricted cash (85,132} [158,193)
Increase in other long term payables 201,078 185,300
Net cash flows usad In investing activities (17.788.636) [6.652,489)
continued /.
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For the year eaded 31 Recessber 218

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

2018 2017
Motes RME" 000 RME"000
(Restated})
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital cantribution from non-controlling interests - 210,000
Preceeds from issue of perpetual debi 25 1,000,000 1,000,000
Consideration paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries under common contrsd - {76,254)
Consederation paid for acquisition of
an assoclate under commen control - (950,529)
New bank and other botreowings 51,333,147 43,758,885
Repayment of bank and other borrowings (48,753,889)  (3B,915,250)
Mew corporate bonds 4,916,000 3,355,000
Repayment of corporate bonds (3,240,754) (2,400,003)
Refurd of averpard consideration for acquisition of
non-conirolling interests in prior pericds - 13,210
Mew finance lease obligations under sale and leaseback arrangements 993,914 304,079
Capital element of finance lease payments {128,765) {55,259)
Dividends paid for perpetual debt {58,806) -
Interast paid (4,214,206) [3.320,378)
Increase in resiricted cash (419,13%) (FE,824)
Net cash flows generated from financing activities 3,227,502 4,886,277
NET (DECREASEWINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (8,142,157} 8,085,979
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 23,193,300 15,527,254
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 199,051 (1% 883)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 27 15,249,194 23,193,300

] COSC0 SHIPANG DEVELQPMENT CO_ LTD:
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements :

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

COSCO SHIPPING Development Co, Lid. (the “Company®™) is a joint steck company with limited Habality
incorporated in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"). The address of the Company's registered office is
Room A-538, International Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Flot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC

During the year, the principal activities of the Group were as follows

{a}  Operating leasing and financeal leasing,

by Manufacture and sale of containers;

{c) PFrowvision of financial and insurance brokerage services,

{d) Equity investment, and

{e} Cargo and liner agency semnvices.

In the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company and the ultimate helding company of the

Company are China Shipping Group Company Limited and China COSCO Shipping Corporation Limited,
respectively, bath established in the PRC.

ARPRUAL REFOST JOLE o
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidraries are as follows:

Place of ksued ~ Percentage of

incorparation! ordinary/  2quity attributable

reglstration registered 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital  Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
COS00 SHIPPING Development (Hong Kongl  Heng Kang HEKS, 000,000 and 100% - essel chartering and

Co., Ltd US4, 777 556,800 Lontainer leasing
Rhiat Q00,000,000

C5CL Star Shipging Co, L1d Heng Kang HES10,000 = 100%  Vesud charteding
CSCL Vienus Shipping Ca., Lid, Herig Kang HES 10,000 - 100%  Vessel chartering
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd Heng kong HES10.000 - 100%  Vessel chartezing
C5CL Mercuey Shipprg o, Lid. Heag Kong HES10,000 = 100%  Vesud charteding
CSCL Mars Shipping Co, Ltd Henig Kang HEST0.000 - 100%  Vessel charteding
CSCL Saturn Shipping (o, Lid Heng kong HES10.000 - 100%  Vessel chartezing
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Lid Hong Kong HES10,000 - 00%  Vesselchartering
CSCL Neptune Shippng Co, Lid Heng Kong HEST0.000 = 100%  Vessed charteting
CSCL Behai 342 Shipping Co., Lid Heng Kang HES$10,000 - W% Vessel charteting
CSCL Ve S Shipping Co., id Heng Kiong HES 10,000 - 100%  Vessel charteding
CSCL East China Sea Shipping Co.,, Ltd Heng Kang HES10,000 - 100%.  Vessed chartezing
C4C1 South China Sea Shepping Co., Lid Herg Kong H$10,000 - T Vessel chartating
CSCL Spring Shipping Co.. Ltd Heng Kong HE$10.000 - 100%  Vesselchartering
CSCL Summer Shipping Coe, Lid. Heng Kong HES10,000 - 100%  Vessel charteting

COSC0 SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD:
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsﬂsi

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Place of Issued Percentage of
incosporatian/ erdinary  HaUity attributable
registration registernd _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indingct  Principal activities
CHCL Autumn Shipping Ca., Ltd Heng Kang HES10,000 = W00% Vel charteding
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd Henig Kang HES10.0C0 - 100%  Vessel charteding
(501 Glabe Shipping Co., Lid Heng Kong HE$10.000 - 100%  Vessel chartering
C5CL Paafic Ocean Shipping Co, Ltd Heag Kong HES10,000 = 100%  Veswd charteding
CSCL Indian Ooean Shipping Co., Lid Henig Kang HEST0.000 - 100%  Vessel charteing
C5CL Atlantic Ocean Shipping Co., Lid Heng kong HES10.000 - 100%  Vessel chartezing
CHCL Archic Ooean Shipping Co, Ltd. Heag Kong HES10,000 = 100%  Vesud charteding
Heten Insurance Brokers Limited Henig Kang HES3,000 - 100%  Prowision of insurance
brokerage seraces
COSCO SHIPPAG Developmen? (Asia) British Virgin LSE514 465,000 - 100%  Vessel chartesing and
Lo, Lid hlands contamner easing
{"BW")
Adisa Navigation Company Limdted Cyprus CYP1.000 - T00%  Vessel chartenng
YangshanA Shipping Company Limited B US§50.,000 - 100%  Vessel chartering
Yangshan Shipping Comparny Liniced B U5$50.000 = 100%.  Vessed chartening
YangshanC Shipping Company Limited 2 Us§50,000 - 100%  Vessel chartesing
‘YangshanD Shipping Company Limited B US§50.000 - 100%  Vessel charteding
Onental Figet intematonal Co., Lid Heng kong HE3 140,000 = 100%.  Eestment holdng

181/306

AMPPUAL REPCST JOTE iy



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Decamber 2018

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of ksued ~ Percentage of

incosporatian/ erdinary  HaUity attributable

registration registernd _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indingct  Principal activities
Qriental Fieet LNG 01 Lisnited Bl 351 - 100%  Finenoal Heising
Qrienial Feet HLCY 01 Limited B - - 100% Finenoa lexsing
Oriental Fest HLCV 02 Limited B - - 100%  Finenca keasing
Oriental Fieet HLOVO3 Limited Bl U351 - 100%  Finanoal kising
Oriental Fleet HLOVOA Limited B uss1 - 100%  Firanoal keasing
Oriental Fest HLOWIS Limiled Bl 341 - 100%  Finenoal kasing
Qnental Pt HLCWOE Limited Bl U3%1 - 100%  Finanoal keising
QOrental Fleet Buik1 Limited Marshall us§1 - 100% Finanoal keasing
Oniental Feet Bulkd? Limited Marshall L4 31 - 100%  Financal kasing
Onental Fieet Bulki3 Limated Marshall Uss1 - 100%  Finasal keising
QOriental Fleet BuikOd Limited Matshall us§1 - 100% Finanoal keasing
Onental Feet Chemicalll Limited B usE - 100%  Finanoal kasing
Onental Fieet Crurse0l Limited Maeshall Us%1 - 100%  Financial beising
Oniental Fleet Tanker(7 Limited Marshall Uss - 100%  Financial leasing
Qrsental Foet TankerDE Limited Marshall U5 - 0% Finandal kasing
Orental Fleel TankerD Limited Marshall us§ - 100% Financial easing
Onental Fleet Tanker1 0 Limited Marshall uss1 - 190%  Financial keasing

152 COSCO SHIFPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD:
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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Place of Bssued Percentage of
Incorparatian! ordinaryl  equity attributable
registration registered 10 the Com
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
Oriental Feet Assel Managentent Limited Hong Kang HE$10.000 - 100%  Prowision of
Mmanagement serce
Florens {Tianpn} Finance Leasing Co., Ltd PRE 115450, 000,000 - 100%  Finendal lexing
Dang Fang International Investment Limited BV LSS 100,000 - 100%  Investment hiofding and
contamer leasing
[Dareg Fang Container Finance (SPV) Limited  BWI - - 100% Contzner leasing
(“DFCF (3907}
Dong Fang Containee Finance 1 (5P B - - 100% Contziner leasing
Lirnited {"DFCE 1 {5P)
Florens Container Investment (5FY) Lid B - - 100% Contzner leasing
Florens Assel Managiment (Snoapore} PTE. Singapere 56010 - W% Provision of containg
Limited Fanagement senices
Daneg Fang International Assel Management  Heng Kong - - 100%  Provison of
Limitisd management senice
Dang Fang Internationsl Condsmer Limited | 13 L4 - T00%  lvestment holdng
Florens International Limated Bl Lis§1 374,000,000 - 100%  Imestment holding
Florens (China) Company Limited PRE WE412 800,000 - 100%  Contanel leasing
Florens Maiitime Limited Barmuda Us§12.000 - 100%  Contaner leasing
Florens Contamer (Macao Commescial [LESEL MOFIO0.000 - 100%  Sde of containers

Offshora) Limied
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Decamber 2018

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of Bssued Percentage of
Incorparatian! ordinaryl  equity attributable
registration registered 10 the Com
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
Flarens Management Seevices (Macaa Macao MOPIO0.000 - 100%  Prowision of containes
Commercial Qifshosed Limited Management senices
Florens Container Corporation 5.4 Panarra Us§ 10,000 - 100%  Contxner leasing
Florens Asset Managemen! Company Limited  Hong Kong HES104 - 100%  Provision of containet
Management serices
Florens Asset Managernent (Deutschland) Dewtschiand EURDI5,564.6 - 100%  Pronigion of contaires
GmbH management Snices
Florens Asset Managemend (Htaly) SAL I3ty ELRO10,400 - 100%  Prowigion of contaimes
Management serices
Florens Asset Managernent (USA), Lid United States us§1 - 100%.  Promigion of confainer
rnanaganent SEMCES
Florens Contaimer, inc (2007) United States 4] - 100%  Sabe of containers
Florens Shipping Conporatan Limited Bermuds 5512000 - 100%  Contane leasing
Faimbresze Shipping Compary Limited Heng Kong HK$500,000 - 100%  Property invesiment
Leng Hondaus bnestments Limied By (44 - 100%  Inwestment holding
COSCO Contane industry Co., Lid B U581 - 100%  Ivesiment holdng
COSCO SHIPPNG Leasing Co, Ltd (°C5 PRC RME1, 500,000,000 100% - Finangal leasing
Leasing”)
Hahwi Commercial Factoring {(Manjind o, PRE B850, 000,000 - 100% Commercad facioring
Ltd
1 COSCOSHIFPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ITD
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

|

Place of Bssued Percentage of
incarparatian crdinary! equity attributable
registration reqistered _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
China Shipping Investment Co., L1d PRC EAME2,713,000.000 100% = Imestment holdng
China COLC0 SHIFRFING Development PRC kT, 000,000,000 = 100%  Firance lease
{Tuanjin} Leasng Company Limdled
Shanghai Univessal Logistics Equipment Co,,  PRC RBAE-BS0, 000,000 - 100%  imvestment holiding
Ltd
Darg Fang International Container FRC RME208, 140,000 - 100%  Contaner
{Lianyungang) Co., Lt manufacturing
Dong Fang Inernational Contaner (linghaw)  PRC RMB1ED 210,000 - 100% Contziner
Co., Ltd manufaturing
Dang Fang International Container PRC RMB160, 630,000 - 100% Contsner
{muangzhou) Co,, L1d rnanufa:!uring
Dang Fang Inernational Contaner (Hong Hoag Kang US$10,000 - 100% Trading
Kongl Co,, Lid
Shanghai Haning Ingarande Broker Co., Lid. PRC Ri810,000.000 - 100%  Promision of insurance
brokerage serdces
Ihuha Shipping Co., Ltd. (*2huhai FRC RAED 103354037 100% - [westment holding
$hipping”)
China COSLO SHIFFING Guanghua PR RIJE 200,000,000 100% = Imwestment holding

Irrestment Management Limited

The abowve table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinign of the directars, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a subsiantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of ather

subsadiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length

AMPAAL REPOSET JOTHB 105
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
{"HEFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Eong Accounting Standards
{"HKAS:") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants {("HKICPA™),
accounting primciples gengrally accepted in Hong Kong and the dischosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Qedinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost conventien, except for certain financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value These financial statements are presented in Renminbi
{"AMB"} and all values are rounded 10 the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated

The financial staterments have been prepared under the going concern basis notwithstanding that the Group
had net current habilites of AMB24, 664 091,000 as at 31 December 2018, The directoss of the Company are
of apinion that based on the available unutilised banking facilities as at 31 December 2018, the Group will
have the necessary liquid funds 1o finance its working capital and 1o meet its capital expenditure requirements
Accordingly, the directors ase of the oginwon that it is appropnate 1o prepare the financial statements on & gong
concern basis

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consclidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
{eollectively referred 16 a3 the “Group™) for the year ended 31 Decernber 2018, A subsidiary is an entity (including
& strugtured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Contrel is achieved when the Group is
exposed, o has rnights, to vanable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability 1o affect
thase returns through s power over the investee (e, exsting rights that give the Group the current abality to
direct the refevant activities of the investes)

When the Company has, directly or ndiractly, less than a majority of the veting of similar fights of an imestes,
the Group constders all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including

{ab  the comtractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investes,

bl rights ansing from other contraciual arrangemants; and

{c) the Growp’s woting rights and potential voting rights

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using

consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
abtains control and continue to be consolidated untll the date that such contral ceases

106 CDSCOSHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ UTD
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Profit or loss and each companent of other camprebensive income are atiributed to the owners of the parent of
the Group and 1o the nen-contralling interests, even if this results in the non-controfling intergsts having a defict
balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, Income, expenses and cash flows refating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consalidation

The Group reassesses whether or not it contreds an investea if facts and gircumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of contrel described abave. A change in the ownership interest
of a subsdiary, without a loss of contral, 1§ accounted for as an equily Transaction

If the Greup loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, () the carrying amount of any non-contralling interest and (i) the cumulative transiation
differences recorded in equity. and recognises (i) the fair value ef the consideration received, (i} the fair value
ol any investment retained and Gii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of
components previously recognised in other comprebensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retamed
profits, 35 appropriate, on the same basis as would be requered if the Group had directly dsposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Graup has adopted the fallowing new and revised HKFRSS for the first time for the current year's financial

statements

Amendments 1o HKFRS 2 Clagsificatian and Measurement of Share-based Papment Transactions
Amendments 1o HKFRS 4 Applying HEFRS 9 Financial Instrumeants with HKFRS 4 insurance Confracts
HKFR5 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Coantracts with Cuslomers

Amendments 1o HKFRS 15 Clarifications o HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Ameandments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property

HENFRIC At 22 Fareign Currency Transactions and Advance Conmiideration

Annuval improvements Amendments (o HKFRS 1:and HEAS I8

2014-2016 Cycle

ARG REFCST JOH8 L
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
HKFRS 15 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

HEERS 15 supersedes HKAS 11 Construction Confracts, HKAS 18 Revenue and related Interpretations and it
applies 1o all revenue arssing from contracts with customers, unless thase contracts are in the scope of ather
standards. The new standard establishes a fve-step model 10 account for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. Under HEFAS 15, revenue is recognised at an ameunt that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitled In exchange for Wansfernng goods ar semvices 18 & custamer

The standard requires entities 10 exercise judgement, laking into consideration all of the relevant facts and
crcumstances when apphying each step of the model to contracts with their customers, The standard also
specifigs. the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to
fulfilling a contract

The Group adopted HKFRS 15 wsing the modified retrospective methed. There was no substantive effect of
adopting HKFRS 15 except for the fallowings:

* The comparative infarmation for each of the pamary financial statements would be presented based on
the requirements of HKAS 11, HKAS 18 and related Interpretations; and

’ The Group has disclosed additional information regarding performance obligations, disaggregation
of revenue and contract balances for the year ended 31 December 2018 withoutl any comparative
infarmatian, which wauld fellow the requirements of HEKAS 11, HEAS 18 and related Interpretations

HKFRS 9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces HKAS 30 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 fanuwary 2018, bringirg together all three aspects of the accounting for financaal
instruments. classsficavon and measurerment, imgairment; and hedge accounting.

The Growp has nod restated comparative Information for financial instruments in the scope of HEFRS 9. Therefore,
the camparalive infoimalion is feparted under HKAS 39 and i3 not comparable to the information presented

for the year ended 31 December 2018, Differences arising from the adoption of HEFRS 9 have been recognised
directly in reserves as of 1 January 2018

iF-] COSCO SHIFPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ LTD:
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
HKFRS 9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Changes to cfassification and measurement
The fallowing information sets cut the impacts of adopting HKFAS @ on the statement of financial position

A reconciliation Between the carrying amaunts under HEAS 39 and the balances feported under HEFRS 9 a3 at
1 January J018 is a5 follows:

HIAS 35 HEFRS S
— R Ralrvalye __ MedSUremeRt
Nege Category Amount  classification  remeamaremant Amoust Category
BMEG L0 EMEDD REE 000}

Firancial zuets
rvrbable Jor4ae mstrent A 401350 (43 B - N4
| Tor Pl s af bir vl theough proft o foss. 03 ) - [
Firuaniad ot B kot thiough profit of by TR s Amagss HISH) 4510810 LA
|| oo b for-le etiments i 41135 - |

Dethiaioes. frandal insbumeats VTR, 1z 0 - - 1605 TR
Frade and nedes Fecetvabis L&R' AR . - #aan ALe
Finanoal aet included in peepayments and

ather recenabie; L&k B3 - - Fariil] AL
Finunce e receiables (1S R Pl - = AN AL
Liares and receivables L&R 15790 - = imma AL
Fadtoing racehables L&R 55T - - 54,7 AL
Bestricted and tre depoits L&R 1. 7a850 - - 1.5 AL
Cahand cath squavanty LER 118330 - - A3 AL

bl A543 353 . s e

(ither assets
Diehement tam mety il 13,17 - 103 143557
T mests bl 638535 . [ERRE- B
Firancial Habifties
Tradke andf nses payahs. P 15150 . - 15050 A
Financal Rabdities inghded in oty psablies and
gk & PR . - RBES AF
St aref ottt boniowing: B OBAIIG . - AN AL
Corporse bondt AL 4415306 . - A48 AL
Firunce ke oblgalion AL 80528 . - SRG5H L
Depouts froem customen AL 14,772, T . = HITLMA AL
(thet ko tem puryables a0 1IMBS . - LDMB4 AL
Tt hatdlnes 1145755 = 1145 5%
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
HKFRS 9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Changes to cfassification and measurement {continued)

AFS: Available-for-zale mvestments
FVTPFL: Fimancial assets at fair value throwgh profis or loss
L&R: Loans and recenables

* AC: Emancial assets or financial liabilviees at amortised cost

" The Group has classdied s nvestments previously clasilied as svailable-lor-sale investments as financial assets
measured ai fair value through profit or loss. Upon the reclassificatson. a fair value remeasurement defiot of
RBABA1 57,000 was recorded a5 finanoal assets at fair value through profit or ks and the related tax impact of
FMEB 10,381,000 was recorded as deferred tax assets

Changes to the impairment calculation

HEFRS 9 requires an impairemant on debt insteurments recoeded at amartised cost or at fair value thraugh ather
comprehensive income. lease receivables, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts that are not
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss under HEFRS 9, to be recorded based on an expected credit
loss model either on a twelve-month basis of a lifetime basis. The impact of adopting expected credit loss medel
under HKFAS 9 was not sigmificant and, therefore, the Group made no adjustment 1o equity as of 1 Januany
2018 for the changes in impairment

Changes to hedging accounting

The Group has applied hedge accounting under HEFRS 9 prospectively. At the date of initial agplication of HKFAS
9, all of the Group's existing hedging relationships were eligible to be treated as continuing hedging relationships
Belore the adoption of HEFAS 9, the Group designated the change in fair value of the entire interest rale swap
contracts in its cash flow hedge relationships. Upon adoplion of HKFRS 9, the Gioup continues 1o designate the
enbire interest rate swap contracts in the cash flow hadge relationships. The adopton of the hedge accounting
requirements of HEKFRS 9 has had no impact en the Group's financial statements

TG COSCO SHIPPMNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ LTD:
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

1

HKFRS 9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Changes 1o hedging accounting (continued)

The guantitative post-tax impact of adopting HEFRS 9 adjusted to the opening equity is as follows

Other Retained
TRSErVEes profits
RMB'000 RMEB" D00

Transition for the former available-for-sale investments
at fair value through other comprehensive income 36,930 {36,930)
Transition for the former available-for-sale investments carried at cost - {31,136}
Share of the impact of adopting HEFRS 9 of associates 114,261 {211,594)
151,191 (273,660)

All of other new and revited HKFRSS above have no significant financial effect on these financial statements

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,

in thess financial statements.

Amendments to HEFRS 3 Defimtion of Business:

Amandments to HEFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensaltion'

Amandments to HKFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investior and (fs
HEAS 28 {2011} Associate or Joint Venturs!

HEFRS 16 Leases’

HKFRS 17 Insurance Comracrs’

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HEAS B Definition of Marerial

Amandments 1o HKAS 18 Plar Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

Amendments to HKAS 28 Leng-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures'

HEFRIC-nt 23 Lincertainty over Income Tax Treatments'

Anpnval improvements 2015-2017 Cycle Amendments to HEFRS 3, HEKFRS 11, HEAS 12 and HKAS 13

Effective for annual periods begenning -on gr after 1 lanuary 2018
Effective foe annual periods beginning an o altes 1 lanuasy 2020
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januany 2021

E Mo mandatory effective date yet determened but available for adoption

AMPPUAL REFOET JOTA 11
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

‘While the adepticn of some of the new and revised HEFRSs may result in changes in accounting palicies, none
ol these HEFRS: is expected to have a significant impact on the Group's results of operations and fimancial
position, except the fellowing

HEFRS 16 replaces HEKAS 17 Leases, HRUFRIC)-Int 4 Dedermining whether an Arrangemeni containg a Lease,
HEISIC)-Imt 15 Operating Leases - Incentives and HKSIC)-Int 27 Evalvating the Substance of Transactians
Imvolving the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the pringiples for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and desclosure of leases and requires lessees to recogmise assets and lrabilities for maost leases. The
standard includes two elective recognitton exemptions for lessees = leases af low-value assets and short-term
leases, At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability 1o make lease payments (e,
the [ease lability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the
right-of-use asset). The right-of-use asset is subsegquently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment fosses unless the right-of-use asset meets the definition of investment property in HKAS 40, or
relates to a class of property, plant and egquipment 1o which the revaluation model is applied, The lease habality
15 subsequently increased to reflect the interest on the lease lability and reduced for the lease payments. Lessees
will be reguired o separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense
an the right-of-use asset Lessees will also be required to remeasure the lease hability upon the occurrence of
certain events, such as change in the leate term and change in fulire lease payments resulting from a change
in an index of rate wsed to determing those payments. Lessees will generally recognise the amount of the
remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting under HKFRS
16 i substantiglly unchanged from the accounting under HEAS 17, Lessors will continue 1o classify all leases
using the same classification principhe a5 in HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating leases and finance
leases. HKFRS 16 requires lessees and lessors 1o make maore extansive disclosures than under HEAS 17 Lessees
can choose 1o apply the standard using eithver a full relraspective of a modified fetrospective appioach. The
Group expects 1o 3dopl HKFRS 16 fram 1 Janwary 2019, The Group plans to adopt the transitional provisians
in HEFRS 16 to recognise the cuemulative effect of mitial adoption as an adjustment 1o the opening balance of
retamed earnings at 1 January 2019 and wall not restate the comparatives. In addition, the Group plans 1o apply
the new requirements 1o coentracts that were previously identified as leases applying HEAS 17 and measure the
lease lability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the Group’s incremental
borrawing rate at the date of initeal application. The right-of-ute asset will be measured at the amount of the
Tease lability, adjusted by the ameunt of any prepard o accrued lease payments relating 1o the lease recognised
in the statement of financial position immediately before the date of initial application The Group plans to
use the exemptions allowed by the standard on lease contracts whose lease terms end within 12 months as of
the date of imitial agplicatien. During 2078, the Group has performed a detailed assessment on the impact of
adoption of HKFRS 18, The Group has estimated that the quantitative impact on the balance of assets, liabilities
and equity as at 1 fanuary 2019 is insignificant

L F) COSCO SHIPANG DEVELQPMENT CO_ LTD:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate 15 an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting nghts and ever which it is in @ position to exercise significant influence, Significant influence is
the power ta participate in the financial and operating pelicy decisions of the investes, but s mot control or
joint controd over those policies

A joant venture is 3 type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint contral of the arrangemant
have nights 1o the net assets of the joint venture. Jemt control is the contractually agreed sharing of contral of
an arrangermnent, which exists only when decisions about the redevant activities require the unanimous consent
af the parties sharing control.

Thie Group's Investments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
postion at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses

Adjustments are made to bring inte line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition resubts and other comprehensive ncome of associates and joint
ventures is inchuded in the consolidated statement of prafit of less and comsolidated other comprehansive income,
respectively, In addition, when there has been a change recegnised directly in the equity of the associate or
joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement of
changes in equily. Unrealised gains and |osses resulting fram transactons between the Group and its assocates
af jaint ventures afe eliminated 1o the extent of the Group's investments in the associates or joint ventures,
excepl where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assets transterred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of associates of joint venlutes is included a4 part of the Group®s investments in aiiodiales
or jeant ventures

When an investment in an associate or a joint venure 15 classified as held for sale, i1 is accounted for in
accordance with HEKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Nscontinued Gperafions

AMPPUAL REFCET JOta 3
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures its certain financial instruments at fair value a1 the end of each reporting pertod. Fair value
i5 the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to wransfer a bability in an orderly tramsaction between
market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal markel for the asset
of liability, or in the absence of 4 principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Graup, The fair value of an asset ora
liakality 15 measured wing the assumgptions that market particzpants would use when priang the asset or liabiby,
assuming that market parbopants act in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benelits by using the asset in its heghest and best use ar by selling It 1o another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropnate in the circumstances and for which sufficent data
are available 1o measure fair value, mamimising the use of refevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs

Al aseets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the |lowest level input that 15 significant 1o the
fair value measurement as a whaole

Lewal 1 - based on quoted prices junadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - bazed on valuation ltechnigues for which the lowest level mpul that is sigaificant to the fair
value measurement i observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation technigues for which the lowest level mput that 1s significant 1o the fair

value measurement 5 unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whethes transfeis have occufred batween levels in the hlerarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the

Iowest level input that i sgnificant to the fair value measurement as a whele) at the end of each reporting
perod

i COSCO SHIPANG DEVELQPMENT CO_ LTD:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indicaton of imipairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset i required {other
than imvemtories, financial assets, investment properties and non-current assetsfa disposal group classified as
held far sale), the asset's recoverable amount s estimated, An asset’s recoverable amownt 15 the higher of the
asset's of cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of dispesal, and is determined far an
individual asset, unless the assel does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assels, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
urit te which the asset belongs

An impairment loss is recognised only i the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the Ume value of money and the risks specific 1o the
asset. An impairment foss ks charged to the statement of profit or loss in the pericd in which it arises in those
expense categanes consistent with the function of the impaired assel

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting pericd a5 1o whether there is an indication that previoushy
recognised impairment losses may no langer exist or may have decreased If such an indication exisis, the
recaverable amaunt is estimated. A previously recognised impairment lass of an asaet ather than goodwll is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used 1o determine the recoverable amount of that
assat, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciationd/amartisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment loss is credited 1o the statement of profit or loss in the peniod in which it arises

AMPPUAL REFOET JOTA 115
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A party is considered 1o be related to the Group if
{a} the party is 2 person or a close member of that persen’s famaly and that person:
i has control o |sint control ever the Group;
{i) has ssgnificant influence aver the Group, or
{mi} i5 a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;
at
{b)  the party i an entity where any of the following conditions applies
ik the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(M) ene @ntity 15 an assaciate of joint venture of the ather entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or Tellow
subsidiary of the other antity);

iy the entity and the Group are [oint ventures of the same third party,
{iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an assoclate of the third entity,

(%] the entity is 2 post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group ar
an entity retated to the Group,

i) the entity i5 contredled or jointly controlted By a person identified in (a);

twil} & person identified s (a)ll) has significant influence ower the entity of it a membel of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

{wiil)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, prewvides key management personnel
services (o the Group o 1o the parent of the Group

1511 COSCO SHIPPMNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ LTD:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equipment, other than vessels undes censtruction and construction in progress, are stated at
<ost less accumulated deprecation and any impairment lesses, When an item of property, plant and equipment
is classified as held far sale or when it is part of 2 disposal group classitied as held for sale, it is not depreciated
and s accounted for in accordance with HEFRS S Nen-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operatians
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the assel 1o its working condition and lecation for its intended use.

Expenditute incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put inte operation, such as repais
and maintenance, is narmally chargad to the statement of profit or less in the penod in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in
the carrying amount of the assel a5 a replacement, Where gnificant parts of property, plant and eguipment
are required 10 be replaced at inlervals, the Groaup recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis 10 write off the cost of each em of property, plant and
equipment 1o its residual value over its estimated useful tife. The principal annual rates used for this purposa
are a3 follows:

Vessels 34%-316%
Leasehald improvements Ower the shorter of the lease terms and 5 years
Bulldings 1.8%-5.0%
Conlainers 3.3%-5.1%
Machinery, motes vehicles and office equipament 4.89%-22. 3%

‘Where parts of an item of property, plant and eguipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is
Alecated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, useful
lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year eénd
With affect from 1 January 2018, the Group made a change in depreciation estimates as follows

. Estimated residual value of vessels changed from US%280 to USE330 per ton; and

* Estimated residual value of certain containers changed from WSS560 - LISSESE 1o USETED - US5900 per
container

This canstitutes a change in accounting estimates, In the oginion of the directors, based on the current business
condition, the estimated resedual value of these vessels and containers are more appropriately reflected by the
change
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION (continued)

The change has been apphed prospectively and has resulted in a decrease in depreciation of approximalely
RiE217, 282,000 for the year

An itern of praperty, plant and equipment including any significant part inivally recognised is derecognised upon
disposal er when no fute sconomic benefits are expected from i1s use or disposal Any gain of boss on disposal
or retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derécognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carnping amount of the relevant asset

Wessels under construction and construction in progress are stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised barrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of constrisction. Vessels under construction and constrection in progress are reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are intérests in land and buildings (including the leasehold interest under an oparating
lease for 8 property which wauld otherwise meet the defimtion of an investmant propedty) held to earn rental
income andfor for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the preduction or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposas; or for sale in the ordinary cowrse of business. Such properties are measured initally
at cost, including transaclion costs. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, imvestment properiies are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses

Depraciatian is calculated on a straght-line basis 16 write off the codt of each item of investment properties.
The principal annual rates used for this purpose range from 1.0% 1o 2.0%

Any gains ar losses an the retmement o dispasal of an investment progerty are recagnised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

intangible assets acguired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Inlangible assets with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic ife and assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired, The amartisation period and the amorisation method
for an intangible assei with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Computer soffware

Computer software is siated at cost less any impairment fosses and 15 amartised on the straight-line bated on
its estimated wseful life of 4 10 8 years
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assels to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded fegether with the abligatian,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases,
including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipmant, and
depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs
of such |eases are charged to the statement of profit or loss 5o as to provide a constant pericdic rate of charge
over the lease terms

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimated wuseful lives

‘When the Group s a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing the minmum lease payment recervables
and mitial darect €osts is included in the consolidated statement of financial position as finance lease recenvables.
Any unguaranteed restdual value is also recognised at the inception of the lease. The difference between the
surm of the minimum lease paymeni receivables, Initial direct costs, the unguaranteed residual value and their
present value |$ recognised ad unearned finance income, Unaarned finance incame i fecognised over the pediod
of the lease using the effective interest rate method

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of cwnership of assets remain waith the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the statemant
of peofit o loss an the straght-dine batis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lestes, rantals payable
ursder operating leases net of any incentives received fram the lessor are charged to the statement af profin or
loss on the straight-line basis gver the lease terms

Prepasd land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subseguently recognised on
the stralght-line basis over the lease terms
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9
APPLICABELE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018)

Initfal recognition and measurement

Fimancial assets are classified, at initial recogmtion, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, Tasr value through
other comprehensive income, and falr value theaugh profit or loss

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial as3e1"s contractual cash flow
charactenstics and the Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that
do not contain a significant financing compenent or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
af not adjusting the effect of a significant financing componeant, the Greup initially measures a financial asset
at its fabr value, plus In the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction osts
Trade receivables that do mot contain a significant financing component of for which the Group has applied the
practcal expedient are measured at the transaction poce determaned under HEFRS 15 m accordance with the
policies sel aut far “Revenue recognition (applicable from 1 lanuary 2018)" below

in order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensiva income, It neads o give fise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interen
{"SPPI") on the principal amount cutstanding

The Group®s business model Tor managing finamcial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order
to generate cash flows. The business model determines whethar cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both

Al regudar way purchases and sales of finangial assets-are recogrised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchasaes or sales of fimancial
assets that require delivery of assets within the penod genetally established by regulation or conwention in the
marketplace

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of firancial assets depends on their classification as follows:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9
APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
The Group measures financal assets at amaortised cost il both of the following cenditions are met

. the financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hald financial assets in order to
callect contractual cash flows, and

- the comtractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount eutstanding.

Financial assets at amartised cost are subsequently measwred wsing the effective interest mathed and are subject
to imparrment. Gains and |osses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset 15 derecognised, modified or
impaired,

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upan imitial recognition at fair valee through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to
be measured a1 fair value, Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets with cash flows
that are not solely payments of prncipal and interest are classified and measured at fair value through profit
or loss, wrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments 10 be classsfied at
amortised cost, as described above, debt instruments may be designated at faie value through profit or loss on
initiad recognition if deing so eliminates, o sgnificantly reduces, an accounting mismatch

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit o1 loss are carried in the statement of financial pesition at fair value
with net changes in fair value fecognised in the statement af profit or logs.

This category includes dervative instruments and equity invesimants which the Group had not irresocably elected
to classify a1 fair value through other comprehensive income, Dividends om equity investments classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are also recognised a5 other income in the staterment of profit
or loss when the right ef payment has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flows te the Group and the amaunt of the dividend can be measured reliably
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39
APPLICABELE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

Initfal recognition and measurement

Fimancial assets are classified, at initlal recognition, as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and recelvables and avallable-for-sale financial investments, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effectve hedge, as appropriate, When financial assets are recognised nitially, they are measured at fair
value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value thraugh profit or joss

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase of sell the asset. Regutar way purchases or sabes are purchases or sales of fimancial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by reguiation or convention in the
markelplace

Subsequent measurement
The subseguent measwrement of fimancial asse1s depends on their classification as follows:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through prefit or boss include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for wrading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit of loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair valug
with net changes in fair value presented as other gains or lossas in the statement of profit or loss. Thase net fair
value chamges de not include any dividends or interest earned on these financial assers, which are recogmised
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition {applicable before 1 January 2018)" below

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fized or determinable paymenis that are not quoted
in an active market After mitial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acguisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effactive interest rate amaertitation is included in revenue for finance lease receivables
and loans and eeceivables and in other indome for the other interest-Bearing receivables in the statement of
profit or loss, respectively. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
salling and adminsstrative expenses for loeans and receivables.

122 COSCO SHIPPMNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ LTD:

202/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

0
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Decamber 2018

BE

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39
APPLICABELE BEFORE 1 JANMUARY 2018) (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments

Avallable-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial asseds in listed and unlisted equity investments
and debt securities: Equity investrments classifled as avallable for sale are thase which ate nenher dassified as
held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit er loss. Delbt securities in this categary are those
which are intended to be held for an indefinite pericd of tme and which may be sold in response to needs for
liguidity ar in respanse 1o changes in market conditions

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale Investment
revaluation reserve until the investrment is derecognised, at which time the cuemulative gaim or boss is recognised
in the staterment of profit or oss in other gains or losses, or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
when the cumulative gain or loss B reclassified from the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve
o the statement of profit or loss in other gains o losses Interast and dividends earned whilit halding the
available-for-sale financial investments are reported as inlerest income and dividend income, respactively and
afe recagnised in the satement of prafit of loss as other income in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recegnition {applicable bafore 1 Janwary 2018)° below

‘When the fair value of unhisted equity investments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the varous
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and wsed in estimating fair value, such investments
are siated a1 cost less any impairment |osses

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are sull apprepriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group 15 unable to trade these financial assets due
o inactive markats, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the ability and
intention 1o hold the assets for the foreseeable future or until matunty

For a finamcia] assel reclassified from the available-for-sale categery, the fair value carrying amaunt a1 the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recagnised in eguity s amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amartised cost and the matunity amount is also amartised over
the remaining life of the asset using the efiective Interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to be
impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified 1o the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERECOGNITION OF FINAMCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE
FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39 APPLICAELE BEFORE
1 JANUARY 2018)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognised (| e, removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Group has transferred its nghts 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an abligation
to pay the received cash flows in full wiathowt material delay 1o a third party under a " pass-through™
arrangement; and either {a} the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
of (B} the Group has neither transiersed nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset

When the Group has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows fram an asset o has enteced into a pass-thraugh
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor tramsferred
contiol of the assel, the Group conlinued 1o recognise the transferied aszal 1o the extent of the Gioup's
continuing involvemnent. In that case, the Group alse recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liabality are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained

Continuing invalvernent that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset 15 measured at the lower
of the ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maxirmum amaunt of consideration that the Group cauld
be required 1o repay
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE
FROM 1 JANUARY 2018)

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credi kosses (TECLs™) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value, ECLs are based an the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted al an approximation of the ariginal effective
interast rate. The expected cash flows wall include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancamanis that are integral 1o the contractual terms

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk singe initlal recogrition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default svents that are
possible within the next 12-months (12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since infial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit kosses expected
aver the remaimng life of the expasure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
sgnificantly snce initial fecognition. When making the sssessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
occuring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default ocourring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or effart, including historical and foerward-looking infermation

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Group may alio cansider a financial asat 1o be in default when internal oF external information
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the sutstanding contractual ameunts in full before taking into
account any credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there 1s no reasonable
expectation of recovenng the contractual cash flows.

The calculation of ECLs is based on probability of default (*FD*} approach with key elements as follows

. FD: 2n estimate of the likelinood of default over a given time horizon,

. Loss Given Default {“LGD ") an estimate of the loss anising in the case where a default ocours at a given
time, and

. Exposure at Default ("EAD") an estimate of the expasire at a future default date

Forward lcoking information has been incorporated into the determination of expected credit losses, including
the use of macreeconomic information, such as GDP growth
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE
FROM 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

General approach (continued)

For lease receivables, the Graup chooses as its accounting policy to adopi the general approach. Therefore, all
fimancial assets at amaortised cost are subject to impairment under the general approach and they are classified
within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade receivables which apply the simplified
approach as detailed below

Stage 1 - Firancial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition
and for which the foss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 = Financial instruments fae whach coedit risk has ingreased significantly since inltal recognition
but that are ngt cradit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance is measured
at anarmeunt eqgual to lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 - Finangial assets that are credit-impaired at the reparting date (but that are not purchased
or eriginated credit-impalred} and for which the loss allowance 5 measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs

ECLs in Stage 1 and Stage I are measured on a collective basis. Meanwhile. in Stage 3, ECLs are measured on
an individual bass

Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component of when the Gieup applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing compenent, the Group applies the
simplified approach in calculatng ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not rack changes in credit
risk, but instead recogmases a toss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, For trade receivables
related 10 customers that are (n financial difficultes or in default, ECLs are measured on an indindual basis
in additicn, the Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forwarddooking facters specific to the dabtois and the econdmic envisonment, to measure ECLS
on & collective basis as follows

Aging based on the invoice date Provision rates

Within 1 year 3%

1-2 yeais 10%
126 COSCOYSHIPAMG DEVELOPWENT CO_ LTD
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKAS 29 APPLICABLE
EEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

The Group assesses a1 the end of each reporting period whether there |5 objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of fimancial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or mare events thal oocourred after the initial
recognition of the assel have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
fimancial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debior or
a group af debtors is experiencing significant finamcial difficulty, default or delinguency in interest or principal
payments, the prabability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial recrgamisation and observable dala
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated futude cash flaws, such 3 changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults

Financial assets cartied at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Grougp first assesses whether impairment exists individually
for financial asse1s that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
sagnlfu;anl If the Group determings that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or net, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit
fisk characteristics and collectively assesses them for mpairment. Assets that are indwidually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or comtinues to be; recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured a5 the différence Between the asset’s carmying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows lexcluding future credit losses that have not yet been
incuired). The prewent value of the estrmated future cash flews 15 discountad at the financial asset's oniginal
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognitian)

The carryiing amaunt of the asset is reduced thicugh the use of an allowance account and the loss is recogmised
in the statement of profit or loss. Intergst ingome continues 1o be accrued on the reduced canrying amount using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss
Loans and receivabled together with afy associated allowance are wiitten off when there is no realistic prospect
of future recovery and-all cellateral has been realived or has bean transferred 1o the Graup

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment koss increases or decreases because of an
event oocurring after the impairment was recegnised, the previcusly recognised impairment loss is increased or

reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to selling,
and adrinistr ative expenses in the statement of profil of loss
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (POLICIES UNDER HKAS 29 APPLICABLE
EEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

Assets carried at cost

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an urquoted eguity instrument that is
niot carried at fair value because 115 fair value canmot be reliably measured, or on a denvative asset that is linked
to and must be settfed by delvery of such an unguoted equity instrument, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the assat's carying amount and the present value of estmated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of retwrn for a simélar financial assel. Imparment losses on these assets
are not reversed

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses al the end of each reporting pericd whether
there is abjective evidence that an imvestment of a group of investments is impaired

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost net of any principal
payrrent and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impastment loss previously recognised i the statément
of profit or boss, s removed from other comprehansive income and recognised in the statement of profit or loss

In the case of equity investrments classified as avaitable Tor sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prelonged decling in the Tair value of an investment below its cost. "Significant” is evaluated against the origanal
cest of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been bebow its ariginal cost
Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured a3 the difference between the acquatition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the staterment
of profit of loss - 1s removed from other comprehensive income and recagnised in the statement of profit or foss.
Imparment bpsses an eguity instruments classified a3 avaidable for sale are not reversed theough the staterment of
prefitor loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensve incame

The datermination of what i “sgnificant” o “prefanged” requires judgement. I making this pdgement, the Group
evaluates, ameng other factars, the dusation or extent to which the fair valee af an imvestment is lass than its cost

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale, impairment i5 assessed based on the same critena
as financial assets carnied a1 amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the curmulative
loss measured as the difference between the amartised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
an that investment previously recognised in the statement of profit of lods. Fulure interedt indome continues 1o
be accrued based on the reduced carrying ameunt of the asset using thee rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuning the impairment loss. The interest income Is recorded as'part of
finance income. Impairment losses on delbt instruments are reversed through the statement of profit or loss if
the subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments can be objectivaly related 1o an event oocurning after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of profit or loss
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

FINAMNCIAL LIAEBILITIES (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICAELE FROM 1
JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39 APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY
2018)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilitses are classified, at initlal recagnition, as loans and borrowings and pavables

All financeal liabifities are recogrsed imitally at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transacticn costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and notes payabies, financial liahilities included in other payables
and accruals, bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds, finance lease obligations, depasits from customers
and other long term payables

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends an their classification as follows

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-pearing loans and Barrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective imterest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecogmsed a5 wall a2 thiough the effective interest fate amorlisation procets

Amartised cost is calculated by taking into acoount any discount or premium on acgquisstion and fees or costs that
afe an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation 15 in<luded n finance
costs in the statement of profit or loss

Perpetual dabt

A perpetual debt will be classified as a liability if it includes contractual obligation

* to deliver cash ar another financial asset 1o another entity, or

. 1o exchange financial Mdets or financial iabilities with ancther enlity under condibons that are potentially
unfavourable to the issuer

Ctherwise, it will be classified as an eguity instrument
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS
9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39
APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabifity is discharged or cancelled, or expires

When an existing financial lability 15 replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially diffesent terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as
a derecogmtion of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respclive Carrying amounts 5 recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

OFFSETTING OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (POLICIES UNDER HKFRS
9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JAMUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER HKAS 39
APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right 1o offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or 10 realise the assets and setile the liahilities simultaneously

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (POLICIES
UMDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER
HKAS 39 APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps, to hedge is interest rate risk, Such
dernvative financial instruments are initially recegnised at fair value on the date on which a dervative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value, Dervatives are carmed as assets when the fair value
15 pasitive and as liabifites when the fair value 15 negative

Any gains of losses ansing from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the staterment of prolit
ar lass, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in ather comprehensive income
and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss

For the purpese of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as

. fair value hedges when hedging the expasiine to changes in the fair value of a recogrised asset o liabality
or an unrecognised firm commitment; o

. cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to vartability in cash flows that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset of liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, or
a foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment, or

. medges of a met investrment in 3 fareign operation
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (POLICIES
UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER
HKAS 39 APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement {continued)

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship
to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for
undertaking the hedge

Befare 1 lanuary 2018, the documentation included identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item
ar transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group assessed the hedging instrument's
effectiveness of changes in the hedging Instrument’s fair value in offsetting the exposure 10 changes in the
hedged item's fair value or cash flews attributable 1o the hedged risk, Such hedges were expected 1o be highly
effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and were assesied on an ongoing basis to
determine that they actually have been highly effectve throughaut the financial reporting pencds for which
they were designated

Startng frorm 1 lanuary 2018, the documentation includes identification of the hedging instiument, the hedged
itern, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess whather the hedging relationship meets
the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the
hedge ratio s determiined), A hedgeng relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if 1t meets all of the following
effectiveness requirgments

. There is "an ecanamic relationship” between the hedged iterm and the hedging instrurment
. The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value changes™ that resuil from that economic
relationship

" The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the gquantity of the hedged
itern that the Graup actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging imstrument that the Group actually
uses 1o hedge that quantity of hedged item

Hedges which meet the gualifying criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (POLICIES
UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER
HKAS 39 APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

Cash flow hedges

The effactive portion of the gain of less on the hedging instrument is recognised directly in other comprehensivi
incoma in the ¢ash flew hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement
of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve 15 adjusted o the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument and the cumwlatve change in fair value of the hedged item

The amounis accumulated in other comprehentive inceme are accounted for, depending on the nature of the
undeslying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsegquantly results in th racogniton of & non-financial
item, the amount accumulated in equity is remeoved from the separate component of equity and included in
the initial cost or other carrping amaunt of the hedged asset or liability This is not a reclassification adjustment
and wall nat be recognised im other comarehensive income for the period, This also applies where the hedged
forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial lability subsequently becomes a firm commitmant
to which fair value hedge accounting is applied

For amy other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income is reclassified to the
staternent of prafit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or periods during which the hedged
cash flews affect the statement of profit or loss

If eash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accurmulated in other comprehensive
incodme mutl femaln in accumulated ather compiehensive incamea if the hedged future cash flows are still
expacted to ogour. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified to the statement of profit or loss asa
reclassification adjustment. After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow occwrs, any amount remaming
in accumulated other comprehensive income 5 accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying
transaction as described above
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (POLICIES
UNDER HKFRS 9 APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018 AND POLICIES UNDER
HKAS 39 APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)

Current versus non-current classification

Denvative instrurments that are not designated as effective hedgng mstruments are classified as cutrent or
non-current or separated inlo current and mon-curtent pertions based on an assessment of the facts and
circumstances (i e, the underlying contracted cash flows)

- Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an ecomomic hedge (and does mot apply hedge
accounting) for a period beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting period, the dervative is classified
35 ROMR-CUITENT (of separated nto current and non-current poetions) conssstently with the classification of
the underlying item

. Embedded derivatives that are not cosely related 1o the host contract are classified conssstenitly with the
cash flows of the host contract

. Derivative Insttuments that are designated as, and are effective hedaing instruments, are classified
consistently with the classification of the underlying hedged itern. The derivative instruments are separated
into current portions and non-current portions only if a reliable allocation can be made.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated atl the lower of cost and net realisable value Cost i3 determined on the weighted
average basis. Met realisable value is based on estimated sefling prices less any estimated osis to De incurred
to completion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Foi the purpose of the consolidated staterment of cath flows, cash and cath equivalents eamprise cath on hand
and demand depasits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convartible into known amounts
aof cash, are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acguired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group's cash management

For the purpose of the consalidated statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and a1 banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which ane not restricted
a5 o use

AMPPUAL REPCST JOTE 133

213/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

-

 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Decamber 2008

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX

Income Tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax refating to Mems recogmised outside profit or Joss s
recognized outside profit or loss, either in ather comprehensave income ar directly in equity

Current iax assets and liabilites are measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authotities, Based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted of substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting penigd, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevaiding in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax ks provided, using the liakility method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period betwean the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reparting purposes

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. when the deferred tax liakality arses from the mitial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liakdlity in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting prafit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temparary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temparary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences wall not reverse in the foresesable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits
and ary shused tax [osses. Deferred tax asels are recognized 1o the extent that it i probable that taxable prafit
will be available against which the deductible tempeorary differences, the careyforward of unused tax credits and
umused tax losses can be utilised, except

* when the deferred 1ax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences anses Trom the initial
recognition of an asset er lakility in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transacteon, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable prafit of loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences assocoated with investments in subsidianies, associates and
paint ventures, deferred 1ax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is peobable that the temporary
differences will revirse In the foreseeable future and Laxable profit will be available against which the
temperary differences can be utilised

The carrying amaunt of deferred a0 assets is reviewed at the end of each repering period and reduced to
the extent that it 15 no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 10 aliow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has becoms probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be available
to allewr all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX {continued)

Deferred 1ax assets and habdities are measured at the 1ax rates that are expected 1o apply to the period when the
assen is realised or the hability 1s settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reparting perigd

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right
to-set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authonly on either the same taxable entity or different taxable
entities which intend eithes to settle current tax liabilites and assets on a net basis, ar to realise the assels and
setile the liabilities simultanecusly, in each future peried in which significant amounts of deferred tax liakilities
ar assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there s reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all altaching conditions will be complied with, When the grant relates o an expense item, if is
recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is intended 1o compensate,
are expended

REVENUE RECOGNITION (APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018)
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenie from contiscls with customers i3 recognied when contiol of goods or services 5 transferred 1o the
customers at an amount that reflects the considaration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services.

When the consideration In a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration |5 estimated 1o
which the Group will be entitled in exchange fer transferring the goods or services to the customer, The variabla
consideration is estimated a1 contiact inception and constrained wntil it i highly probable that a significant
revenue reversa in the amouent of cumuiative revenue recagnised will mot acour whan the associated uncertainty
with the variabfe consideration is subsequently rescived

When the contract containg a financing companent which provides the customer a ssgnificant benefit of financing
the transfer of goods or services to the customer for more than one year, revenue is measured at the present
value of the amaunt receivabla, discounted using the ditcount rate that would be rellected in a sepadate financing
trransaction between the Group and the customer al contract inception. When the contract contains a financing
component which provides the Group a significant financial benefit for more than one year, revenue recognised
under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract liability under the effective interest
methed. For a contract where the peniod between the payment by the customer and the transfer of the pramised
goods or seevices 15 one year or less, the wransaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a significant financing
component, using the practical expedient in HEFRS 15
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

{a} Sabe of containers
Revenue from the sale of containess 5 recogrised on a Bill-and-hold basis. A bill-and-hold arrangement is
a centract under which the Group balls 3 customer for a product but the Group retains physical possessions
of the product until it s transferred to the customer at a point in time in the fulure. The Group assesses

when all of the following criteria are met

. Upen completion of manufacturing, the Group demonstrates that the container mests the
agreed-upon specifications in the conteadt (o the Custome,

. The customer has requested the ball-and-hold arrangement;

- The container has been identsfied separately as belonging to the customer,

. The container is feady for physical transfer 10 the custemer; and

. The Group cannot have the ability 1o use the container o to direct it to anathear customer

When all of the criteria above are met, the performance obligatian is satisfied and revenue is recognised
accordingly. Under such arrangement, payment in advance is normally required and the normal credit
term fof the resdual eansideration i 45 10 60 days upan satisfaction of performance abligation

{b} Sabe of shipping related spare parts
The performance obligaton is satisfied at the point in ime when control of the asset is transferred 1o the
custamer, generally on delivery, and revenue is recognised accordingly. Payment is generally dus within
45 1o 60 days fram delivery.

{c) Rendering of services
The Group provides shipping related services and Insurance brokerage services, The performance obligation

is satsfied over time a5 services are rendered. Payment is generally due within 30 to 45 days upen
completion of service and acceplance by the customer
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (APPLICABLE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018) (continued)
Revenue from other sources
Cperating lease income |5 recognised on a time propartion basis over the lease terms
Firance lease income is recognised an an aoorual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exaclly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the net investment of a finance
lease or a shorter perod, when appropriate, 1o the net carrying amount of the net investrment of the finance lease
Other income
Interest Income is fecognised on an sccrual basis using the effectve interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropniate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
Dividend income i3 recognised when the shareholders' nght to receive payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benelits associated with the dividend will flaw to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably,

REVENUE RECOGNITION (APPLICABLE BEFORE 1 JANUARY 2018)

Revenue i recognised when it is probable that the econamic banefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases

fa}  from vessel chartering and container leasing under opgrating leases, on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms;

&) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transierred 1o the
buyer, prowided that the Group maintaing neither managerial involvernent to the degree usually associated
with ewmership, nor effective contidl aver the goods sald:

{c) finance lease income, an an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the net investment of
a finance fease or a shorler petiod, when appropriate, 1o the net carmping ameunt of the net invesiment
of the finance lease,

(dy  from the rendering of services, when the relevant service has been rendered,
(e} mterest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expecied life of the financial instrument of a sharter

period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

) dividend income, when the sharehaldars' fight 1o receive payment has been established
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
CONTRACT LIABILITIES (APPLICAELE FROM 1 JANUARY 2018)

A contract liability 15 the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has recewed a
consideration (o an amount of consideration that is due) from the customed, If a customer pays the consideratian
before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment
is made or the payment is due (whichever it earlier), Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Group performs under the contract

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group has participated in ¢entral pension schemes for its employees in the PAC pursuant to the relevant
laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged to
profit of loss on an accrual bBasis: The Graup has no further abligations bevord the contributions made

The Group operates a defined contrbution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement berefit scheme (the ~“MPF
Schame™) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees m Hong Kong,
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees” basic salaries and are charged to the statement
af prefit or loss as they become payabie in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
MPE Schere are held separately from those of the Group in an independently adrnistered fund. The Greup's
emplayer contrebutions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme

BORROWING COSTS

Berrowing costs directly atiributable to certain vessels under construction are capitalised as part af the cost of
those assets. The capitalsation of such borrowing costs ceates when the assets are substantially ready fos their
intended wse. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets 15 deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised, All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period im which they are incurred. Borrowing Costs consist of interest and ather costs that
an entity incuts in connection with the barrawing of funds

Where funds have been borrowed generally, and uted fof the purpose of obtaining qualifying assets, a
capitalisaton rate ranging between 1.5% and 3.0% has been appliad te the expenditure cn the individual assets
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

These financial statements are presented in RME, which i3 the Company™s functional currency. Each entity in the
Group determings 115 own functional currency and items included in the Tinancial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Fereign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group
are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in fareign currencies ane transtated at the functional currency rates of
exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period, Differences arising an setttement or transkation of monetary
tems are recognesed in the statement of profit or boss,

Nen-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates a1 the dates of the initial wansactions Nen-maonetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
cufrency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gasn of loss
arising en translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value s treated in line with the recognition of
the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item {i.e . transtation difference an the item whose fair value gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or koss is 3lse recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss, respectively)

In detefrmining the exchange rate on initial fecognition of the related azsel, expenie of income on the
derecegnition of 2 non-moanetary assel of non-menetary Hability relating 1o an advance consideration, the date
of initial ransaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-moneiary asset or non-monetary
liakility ansing from the advance consideraton, If there are multiple payments ar receipts in advance, the Group
determings the transaction date for each payment or receipt of the advance consideration

The functional currencies of certain oversaas subidianes, (Gint ventures and aisociates are cufrencies ather than
the AME. As at the end of the reporting pericd, the assets and habilities of these entities are tranclated inte
R&AE at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss
are translated into RME at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised In other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctiation reserve. On disposal of a forsign aperation, the camponent of other compreherdve indame
relating to that particular foreign eperation & recognised in the staterment of profit of oss

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subssdiaries are translated
inte RME a1 the weighted average exchange rates for the year of the cash flows Frequently recurring cash

flewrs of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughouwt the year are translated into RMB at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements reéguites management to make |udgements, astimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenuwes, sxpenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying distlosures, and the disclosure of contingent labdlities. Uncertainty about these assumgtions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assats or liabilities affected in the future

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group's accounting polices. management has made the following judgements,

apart Trom those inveling estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recagnised in

the fimancial statements

Classification between finance laases and operating leases

Leases are required 1o be classified as either finance leases {which tramsfer substantally all the risks and rewards

of awnership, and give nse 1o assel and liakality recognition by the lessee and a receivable by the lessos) or

aperating leases {(which result in expense recognition by the lessee, with the asset remaining recognised by the

lessor), Management has to exercise judgement in determining the classification

Sitluations that would normally lead to a lease being dassified a3 a finance lease include the following

. the lease transfers ownership of the asset 1o the lessee by the emd of the lease term,

" the lessee has the option 1o purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value &t the date the apticn becomes aercisable and, a1 the incepton of the laase, it is reasonably
ceriain that the cotion will be exercised;

. the bease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset, even iof title i not transferred,

" at the inception of the lease, the present value of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least
substantally all of the faif value of the leased asset, and

. the leased assets are of a specalised nature such that only the lessee can use them withoul major
madifications being made.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Determination of significant increases in credit risk

The calculatien of ECLs under general approach are required to be categorised into different stages according
1o the changes in cridit risk 10 apply respective calculation mechanics

The Group considers whether the credit rsx of a financial asset has increased significantly snce nitial recognition
with the fellewang non-exhaustive factons:

- past due over %0 days,
. an actual or expected significant change in the operating results of the borrower; and
. an actual of expecied ssgnificant adverse change in the regulatary, ecenomic, ar technologecal environment

of the borrower that results in a significant change in the borrower's ability to meet its debt obligations,
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumpticns concerning the future and other key sources of estimation wncertainty at the end of the
reparting period, that have a significant 1k of causing a material adjustment 10 the carmying amounts of assets
and liabihties withan the next Tinancial year, are described below

Estimation of ECLs
The Grouwp uses PD approach under general approach and a prowision matrix under simplified approach,

respactively, in calcuwlaton of ECLs. The Group estimates PR, LGD and provision rate, respectively, by reference
o the internal historical credit loss expertence and external infarmation
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
Fair value of unfisted equity investrments

The Group assesses certain of unlisted equity investments using market approach with reference to price multiple
of comparable public companies {peersh. The valuation requires the Group 1o determine the comparable public
companles (peers) and select the price multiple. In additicn, the Group makes estimates abaut the discount for
iliquidity. Further details are contained in note 43 to the financial statemernts

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicaters of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting paricd, Non-financial assets are tested for impairmant when there are indicators that the carmying
amaunts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceads its recoverable amount, which is the higher of 115 fair value Fess costs of disposal and i1s value in use
The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding sales transactians
in an arm's length transaction of simifar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, mansgement must estimate the expacted fulure
cash flows from the asset or cash-gemerating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order o calculate the
present value of those cash flows

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Management determines the astirnated wieful lives and residieal values for the Group's property, plant and
equipment by reference to the Greup's business model, its assel management palicy, the industry practice,
expacted usage of the asset, and the current scrap values of steel in an active market at each measuremeant date

The depreciation expense will change where the wseful lives or ressdudd values of praperty, plant and equipment
are different from the previous estimates
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o

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year ended 21 Decernber 2018, the Group is erganised Into Business units based on their products
and services and has four reportable operating segments as foliows:

{ay  The shipping and industry-related leasing segment, which renders vessel chartering. container leasing and
finance lease services;

by The container manufacturing segment, which manufactures and sells cantainers,

{c) The investrnent and services segment, which focuses onequity or debt investment and insurance brokerage
sarvices, and

d) The “others” segment comprises, principally, cargo and liner agency services

Management moniters the results of the Group’s cperating segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resaurce allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance 13 evaluated based
on reportable segment profitloss), which s a measure of adjusted profitfioss) before tax from continuing
operations. The adjusted profitfloss) before tax from continuing operations |5 measured consistently with the
Group's profitfloss) before tax from continuing operations except that unallocated selling and administrative
expenies and finance costs are excluded from such messuramant

Segment assels are measured consistenily with the Group's assets

Segment labilites exclude certain bank and other borrowings a5 these liabilities are managed on a group basis

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with seference 1o the selling prices wsed for ales made 1o third
parties at the then prevailing market pries
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

fal  Revenue from external customers

2018 2017

RME"DOO AME D00

(Restated)

Hong kong 6,730,039 7,143,281
hainland China 4,707,073 4,132,856
Asia (excluding Hong Kong and Mainland China) 1.633,010 1,727 B24
United States 2,532,669 1,873,220
Eurgpe 630,127 515,156
Others 9,084 8, BER

16,242,002 15,901,155

The revenue infarmation of continuing cperations above is based on the locations of the customers.

ib)  Non-current assets

2018 2017

RMEB"000 AMEQD0

Hang Kong 51,459,448 47 558 406
hainland China 29,104,713 27,063 560

80,564,161 74,621,966

The non-current asset information of continuing -operations above s based on the locations of the
Company of its subsidiaries which own the assets and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax
assels

INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER

Revenue from continuing operations of approximately AMBS,420,430,000 (2017 RMBS,542,690,000) was
derwved fram sales by the shipping and industry-related leasing segment and container manufacturing segment
to a single customer
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND LOSSES
An analysis of revenue, other income and losses from continuing operations is as Tollows

(A) REVENUE

2018
RMB Q00

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sates of containess 5827452
Sales of shipping related spare parts 202,643
Shipping related services 1,206,918
Qthers 39,893
Total revenue from contracts with customers 7.276,908

Other revenue
Vessel chartenng and container leasing 6,915,007
Finance lease income 2,050,089
Qthers -
Total other revenue 8,965,096
Total revenue 16,242,002
2m7
AMBO00
(Restated}
‘essal chartering and container leasing 8.934 848
Sales of goods 5,466,730
Finance lease income 1,445,537
hers 54,000
15,901,155
146  COSCOSHIPANG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND LOSSES (continued)

(A) REVENUE (continued)

With the adoption of HEFRS 15 from 1 January 2018, the disaggregation of the Group's revenue from
contracts with customers, including sales of goods and rendering of services above, for the year ended
31 December 2018 is as {ollows

2018
RME"000
Geographical markets for revenue from contracts with customers
Hong Kong 1,790,840
Wainland China 2,496,761
Asia (excluding Hang Kong and Mainland China) 521,288
United States 2415495
Europe 52,500
Cihers 2
Total revenue from contracts with customers 7.276,906
2018
RMB 00D
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred a1 a point in time 5,030,095
Semvices transferred over time 1,246,811
Taotal revenue from contracts with customars 7.276,908

The carrying amount of trade and notes recewables in relation to revenue from contracts with customers
under HEFRS 15 a5 at 31 Decermber 2018 was AMB343,552,000 (1 January 2018: AMBA44,755,000)

Contract liabilities of AMBT, 356,000 as at 31 December 2018 (1 January 2018 RMBET 650,000) are
short-term advances fram customers. During the year ended 31 December 2018, contract liabilities of

AMBET,E%0,000 at the beginning of the vear was recognised as revenue. The decrease was in ine with
the decrease in sales of containers in the fourth quarter of the year

AMPPUAL REPCST JOTE 147

227/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

19
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Decamber 2018

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND LOSSES (continued)
(B) OTHER INCOME

2018 2017
RME 000 RME 000
[Restated})
Interest income 123,713 84,752
Government grants related 1o income 169,226 d3 724
Dividends from available-for-sale investments - 16,178
Dividends from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 75,537 -
Management fée income 18,868 29,995
Qthers 6,643 16,600
393,967 191,249
(C) OTHER LOSSES
2018 2017
RMEB"000 AME"QOD
{Restated}
Gain on disposal of tems of property, plant and eguipment 100,913 37,657
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments - 110,262
Fair value loss on financial asses at fair value threugh profit or loss {565,703) -
Fair value gain on held-for-trading Investments - 2,183
Met foreign exchange gainfloss) 100,623 (176,660)
Chers® 91,472 GEZ
(272.,695) {25,888)
o During 2016, Hanpin Shipping Co., Ltd. (" Hanjin® ), one of the Group's former customers in the sh PReng and

industry-related leasing segment filed for bankruptey protection. &s 3 redult, cerfaan containers were not
probable to be recovered fram Hanjin based on management’ best estimate at that time and an impairment
of AMB12E,122,000 was recognised, Duning the year, the Korean Court has made the judgement and the
Group received & compenzatean gam of RMB936,071.000 from Hangin for the unrecovered contaners
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group's profit bafare tax from continieing operations &5 arrived at after charginafcrediting)

2018 2017
Mates RME 000 RME"QOD
[Restated})
Cost of goods seld 4,884,395 4,457 650
Cost of service pravided 1,576,967 1,974 T&T
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,210,150 3,276,188
Depreciation of investment properties 15 LA4 305
Amortization of prepaid fand lease payments 16 3,587 3,722
Amorisatan of Intangible assets 7.010 8,364
Auditor's remuneration 7.650 7.250
Emiployee benefit expenses (including directors'
remuneration (note &)
Wages and salaries 1,786,641 1,687,750
PFansicn scheme contributions {defined contribution scheme) 121,443 100,857
1,908,084 1,788,647
Minimum lease payments under operating leates 996,679 1,898,670
Foreign exchange differences, net - {102,407) 176,660
Impairment of finance lease receivables recognizsed dd 310,831 147,019
Impairment of factoring receivables recognised A4 1,842 11,212
Impairment of trade receivables reversed 44 123,475) (1.,644)
Impairment of other receivables (reversedirecognised {41) 1,613
Write-downsreversal of write-down) of inventories
1o net rezlisable value 30,058 (43.648)
Gan on disposal of items of property, plant and eguipment 5 {100,913) {37,657
Gain an dispesal of available-for-sale investments 5 - {110,262)
Falr value boss on financial assets at fair value through
profit or lass g 565,703 -
Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments L3 - 12,193)
Rividends fram available-for-sale investments 5 - (16,178)
Dividends from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss g {75,537} =
Interést income 5 (123,713) (84,752)
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7. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs from continuing operations i3 a5 Tollows

2018 2017

RME'000 RIE"C000

Interest an borrawings and corporate bonds 3,217,043 2,557,294
Charged on standby letter of credit 150,103 138,964
interest an finance leases 39,401 13,183
Total interest expense 3.406,547 2,709,441
Less intgrest capitalised - 17,5190
3,406,547 4,701,922

8. DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors and chief executive's emaluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 3831 3a),
{by, {e) and {f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information
aboul Benefits of Directors) Regulation, Is as fallows:

2018 207

RMB 000 AMB 000

Fegs 1,338 1,075
Cthar emoluments

Salaries, allowances and benafits in kind 3,950 3,758

Performance related bonuses 3,194 2,650

Pensign scheme contributions 392 397

7,536 6,805

8874 7,880

Dwring the year, no director (2017 Nil) was granted share options.
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1 Decamber 2018

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’ and chief axecutive's emolurments are sel out below

Salaries,
allowances  Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme
Feas in kind bonuses contributions Total

AME" D00 RMB'000 A B0 RME 000 RME"000

2018

Executive directors

Mr. Wang Dawong {chief executive) - 1,297 1.201 128 2,626
Mr. Liu Chang - 1.297 1,020 130 2,447
Mr. Xu Hul - 1,356 972 134 1,463

- 3,950 3,194 392 7.536

Intependent non-executive directors

. Cal Hongping 200 - - - 300
Ms, Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Grasme lack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 138 - - - 138
M. Gu Xy
{appointed on 15 March 2018} 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua
{appointed on 15 March 2018} 150 - - - 150
1,338 = - - 1,338
1,338 3,950 3194 3z 8,874
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8. DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salaries,
allowances Perfarmance Pension
and benelis related seheme
Fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
RAIB OO0 RME'D00 AMB 00 RAAB 000 REAB' (OO
a7
Executwve directors
Mr. \Wang Daxiong (chief executive) - 1,250 1,085 123 2,438
Mr. Liu Chang - 1,250 BED 133 2148
M. Xu Hui - 1,258 735 136 2,119
= 3,758 1,650 357 6,805
independent nen-axecutive difectors
Mr. Cai Hongping 00 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuel E [} - - - 300
Mr. Graeme fack 300 B - - 300
Mr. Lu Jranzhong
{appointed an 28 December 2017} - - - - -
M. Tsang Hing Lun
(passed away on 4 June 2017) 175 - - = 175
1,075 - - - 1,075
1,075 3,758 2,650 £ 71,880

Save as disciosed above, none of the directors received any emaluments during 2018 and 2017

There was no arrangement under which 3 director of the chief executive waived or agreed 1o waive any
remuneration during the year

Durning the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group 10 any of the directors or chief executive officer as an
inducement 1o join of wpon jaining the Group or as compensation for boss of office (Z07 N}
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The five highest paid employess during the year included two directors and the chief executive (2017 two
director and the chief executive), details of whose remuneration are set oul in note 8 abowve. Details of the
rermuneration for the year of the remaining twa (2017 twe) highest paid employees wha are neither a director
ner chief executive of the Company are as Tollows

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

2018 2017

RMB'000 AME GO0

Salartes, allowances and benefits in kind 2,430 2,338
Performance related bonuses 1,321 1,349
Pansion scheme contribulions 291 285
4,042 3984

The number of non-director and non-chief executive highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within
the following band is as follows

Number of employees
2018 07
HES 2,000,007 to HKE2,500.000 z i

During the year, no emcluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement 1o join of wpon joining the Group or as compensation for boss of office (2007 Nil)
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According 1o the Corparate tncarme Tax ("CIT*) Law af the PRC, which was effectve from 1 January 2008, the
CIT rate applicable o the Company and its subsidiaries established in the PRC was 25% for the years ended 31

Decemnber 2078 and 2017

Heng Kong protfits tax was provided at the rate of 18,5% {2017 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits of

the Group's companies operating in Hong Kong during the year

Taxes of profits assessable efsewherg have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries or

jurisdictions in which the Group cperates.

2018 2017
RMB'0OO AME'D00
(Restated)

Current income fax
- PRC 357,938 152,677
- Hang Kang 7.024 14,628
= Elsewhere 9,346 11,485
Deferred Imcome tax (18,100) 41,342
356,208 360,142

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax from continuing operations at the statutony
rates for the countries or jurisdictions in which the Campany and the majority of its subtidiaries are domiciled
o the lax expense at the effective 1ax rates, and & reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutony Tax

rates) 1o the effective tax rates, are as follows
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

2018 2m7
RMEB'000 RMEQ00
(Restated}
Frofit before tax from continuing cperations 1.715,605 1,721,492
Tax at the stalutory tax rate 428,501 430,373
Effect of different tax rates for specific provinces or enacted
by local autharity (29.416) {33,868)
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable profits of the PRC
entities 10 ovVerseas entities 81,159 62,626
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods 511 3,489
Frofits atiributable to associates and joini ventutes (580,22%) {516,081)
Income not subject 1o tax {1,068,55T) (1,420,345)
Expenses not deductible for tax 1.324,546 1,652,858
Tax losses not recognised 181,698 160,146
Tax losses utilised from previous penods (182) (1,348)
Temporary differences nol recognised 17,787 32,805
Temporary ditferences utilised from previous periods {10} {513}
356,208 360,142
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the board of directars and the shareholders' meesting approved the
merger of China Shipping Finance Company Limited (*C5 Finance”), a subsidiary of the Company, and COSCO
Finance Company Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company (the “Merger®). During 2018, Chima Banking
and Insurance Regulatory Commisston, as the regulatory authosity, approved the Merger, The Merger was
completed an 1 July 2018, After the Merger was completed, C5 Finance continued as the surviving company and
was renamed as COSCO SHIFPING Finance Company Limited (*COSC0 SHIPPING Finance®). The Company was
entitled 1o 23,38% equity interests of COSCO SHIPPING Finance as the consideratiom for its B5% equily interasts
of C3 finance, In the opinion of the directors, the Merger includes the deemed dispesal of C5 Finance and an
acquisition of an associate. C5 Finance represents a separale major cperation, provision of bankng sernces. As

a result, C5 Finance was classified as 3 discontinued aperation

The results of the discontinued operation for the year are presented below

2018 207
Nate RMB"000 AMET00
{Restated}
Revenus 305,983 359,445
Cost {111,851) (106,602
Selling and administrative expenses {42.404) {57,699)
Other Income 24,362 271812
Other gains, met 15,250 15,581
Loss on disposal of €5 Finance 37 (70,090) -
Profit before tax from the discontinued cperation 121,150 238,537
Income tax expense (44,272) {65,555)
Prefit for the year from the discontinued operation 76,878 172,982
Earnings per share (expressed in BB per share).
Basic and diluted, from the discontinued operation 0.0021 00028
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings pee share from the discontined eperation are based on

2018 2017
RME OO0 RME 000
[Restated})

Frafit attributable to ardinary equity holders of the parent

fram the discentinued operation 24,860 102,453
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (im thousand)

in issue during the year used in the basic and diluted earnings

per share calculations (nole 13} 11,683,125 11,683,125

The net cash flows incurred by the discontinued operation are as follows

2018 7

RMB'O0D AME QOO

{Restated)

Cperating actwities {1,231,499) 5,945,542
Investing activities 61,867 (421,905)
Financing activitias - 600,000
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 1,768 -
Mot cash flows {1,167, 864) B, 124 637
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12. DIVIDENDS

2018 217
RMB'000 AMEDC0
Froposed final - RMBO.023 (2017 Nil) per crdinary share 384,035 -

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject 10 the approval of the Company's sharehelders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Board proposed the payment of a final dividend of RMBO 033 per share (inclusive of applicable tax) (2017
Nil), wtaling approximately RMB3IBA, 035,000 (2017 Nil} catculated based on 11,637.425,063 shares, being the
number of issued shares of the Company of 11,683,125.000 as a1 23 March 2019 deducting 45,699,937 A
shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 December 2018

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIEUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Basic eadnings per share amount is calculated by dwviding the profit attributable to ordinary equity helders of
the parent by the weighted average number of ardinary shares in issue during the year

2018 2017
RMB'000 RAMB000
Earnings
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent,
used in the basic earmings per shate calculation
From continuing operations 1,359,397 1,361,350
From a discontinued operation 24, 860 102,453
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent 1.384,257 1,463,803
2018 2m7
‘000 ‘000
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares im issue duning the year
wused i the basic earmings per share calculation 11,683,125 11,683,125

There was no dilutive effect Tor the year (2017 Nil)
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

and office Leasehold  Comstruction
Vessels  Containers  Buildings  equipment improwements  in progress Tatal
RME'MO0  RMB'00D RME'DE  RMBTO00 RMED0S RMEB 000 RME' i)

1 December 2018
At 31 December 2007 and

Al 1 lanuacy 208

Cow 45,080,203 30,9334 445,140 B41 733 83,969 e TranHa

Aecumiulated deprecition and

imparmant (13,880, 206) (9088672)  (MLSID) {4I5,550) [50,115) - 13,550,135

et gderying amount 238977 2MR3EE2 303,568 416053 FER T3 53044184
AR Farussty 2H1B, ned of scoumulated

deprecation and Enparment AW E LR R 103 568 416,049 EER IO 53R
Additions 1 40E1EW 5130 M1 12,507 HWEIT 4120846
[posaly - 38, 142) 1104) (7,550} {1,3715) - 1399,281]
Bitpuonal of wubsidaies ihore 37) - - - [4.258) - (5,544 (9.803)
Depezciation provided during the yaa [1,620,664) (1510977} {14,039 [45,533) {18,751 - (3,210,853
Trarten - - 1,154 76547 344 {10L,255) =
Enchars redliemisn 850,792 1165850 - 1472 357 = 1037513
AL 31 Dogember 2018, met of

accumiziated depescation and

impakment 489,266 2510302 6818 450,689 20,088 316 56443406
Al 31 December 2008

Cow 45219310 35684005 4,47 B63.451 96,495 in316  §3.361.905

Acumulated depreciation and

Imparment (15,730,044) {10,513,764) (154435 {412,763} 57 405) - (18,378,409

Net £aerying amount WA89.266 250302 G EE AXEH 29,088 1316 56483406
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

16D

Machingry,
ik

s otlee lexmhold  Wesmrinder  Comtnaion

PEpTL  FRINRES 1 PO Tot

BRI RN RED AMET

Vemets Coninin
AMETH0 AT

3t Decerte 317

s 38 Decerebue M08 a0

it Ty 300

Lt HIGEE 30ESEIT LS G5 A BWE LEINE WU TSI
QOIS CROTCENCN g

N MResidd) BIMGED  MAEN  [GENE  MED  (Es T

N GG amogrs

et Tangany 2017, et of aociemiated

et and engRdThec] DA 1748435 AT 3 £LA0 1238417
[y T8 15500 - o L) AL
[apeszs IR I 1] k) B (25
[egratiarion piowded ufing e par 1; . . |15, 28K -
Tt AR ) -
Farhdnge nézigrment e R e i (143 11583}

i 3% Decemmber 3017, ref ol
otoruied defretiion ind

T AT N

HENE &5 33 - A SELM

A% 38 Decernbar 2011

[oat B 445,140 B TS Bas - np WA
Rocumaled degrecation #d
TR (340308 B {141,578 L] OIS - - [R5

W (BTN Tt AT N b {0 g . W R

At 31 December 2018, certain of the Group's contalner vessels and containers with @ net carrying amount of
approximately RMB22, 735,030,000 (2017 RMB25,031,111,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted 10 the Group (note 30) and corporate bonds (note 31)
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2018 217

RMB'000 AME D00
At 1 January
Cost 150,320 21,024
Accumulated deprecation (50,308) (12,807)
Met carnying amount 100,012 827
Carrying amount at 1 January 100,012 5217
Depreciation during the yeaar (584) {305)
Transfer from prepaid [and lease payments (node 16) - 95,728
Exchange realignment 5,015 13.628)
Carrying amount at 31 December 104,443 100012
At 31 December
Cost 157,903 150,320
Accumulated depreciation (53,460) 150, 308)
Met carying amount 104,443 100,012
Falr value at 31 December 301,614 271,801

The Group’s investment properties consist of nineteen (2017 nineteen) office properties in Heng Kong

Management has determined thai the investment properties consist of one class of asset, | e, office units based
on the nature, charactensiics and risks of each property

The investment properties are leased under operating leases, further summary details of which are inciuded in
nete 3%a) 1o the financial statements
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The investment properties were valued based on a valuation perfarmed by an independent professionally qualified
valuer, at RMBI0, 614,000 {2017 RMB271,8010,000), Each year, the directors of the Group decide which external
valuer to be responsible for the external valuations of the Group’s properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Management has
discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumptions ard valuation results whien the valuation is performed

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment properiies:
31 December 2018

Fair value measurement
categorised into

Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
RMEB 000 RME 000 RMB 000 RMEB"000

Office units - - 301.614 301,614

31 December 2017

Fabr valug measurement
categaorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AMBTO00 RBAR D00 RMB'O00 AMEB OO0

Cfice wnits - - 271,800 271,80

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers
inte or out of Level 3 (2017: Nil}
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1 Decamber 2018

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

Below 15 a sumemary of the valuaton techrnigques used and the key inputs to the valuaton of investmant properties:

Significamt
Valuation technigque unobservable inputs Weighted average
RME"D0D
31 December 2018
Office units Market companison methad  Estmated value (per 39 1) 14
31 December 2017
Offica units Market comparisen method  Estimated value (per 3q. f1) 13
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
2018 217
RMB"000 AME D00
Carrying amount at 1 January 117,969 £20,735
Disposals - {748)
Recognised duning the year {3.587) (3,728
Transler to mvestment properties (nole 15) - {95,728)
Exchange realignmant - (2,568)
Carrying amownt at 31 December 114,382 117,969
Cutrent portian {3.587) {3,580
Mon-curent portion 110,795 114,382
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSET

Computer
software
RME"00D
31 December 2018
ALY January 2018, net of accumulated amartisation 18,641
Additions 9,923
Disposal of subsidianes (note 37} {2,995)
Amortisation provided during the year (7,492)
Exchange realignment 311
At 31 December 2018 18,388
Al 31 Decembear 2018:
Cost 181,548
Accumulated amortisation (163,161)
Met carrying amaocnt 18,388
21 Decernber 2017
At 7 January 2017
Cost 166,130
Accumulated amartisation {1a4,249)
Met carrying amount 21,881
AL Janpary 2017, net of accumulated amortisation 21,881
Addltions 6,745
Amartisation provided dusing the year (9,241)
Exchange realignment {644d)
At 31 December 2017 18,641
At 31 Decemiber 2017 and at 1 jangary 2018:
Cost 17221
Accumulated amortisation (153,590)
Met carrying amouwnt 18,641
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RMB"00O RME'DR0

Share of net assets
Goodwill on acguisition

23,531,873 20,158 800
158,186 158,186

Prowision for impairment

23,691,059 20,317,986
(61.765) {61.765)

23,629,194 20,256,221

As of 31 Decernber 2018, particulars of the material associates are as fallows

Particulars of Percentage
issued Flace of of ownership  Principal
Name shares held registration interest activities
China international Manne Ordinary shares FRC 2271 Manufacture and
Contamers (Group) Co., Lid RMBT each sale of containers
(“CIMC ™)
China Bohai Bank Co., Lid Ordinary shares PRC 13.67 Banking
("CBE") RMET gach
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.  Ordinary shares PRC 1.379 Banking
("CEB") RMEBT aach
Bank of Kunlun Co., Ltd Ordinary shares PRC 374 Banking
["BOK") RMEBET 2ach
Shanghai Life Insurance Co., Ltd, Registered capital PAC 16 Imsurance
{“Shanghai Life") RMBT gach
COSCO SHIPPING Finance Registered capital PAC 23.38 Banking
RWBT 2ach

The Group has less than 20% of equity interests in CBB, CEB, BOK and Shanghai Life. With the Group's presence
in the boards of these comipamies and participatiaon in the financial and operating activities of thase companies,
the Greup could exercise significant Influence over these compandes, Accardingly, these companies are accounted

for as associates
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18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table llustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's associates that are not
individually material:

2018 207

RMEB" 00D RMB 000

Share of the associates” profit for the year 43,551 52,153
Share of the associates’ other comprehensive loss {1,146) {Bad)
Share of the associates” total comprehensive income 42,405 51,309
2018 2017

RMEB'000 AMBE 000

Aggregate carrying amount of investments in the associates 433,879 i32,0%1

19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2018 2007

RMEB'000 RAME Q00

Share of net assets 193,308 198,526

The foliowing table ilustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's joint ventures that are not
individually materzal:

2018 2017

RMEB" D00 AMEB"000

Share of the joint ventures” profit for the year 6,467 7,155
dhare of the joint ventures” other comprehensive income 31 ril
Share of the joint véntwres” wtal comprehensive incame 6,518 7.176
2018 207

RMB"000 AME 000

Aggregate carrying amouwnt of imvestmenis in the joint venturas 193,308 1458526
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20. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2018 217
RMB'000 RMEDC0
Available-for-sale investments
Listed equity investmenis. at fair value - 2,444, 747
Unlisted equity investments, at cost - 1,074,571
Debt imvestments, at fair value - 454,381
- 4,013,659
2018 2m7
RMB'0OO AME'D00
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity invesiments, at fair value 1,737,334 -
Undisted eguity invesiments, at fair value 1,709,367 -
3,446,701 -
2018 2017
RME'DOD AMEDOD
Held-for-trading investments
DGebt investments, at fair value i 54T 428

As of 1 January 2018, held-for-trading inwestments and available-for-sale imvestments under HKAS 38 were
transferred to financial assets at fair value through profit or logs under HEFRS 9 (note 2.2)

Dunng the year ended 31 December 2017, a net loss of RMBSS, 332,000 in respect of the Group's
available-for-sale investments were recognised in ather comprehensive income. In addition, the reclassification
adjustrments for gaing included in the consolidated statement of profit of loss amounted 1o AMET02, 869,000
for the year ended 31 December 2017

As at 31 Decermber 2017, the unlisted available-for-sale investments are stated at cost because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates 15 so significant that the directors are of the opinion that the fair value cannot
be measured reliabdy
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21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

2018 2017
Effective Effective
Interest interast
rate (%) Maturity RMEB'000 rate (%) Maturity RAAE D00

Current portion 4.6-16.3 2019 10,965,365 33180 2018 7.417 650
Won-Currenl portian d.6-16.3  2020-2031 33,753,247 3.2-16.3  201%-2030 20476771
34,718,612 27,854 421
Impaarrment {786,901) (473, 300)
EERTE S rh B 214210

Present value of minimum

Minimum lease receivables lease receivables
2018 2017 2018 2017
RME 000 REAB'D00 RMB'000 AME"QO0
Amaounts receivables
Within arse yiear 12,906,752 9,079,681 10,965,365 7417 650
In the second to fifth years, inglusive 22,566,370 17 686,627 19,203,714 14918 645
After five years 5,234,585 6,215.036 4,549,533 5,558,126

Total minimum finance lease receivables 40,707,707 32,991.33% 34,718,612 27,884,421

Less: unearned finance income (5,989,095} 15,096,918}

34,716,612 27,894,421

Impairment (786,901) {473, 300}
Tetal net finance lease recewvables EERER M b 27421121
Portion classified as current assets 110,711,620} {7,333,145)
Nan-cutrent pottion 13,220,091 20,087,376

AMPPUAL REFOST JOtA 1650
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21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued)

At 31 December 2018, certain of the Group's finance lease recewables with a met carrping amount of
approgmately RMB12,752,131,000 (2017 RMBT,219,076,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Sroup (note 30) and corporate bonds inote 31)

Further gualitative and guantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of finance lease receivables is
disclosed in note 44 to the finamcial statements

22. FACTORING RECEIVABLES

2018 amz

RMB00D AMB 000

Factoring recevables 840,755 544,038
Less impairnment {16,081) {14,239)
Carrying amount at 31 December 824,674 529,799
Current portion {673,737 1529,7589)
Mon-curremt portion 150,937 -

Further gualitative and quaniitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of factoring receivables is disclosed
in note 44 to the financial statements

] COSC0 SHIFPNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ ITD:

250/306



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa
"n

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Decamber 2018

23. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax llabllities and assets dunng the year are as follows

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Accelerated tax
Withholding depreciation and Changes in
taxes amortization fair valug Tatal
RME' (00 RMEB 000 RMEB"000 RME000
At 1 January 2018 as previously reported 310,677 3,070 34, 14% 347, 8%
Eftect of adopting HKFRS 9 fnate 2.2) (3,3400 - - (3,340}
Al 1 January 2018 307,237 3.070 24,149 144,556
Deferred tax chargedfcredited) (o the
profit or loss dunng the year 81,159 (212) (28,310) 52,437
Transfer to lax payable {20,408} - - (20,408}
Disposal of subsidiaries fnote 37) - - {4.913) {4,913}
Exchange realignment - 140 - 140
At 31 December 2018 368,088 2,798 926 amen
At 1 January 2007 256,706 8,378 26,986 290,070
Dreferred tax chargedforedited) o the
prafit or loss during the year £2,606 {3,057} 80 59,669
Deferred tax charged to other
camprehensive incame during the year - - 7,083 1.083
Tramafer to 1% payable {8,638) = = (B,638)
Exchange realignment {17 {271} - [288)
A1 31 December 2017 310,677 3,070 34,14% 347,89

Pursuant to the PRC CIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared 1o foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirerment 15 effactve from 1 January
2008 and applies 1o earnings after 31 December 2007, For the Growp, the applicable rate is 10%. Certan of
the Group's overseas subsidraries are therefore liable for withholding taxes en dividends distributed by certain
associates established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated fram 1 January 2008
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23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Impairment  Accelerated tax

losses on depreciation and Changes in
receivables amortisation Accruals fair value Total
RME OO0 RME" 000 RME' 00D RMEB OO0 RMB"000

At 1 Jameary 2018 as previously

reported 101,050 4138 1,968 26,029 138,176
Effect of adopting HKFRS 9 {note 2.2} - - - 10,381 10,381
At 1 January 2018 101,050 4,128 1,968 36,410 144,557
Deferred tax creditedAcharged] to the

profit of boss during the year 111,653 314 (1,917) (36,410} 73,700
Disposal of subsidiasies (note 37) (25.960) - - - (25,960)
Exchange realignment 4 21 198 - 443
At 31 December 2018 186,767 4,123 6,250 - 197,740
At 1 January 2087 E0,%01 13,608 19,992 21,009 115,511
Deferred tax creditedfcharged) to the

profit or loss dunng the yeas 40,277 (B,950) £11,907} - 19,380
Deferred tax credited to other

comprehensive income

during the year - - - 5010 5.0
Exchange realignment (128) {491) (116} - {735}
At 31 December 2017 101,050 4,128 1,969 26,029 135176
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23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (continued)

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset in the conschdated
statement of financial pesition

2018 2017
RMB'000 AME"TO0
Met deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated statement

of financial position 197, 740 113,147

hetl defesred tax liabilities recognised in the consolidated statement
of fingncial positian (371.812) 321,887

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respact of the following items

018 2017
RME'0O00 RME"QOD
Tax losses 1,786,438 3.086,472
Deductible temporary differences 840,339 769,175
2,626,777 3835654

Deferred tax assets have not beem recognised in respect of these losses and dedwctible temporary differences
arisen in Mainland China and Horkg Kong as it is not considered probabie that taxable profits will be available
against which the tax losses and deductible temporary diffesences cam be utilised

AMPPUAL REPCST JOTE 173
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24. INVENTORIES

2018 2017

RMB'000 RMEQDD

Raw materials 499 414 311,808
Spare parts A60.822 314,944
Finished goods 96,883 538,229
1,057,119 1,164,987
Less; pravision {39,371} (9.313)
1,017,748 1,155,668

25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVAELES

2018 2m7

RMEB'000 AMB" 000

Trade recavables 1,142,482 989,860
Motes receivable 7,180 -
1,149,662 989,860
Impatrment {114,790) (130,683)
1.034,872 559,177

Credit terms in a range within two months are granted to those customers with a good payment hustory. There is
nix concentration of credit risk with respact 1o trade receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers,
which are internationally dispersed

174 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD:
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25. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivabiles as at the end of the reporting period, based an the involoe date and
net of loss allowance, is as follows:

2018 2007

RMEB'0O00 AME"Q00

Within 3 months 898,319 740,338
4 10 & months 84,953 69,761
7 ta 12 manths T m 31,008
Ower 1 year 13,819 17,980
1,034,872 855177

Further gualitative and guantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of trade receivables is disclosed
in note 44 1o the financial statements

26. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018 27

RMB' 000 RME000

Frepayments 394,188 643,933
Other recelvables 201,682 156,359
impairment (4,093) (4,089)
291,777 B95,243

GRPRIAL REPCET J0OTE 175
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27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

018 2m7?
RMB'000 RMEQ00
Cash and bank balances 16,200,859 24,941 B12
Mandatory reserves with the central bank (note a} - {1,225,385)
Medged time depasits for bank loans and corporate bBonds (214,126) {B4,107)
Fledged time deposits at trust account (383,339) {94,219)
Pledged time depaosits for bank acceptance bills (259,525) {174,393)
Fledged to customs as guarantees for import {100) {100)
Restricted insurance premium recelved 194,575) {70,208}
Restricted cash (951,66%) (1,748,512)
Cash and cash equivalents 15,249,194 23,193,300

Al the end of the reparting periad, the cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in Renmanki ("RMB")
amounied to RMB11,833,043 000 (2017 AMB17,649,928,000). The RMB is not freely convertible inte ather
curtencies. However, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of

Settterment, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Graup is permitted to exchange RMB for
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank depasit rates. Shart term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respectve short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged
depasits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default

hate:

E ] C5 Fimance is required to place mandatory reserve deposits with the People's Bank of China, the PRC's central bank
Mandatery reserve deposis with the central bank are not avadable for wie i C5 Finance's daily eperatons. With the

dispesal of C5 Finance (rotes 11 and 37) during the year, it is unnecessary for the Group to further place mandatony
feserves wilh the cential bank

176 COSCOSHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ UTD
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28. TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables as at end of the reporting date, based on the invaice date, is as Tollows

2018 2017

RMEB' 000 RMEOQ0

Within 3 months 1,235,434 1,014,022
4 to & monihs 243,238 351,815
T to 12 manths 150,298 129,250
1 1o 2 years 17,134 24,382

1,686,104 1,619,508

29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

2018 2017

RMEB'000 AME"000

Other payables 2,291,616 2,643.517
Accruals 392,938 136,753
Government grants related to income 13,036 10,400
2,697,590 2,790,664
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30. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

2018
Effective
interest
rate (%) Maturity RME'000
Current
Bank loans - secured 2.31 - 6.20 2019 5.421,078
Bank loans — unsecured 2.0%8 - 5.23 2019 36,348,362
Bosrowings from related parties-unsecured 3.33 -4.35 019 5,700,000
AT 450440
Hen-current
Bank lgans - secured 231 -6.20 2020-2028 13,984,254
Bank leans — unsecured 2.49 - 5.23 1020-2026 42,762,544
Borrowings from related parties-unsecured 3.60 2021 500,000
57,346,798
104,816,238
2017
Effective
interest
rate (955 hatugity AME 000
Current
Bank loans - secured 234 -8.20 2018 7,895,729
Bank locans — unsecurad 249 - 480 2018 20352127
Borrowings from related parties-unsecured 285 =435 LT 3,320,000
31,571,856
Mon-current
Bank loans - secured 255 -5.20 2019-2027 14,010,054
Bank loans — unsecured 261 -4.80 2019-2026 49 839,385
63,849,439
05,421,295
178 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD
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30. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

2018 amz

RMEB'00D RMEDOD

Analysed into:
Bank bofrowings

Within one year ar on demand 41,769,440 28,251,856

In the second year 23,082,971 25,732,114

In the third to fifth years, inclusive 30,589,013 28,047 038

Beyond five years 3,074,814 10,089,622

98,516,238 92,101,295

Othaer barrawings

Within ene year or on demand 5. 700,000 3,320,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 600,000 -
6,300,000 3,320,000

104,816,238 05,421,255

The Growp’s bank loans of RMB1%.405, 332,000 (2017, RMB21,909, 783,000) are secured by

2018 07

RMB"0OD AMB 000

Fraperly, plant and equipment 22735030 23,391,938
Finance lease receivables 12,752,131 1.219.016
Fedged depasits 214,126 84,107

35,701,287 30,685,11

In addition to the assets pledged above, a bank lean of RMBS30,000.000 as at 31 December 2018 {2017
RAABEO0, 000, 000} was secured by the Company’s S7.14% equily interest in its subsidiary, C5 leasing.

ANPPUAL REPCST JOT8 170
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31. CORPORATE BONDS

2018 2017
RMB'000 RMEQDD
Current portion 2,631,916 1,611,981
Mon-current portion 3,381,784 2,803,325
G013, 700 4,415,306
2018
Effective
interest
rate (%) Maturity RME D00
Current
Assels-backed notes 4.90 - 5,80 2019 1.619.718
Assets-backed secunities 5.21 - 6.05 20149 1.012,198
2,631,916
Non-current
Assets-backed notes 5.50 - 6.50 2020 - 2021 1.304,783
Assets-backed securines 6.05 - .70 2020 - 2021 577,001
Medium term note 4.195 2021 1,500,000
3,381,784
6,013,700
180 COSCOSHIPANG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD
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31. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

m7
Effective
interest
rate 1%) Maturity RME"QO0
Current
Corporate bond 3.80 - 4,53 2018 57,603
Assets-backed notes 560 -580 2018 1,001,948
Assets-backed securities 530 -540 2018 352,430
1,611,987
Nen-current
Corporate bond 380 -453 2019 - 2024 1,071,377
Assels-backed notes 580 - &.50 2019 - 2021 1,393,052
Assets-backed securities 530-540 2019 338,896

£.803,325

4,415,306

The Group's corporate bonds of RMB4,513,700,000 (2017 AMBA,415, 306,000) are secured by
2018 2017
RMB'000 AMEQD0
Praperty, plant and eguipment - 1638173
Finance lease receivablas 5,266,082 3,705,110

5,266,082 5,348,283

AMPAAL REPOSET JOTHB 18
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32. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Denvative financial instruments represent inlenest rate swap agreements designated as hedging mstruments as

follews
2018
Assets Liakilities
RMB'OOO RME 000
Foreign currency forward contracts 3,974 -
Interest rate swaps 19,618 3,954
Less: currént portion (7.30%) (BB3)
16,283 3.0M
207
Assets Liabilities
RB'O0O AME Q00
Interest rate swaps 18,085 -
Less: current portion {2.736) -
13,360 -

CAS5H FLOW HEDGE UNDER HKFRS 9

Foreign currency forvward contracts are designated as hedging instrumenis in cash flow hedges of farecast sales
in USE:. The fereign exchange forward contract balances vary with the level of expected foreign currency sales
and changes in foreign exchange forward rates.

At 31 Decemnber 2018, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a total notioral amount of
U58213,101,000 whereby they receive interest at variable rates equal 1o the 2-manth London Interbank Offered
Rate (“LIBOR") on the notional amounts and pay interest at fixed rates of 1.37% 10 2.93%. The swaps are used
t hedge the exposure to changes in the cash flow of its secured loans with variable rates

There 15 an economic relatonship between the hedged items and the hedging instruments. The Group has
established a hedge ratio of 1:1 for the hedging relationships as the underlying risks of the hedging mstruments
are identical to the hedged risk components To measure the hedge effectiveness, the Group uses the hypothetical
derwvative method and compares the changes in the fair value of the hedging instrumenis against the changes
in fair value of the hedged items atfributable to the hedged risks

182 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT CO_ LTD:
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32. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

CASH FLOW HEDGE UNDER HKFRS 9 (continued)

Hedge ineffectivensess can anse from

- Difterences in the timing of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedging instruments
* Differant inferest rate curves applled to discount the hedged iterns and hedging instrumenis
L The counerparties’ credit ks diffesently impacung the fal value movernents of the hedging instruments

and hedged items
. Changes to the forecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hediging instruments

The Group holds the following hegging instruments

Less than 1ta 2 15 Over 5

1 year Years YEars years Total
As at 31 December 2018
Feseign exchange forward contracts

thighly probable forecast sales)

Wotlonal amount (in AMB"000) 274,528 - - - 274,528
Average forward rate (USS/AMB) 6.982 - - - -
Interest rate swaps (in RMB'000) 432,885 432,885 518,696 68,088 1,452,554

The movements of cash flow hedge reserve are as Tollows:

Fareign
CUFrEncy
forward Interest rate
contracts SWaps Total
RME Q00 RMB'000 RME"00D
As a1 1 Jangary 2018 - 16,400 16,400
Hedging gain recognised in other comprehensive income 3.974 5,438 9,412
Amount reclassified 1o finance costs of the
consalidated staterment of prafit o loss - {6,637) (6,627)
As at 31 Decernber 2018 3,974 15,201 19,175

There 15 ne hedge ineffectiveness recognised in profit of loss. Consegquently, the change m fair value used for
measwing ing ffectiveness for the year ended 31 December 2018 of the hedging instruments is the same with that
of the hedged items, equaling the amouwnt of hedging gain recognised in ather comprehensive income above
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33. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Group leases cerain of its containers for its containes leasing business. These leases are classfied a3 finance
leases and hiave remaining lease terms ranging from four to five years.

At 31 December 2018, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their present values
were as follows:

Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payments lease payments

018 207 2018 2017
RME D00 RAAE D00 RMB 000 AME"D00

Amounts payables:

Within ane year 237,774 84,137 187,197 68 dd6
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 1,467,033 547,652 1,359,478 512,082
Tatal minimum finance lease payments 1,704,807 631,789 1,546,675 580,528
Less future finance charges (158,132) (51,261}
1,546,675 580,528
Partion classified as current liabilites {187,197) (B8, 446}
Mon-current portian 1,359,478 512,082
184 COSCO SHIFPNG DEVELOPKMENT CO_ ITD
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34. SHARE CAPITAL
018 2017
RMB'00DO RME"DC0
Authaorized:
11,683,125,000 (3017: 11,683,1.15,000) erdinary shares with
par value of RME1 each 11.683,125 11,683,125
Issued and fully paid
11,683, 125,000 {2017 11,683,125,000) crdinary shares with
par value of RMB1 each 11,683,125 11,683,125

As-at 31 December 2018, the shares included 7,932 125 G00 A Shares and 3,751,000.000 H Shares {2017
7.932,125,000 A Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares)

35. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movemnents therein for the current and prior years are presented
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 95 to 96 of the fnancal statements

{A) SPECIAL RESERVE

According to " Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and
Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety
Production General Bureau on 14 February 2012, the Group it required 16 acciue a "Salety Fund” 1o
improve the production safety. The Group should atcrue the Safety Fund from 1 January 2012, The accrual
standard rate is 1% of the revenue from wessel chartering of the Company and certain of its subsdiaries
in the PRC. The fund 5 acorued monthly according 1o revenue and in a progressive way

(B) GEMERAL RESERVE

Pursuant to Caljin 2013 Ne 20 Requirements on Impairment Alowance for Financial Institutions ("The
Requiremenis”), issued by the Ministry of Finance, in addition to the impairment alloweance, C5 Finance
establishes a general reserve within the equity holders’ equity through the appropriation of the profit to
address wnidentified potential impairment [osses. The general reserve should not be less than 1.5% of
the aggregate amount of risk asseis as defined by the Reguirements, and the minimum threshold can be
aceumilated cver & pevicd of ne more than five years. With the disposal of £S5 Finance (potes 11 and 37)
during the year, genaral reserve has been wansferred back 1o retained profits.
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35. RESERVES (continued)
(C) OTHER RESERVES

The movements in each type of ather reserves are as follows:

Financial
investments Exchange
Capital Statutery  revaluatien  fluctuation
surplus  reserve fund® reserve reserve Total
RME" 000 AMB000 RME'000 RMB00d RME'000

A1 January 2018 a5 preiously reported  [4,305,347) 1,355,763 (369300 (1518942}  {5505,506)
Effect of adopting HEFRS @ {note 2.2) 114,261 - 35,930 - 151,191
A1 1 January 2018 [4,191,136) 1,355,762 = (58942} (5354315
Cash Tlow hedges

Etfective portion of changes in
far value of hedging instruments

anang during the yex 1775 - - - 1175
Exchange diferences
Exchiange differences an translation of
foresgn apetations - - - (581,687} {581.687)
Agsociztes and joint ventures
Share of other comprehensve income
of assocates and joint ventures 138,190 - - - 138,190
Share of capital reserves of associates M3 - - - 7.3
Transler from retaned prodits - 55,878 - - 55,878
AL3T Diceemnber 2018 [4.041456) 1411641 - (3006250 (5731.4486)
186  COSCOSHIPANG DEVELOPMENT COL LT
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35. RESERVES (continued)
{C) OTHER RESERVES (Continued)
Finantis
investments Exchange
Capita Statutoey revauation {heciuation
suiplus resenve fund® teserve eserve Total

RS O00 RMB 0L REIB'D00 BMED00 AME G

AL 1 Jaruary 2017 (4,283,433} 1,355,783 139,300 3,179,358 05,067 618}
Auailable-for-sale inves ments
Changes in fair value. net of 1ax - - (78036 - (78,036}
Riclassifocatian agustments for
gains included in the consolidated
statement of peafit o lows - - 158,194} - (98, 154}
Canh flow hedges:
Effiective peetion of changes in
fair value of hedging instruments
anung during the yax 5812 - - - 8812
Exchange diferences
Exchange differences on franslation of
fesreign operstions - - - B0, 456 E60.456
Agsociates and jomt ventures
Share of other comprehensove fogs of
assooiates and joint venluges 217mn - - - 217000
Shase of copital resarves of associates 311,959 - . - 311,959
Effect of diution of investment in
an associate {68,512} - - - 6B.512)
Others 42,844 = - - 42844
AL 31 Decembss 2017 (4,205,397 1,355,783 138930 (2518940 (5,505,506}
Mote

In accordance with the PRC regulations and the articles of association of the companies of the Group, before
dutributing the net profit of each year, companies of the Group regitered in the PRC are required to et aside 10%
of their statutory net profit for the year after effsetting any prior year's lostes as determined under relevant PRC
acoounting standards 1o the statutory surplus reserve fund, When the balance of this reserve reaches 50% of sach
PRC entity's share capital, any further apprepnation maptional, The statutery sunpdus resere fund can be ulilned 1o
ofiset prior years’ iosses or to ssue bonus shates
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35. RESERVES (continued)

(D) OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENT

On 21 December 2017, the Group ssued a perpatual deb (the “2017 renewable corporate bonds™) of
RMET 000,000,000 with ne fixed maturity date, In additton, the payment of interest ¢an be indefimitely
deferred at the Group’s option
On 26 Novernber 2018, the Group issued a perpetual debt (the =208 renewable corporate bands®) of
RME1T,000,000,000 with no fited maturity date, In addition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely

deferred at the Group's option

Theretare, the 2017 renewable corporate bonds and 2018 renewable Corporate bonds is classified as an
aquity instrument due to it does not include any centractual obligation

* to deliver cash or another finangial asset to another entity; or

. 1o exchange financial assets o financial liakdities with anather entity under conditions 1hal are
potentially unfavourable to the lssuer

36. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

Detasls of the Group's subsidiary that has matenal non-contralling nterests are set oul below

2018 2017
RMB'DOD AME"000
Percentage of equity inferest held by non-contralling Intesesis
C5 Finance - 5%
Prafit for the year allocated o non-controlling interests:
C5 Finance 52,018 70,529
Accumulated balances of non-controlling interests at the reporting dates
C5 Finance - 597,625

168 COSCO SHIFPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ ITD:
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36. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS (continued)

The following tables illusirate the summarised financial information of CS Finance. The amounts disclosed are
befare any inter-company ehiminations:

2018 2017
RMB'ODD AMEDCD
Revenue 336,517 425,752
Tatal expenses 187,895 125 282
Frafit for the year 148,622 201,510
Total comprehensive income for the year 148,622 113,023
Cufrent assels - 20,229 BE4
Mon-current assets - 1,265,281
Current liabilities - 19,869,135
Non-current babilities - 18,511
Mot cash flows (used inlfrom aperating activities (1,231,499) 5,945,542
Met cash flows fromf{usied in) investing activities 61,867 [421,905)
Ket cash floves from financing activities - &00,000
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 1,768 -
Net (decreasepincrease in cash and cash equwalents {1,167,864) 6,124 637
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37. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

Details of the net Habilities disposed of and loss on disposal in relatien to C5 Finance detailed in mote 11 are

a5 fodlews
2018
RME"000
et liabilities disposed of
Froperty, plant and equipmeant 9,803
Intangible asset 2,995
Financial assets at {air value through profit or loss 484,213
Lomg term foans and receivables 108,080
Deferred tax assets 25,960
Prepayments and other recevables 46,507
Shart term loans and receivables 4,691,455
Restricted cash 1,451,857
Cash and cash equivalents 7,909,415
Other payables and accruals {67,990)
Short term deposits from customers (15,124,751}
Tax payable (29,509)
Lorg term deposits fram customers (97,000)
Deferred tax liabihties (4,913)
Mon-controlling interests (649,643)
(743,521)
Keclassification adjustrnents for gains Included in the consalidated statement of
profit-or loss upon disposal of subsidiaries:
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries from discontinued operations {70,090)
(813,611)
Satisfiedfassumed) by
Irvestrnent in an associate 1,186,289
Imerest-bearing barrewings from C3 Finange® (2,000.000)
(813.611)
- The Company and s certain submidaaries had interest-beanng borrawings fram C% Feande, which had been elnminated

before the disposal of C5 Finance: Upon the dsposal of £S5 Finance. such borreengs of RMEB2 000000000 had boen
reflected in the consehdated statement of financial pasation

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as Tollows:

2018
RME'D00

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of and net sutflow of cadh and
cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries (7.909,415)

150 COSCO SHIPPMNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ LTD:
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{A) A reconciliation of the profit before tax 1o cash generated from operations is as follows

2018 2017
MNotes RMB'000 AME Q00
Feofit before tax fram continuing operations 1.715,605 1,731,492
Frofit before tax from a discontinued operation i1 121,150 138,537
Adpustments for - -
Finamce costs i 3,408,547 2,700,922
Interest expenses included in the cost of sales 1,022,962 602,313
Share of profits of assaciates and joint ventures (2,320,917) (2.084,324)
Interest income 5 (123,713} (B4,752)
Dividends from available-far-sale financial investmants - {33,922)
Dividends from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (92.429) -
Drvidends from hefd-for-trading financial investments - (3,528)
Less on disposal of subsidiaries a7 70,090 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment {100,913) {37,723)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale imvestmenis - {128,073)
Fair value loss on financial aseets at fair value through
profit or loss 552,258 -
Fair walue gain an hald-far-trading investments - (2,780)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipmant 14 3,210,963 3,276,934
Depreciation of investment properties 15 584 305
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments l& 3,587 3,722
Amortisation of intangible assets 17 7.492 9,347
Provision of impairment on finance lease receivables 44 310,831 147,019
Pravision of impairment on loans and receivables 22,605 15,049
Provision of impairment en facianng receivables 44 1,842 11,212
Write-down/{reversal of write-down)} of inventories 10
net realisable value 6 310,058 {43,648)
Rewersal of impairment on trade receivables add (23,475) (1,644)
{Reversal Mprovision of impairment on other receivables (41) 1,613
7.815.086 5,329,067
Increase in loans and receivables {904,223) (601,939)
Decreasefiincrease) In Invenfories 107,862 (491,4591)
(Increaseidecrease in frade and notes receivables (152,220) 498,359
Decreasafiincrease) in prepayments and cther receivables 250 486 {64 308)
Increase in restricted cash {150,739) (392.418)
Increaseddecrease) in trade and notes payables 66,595 (119,233)
{Decrease)increase in other payables and aceruals {B86,796) 744,197
Increase in contract labdlities 71.356 -
Increase in deposits from customers 448,987 6,221,247
Cash generated from operations 6,822,394 12,123,517
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(continued)

(B) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate  Finance lease
borrowings bonds obligations
RME Q0D RMEB 000 RMEB Q00
At 1 lanuary 2017 94,027,612 3,502,764 347 448
Changes from financing cash flows 4,843,635 994,997 248,720
Interest expanse - 71,058 13,183
Foreign exchange movement {3,449,952) (89,513 (28.823)
At 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 95,421,295 4,415,306 580,528
Changes from financing cash flows 4,579,258 1,575,246 865,149
Additions with the disposal of C5 Finance
previously eliminated (note 37) 2,000,000 - -
Interest expanse - 4,458 3940
Foreign exchange movement 2,815,685 18,690 61,597
At 31 December 2018 104,816,238 6,013,700 1,546,675

39. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(A} AS LESSOR

The Group leases its certain items of property, plant and equipment and investment properties under
operating lease arrangements.

At 31 December 2018, the Growp had total future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellahle
operating leases falling due as follows

2018 2m7

RMB'000 AME"D00

Within 1 year 7,957,453 71,4896 BEG
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 11,869,425 15,411,340
After fve years 2.906,656 943,315

22,733,534 2385151
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39. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

(B) AS LESSEE

The Group leases cestain of ms office properties, vessels and containers under operating lease
arrangemeants

At 31 December 2018, the Group had total future minimum lease paymenis under nen-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows

2018 2017

RMB'0DD AME D00

Within 1 year 657,108 E3E,186
In the second ta fifth years, inglusive 500,401 a79,33%
After five years 14,326 12,535
1,171,835 1,830,056

40. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detalled in note 39(b} above, the Group had the following
cammitments at the end of the reporting period

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

018 my
RMEB"DO00 RAME 000

Contracted, but not provided for
Eguity investment 1.313,775 1,910,500
Property, plant and equipment - &61,839
1,313,775 4,572,339
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{A) in addition to the transactions detalled elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
Tollowing transactions with related parties during the year

2018 2017
RMEB' 000 AME 000
Imterest income from;
immediate halding company® 15,774 62,805
Fellow subsidiaries® 76,534 81,758
Mssociates 31,158 -
Inlarest expanses to:
Immediate holding company™ 19,244 95,574
Fellow subsidiaries® 271,203 120,211
Szsociates 2711 -
Sates of goods to
Fellow subsidiaries® 2,388,600 1,545,884
Furchases of goods from
Fellow subsidianes® 335,767 382,250
Rendering of services to fellow subsidiaries
Vessel chartering and container leasing® 6,108,313 7,028 457
Finamce bease Income* 7,29 14,264
Managerment fee incame® 18,868 29,995
Others® 29,590 15,677
Receiving of serices Trom:
Fellow subsidiaries® 1,145,213 1,083,231
Szsociates N -
Sales of items of property, plant and equipment to
Fellow subsidiaries - 1,323,505

The related party transactions above were made according 1o the published prices or interest rates and
conditions similar 1o those offered 1o the respective major customers

" Ceftain related party transactiond corslitule connected transachons or continung connected trandactiond o
defmed in Chagter 144 of the Listing Rules.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Decamber 2018

41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(B) COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The tables below summarise the cammitments with fellow subsidianes

As lessor
018 2017
RMEB"000 RME OO0
Within 1 year 6,505,992 622847
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 8,313,325 13,763,308
After frve years 190,468 674,355
15,009,785 10,666,638

As lessee
018 2017
RMEB"000 AMEQOD
Within 1 year 23,643 30,045
In the second to fifth years, inclussve 61,007 50,181
After five years - 12,535
B4,650 2,742

AMPPUAL REFOET JOTA 195
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31 Decamber 2018

41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

2018 2017
RM B 000 RME 000
Amounts dug from
Uitsmate halding company - 4,085
Immediate holding company - 1,088
Fellew subsidiaries 643,078 447 BEE
Associates i 9,912,583 -
Amounts due to:
Immediate holding company 48D 1935
Fellow subsidiaries 4099 048 942,055
Loans to
immediate holding company - 1,000,000
Fallew subsidiasies - 291797
Loans fram
immediate holding company i} &00,000 &00,000
Fellow subsidiarias i) - 17,492,764
Aszociates fitd 5,700,000 =
MNotes
{1} The Geoup placed a cenain panton of its cash 31 a certaan fellow subsediary, All of depasits a1 each of the

end of reparting pencd were demand deposits, and werne thieretone, presented in cash and cash eqgueralents
Intesest was charged acconding to the rates and tesnis agread with the fellow subsidiary.

iy Details of the Group’s loans from the immediste holdng company and Fellow subsidharies az at the end of the
teporting pencd are incduded in note 30 to the finangial statements

Sawe as disclosed above, the rest of the outstanding balances with related parties were unsecured,
non-mnterest-bearing and had no flxed repayment terms,
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41. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(D) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

2018 2017

RMEB"0D0 AME"QQ0

Salanes, allowances and benefits in king 8,910 Ta1e
Performance related bonuses 5,365 L043
Pension scheme contribulions 1,080 90
15,365 13,363

42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period
are as tollows:

FINAMNCIAL ASSETS - AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

018 207

RMB' 000 AME 000

Held-for-trading investments - LA7 428
Finanzial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3.446,701 -
Dervvative financial instruments 23,592 16,036
2,470,292 563,524

AL RERDH 18 %
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)
FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT AMORTISED COST

2018 2017

RMB'00O AME"000

Cash and cash equivalents 15,249,194 23,193,300
Eesiricted cash 951,665 1,748,512
Trade and notes recelvables 1,024,872 859177
Financial assets included in prepayments and other receivables 197,589 152,310
Finance lease receivables 33,931,711 421N
Loans and receivables - 3917917
Factoring receivables 824,674 529,799

52,189,705 57.921.136

FINANCIAL ASSETS = AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2018 207
RME'000 AME"QO0
Available-for-sale investments - 4,013,659

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES -- DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2018 2017

RMB'DOO AMB 0G0

Dernative financial instruments 3,954 -

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — AT AMORTISED COST

2018 mz

RMB'000 AME"DO0

Trade and notes payables 1,686,104 1,619,509
Firancial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 2,291,616 2,643,511
Bank and other borrowings 104,816,238 95,421,255
Corporate bonds 6,013,700 4,415,306
Finance lease obligations 1.546,675 £30,528
Gepasits from custamens - 14,772,764
Gther long term payables 2,428,744 2,004,643

118,783,077 121,457 556
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BE

43. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments, other than those meaasured at fair
value or with carrying amaunts that reasonably approximate 1o fair values, are as Tollows

Carryimg amounts Fair values

2018 2017 018 Pl
RME"000 RAAE"DO0 RMEB"000 RME"000

Bank and other borrowings 57,346,798 ©3,849,43% 57.028.232 6£3,705.413
Covporate bonds 3,381,784 2,803,325 3,246,938 2,781,927
Qther long term payables 2,428,744 4,004,843 2,215,435 1,941,108

63,157,326 68657407 62,490,655 68,428 458

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricied cash, trade and notes
receivables, financial assets included in prepayments and other receivables, the current portion of finance
lease recewvables, loans and recevables and factoring receivables, trade and notes payables, financial hakilities
inclsded in other payables and accruals, the current pertion of bank and other berrowangs, the current portion
of corporate bands, the current portion of finance lease obligations and the current portion of depasits from
customers, respectively, approximate to their carrying amounts largely due 1o the short term maturities of these
instruments.

Management has assessed that the falr values of the non-current partion of loans and receivables and the
nen-current portion of depesits from customers of the Group approximate 1o thelr fair values due to their
floating interest rates

The non-current partion of finance fease receivables, factosing receivables and the non-current portion of finance
lease chligations of the Group apprommate to their fair valees due to their canrying amounts are present value
and internal rates of return are close to rates currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk
and rermakning matuf ites.

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager is responsible for determining the pelicies and
praceduses for the fair value measurement of firancial instruments. The finance department repodts directly to
the chief financial officer. At each reporting date, the finance depariment anabyses the mavements in the values
of financial instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the valuation, The valuation s reviewed and
approved by the chief financial afficer

The fair value of the non-current portion of bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and other long term
payables has been calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates currently available

for instruments with similar terms, credit nsk and remaining maturities. The differences between the carrying
amounts and falr values of those financial liabilities are not significant

ARG REFOST J0T8 his]
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43, FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement higrarchy of the Group’s financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value

31 December 2018

Fair value measuremant categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
RME"D00 RME 000 RMEB"0D0 RME"000

Fimancial assets at fair value through
prafit or lass 1,737,334 1,709,367 - 3,446,701
Cerivative financial Instruments - 23,592 - 23,592
1.737.334 1,732,959 - 3,470,293

31 December 2017

Fair value measurement categarised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tetal

RME 00D RAB D00 RMB' 000 RMB 000

Held-for-trading investments 547,418 - - 547 428
Available-for-sale investments 1465828 470,300 - 2,939,128
Derwvative financial instrumens - 16,086 - 16,056
3.016,25& A5G, 396 = 3,502,652

Dunng the year, there were no transters of fair value measurerments between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transiers
inte or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and liabilities (2017 Nil)

For all the financial assets with fair value measurement categorised into level 2, the Group estimates their fair
values using market approach. Far investments in private funds, the fair values are caloulated in accordance
with net asset value prepared by fund manager, For the other investments, if there is a recent deal regarding
thess investmants, the fair values are estimated based on deal price. If there i no such deal 1o be referenced,
the directors will determing comparable public companies (peers) based on andustry, size, leverage and strategy,
and calculates an appropriate price multiple far sach comparable company identified. The multiple is calculaled
by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by net assets of net profit. The trading multiple is
then discounted for considerations such as illiquidity based on company-specific facts and circumstances, The
discacnied multiple is applied 10 the corresponding nat astets or pet profit of the unlisted equity Investments 1o
measare the fair value, The directors beleve that the estimated fair values resulting from the valuation technigue,
which are recorded in the censolidated statement of financial position, and the related changes in fair values,
wihich are recorded in profit or boss, are reasonable, and that they weee the most appropriate values at the end
of the reporting period
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's primcpal financial instruments, other than dervatives, comprise bank and other Bosrowings,
corporate bonds, finance lease obligations, and cash and cash eguivalents. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is 1o rae finance for the Group’s cperations. The Group has vatious other financial assels and
liakilities such as vade and notes receivables, and trade and notes payables, which arise directly from its
aperations

The Group alse enteds into dervative transactions, including prencipally interest rate swaps. The purpose is to
manage the interest rate arising from the Group's operations and its sources of finance

The mamn nsks arsing from the Group's finanaal instraments are interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity nisk and
equity price nsk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they
are summarised below

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's expasure ta risk of changes in market interest rates relates prmadily 1o the Growp's bank borrevangs
with floating interest rates. The Group's pelicy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fiked and vanable
rate debts and uting interest rate swaps contracis

As at 31 December 2018, if interest rates had been 100 basis points higherdower with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMB594, 264,000 lowerthigher (2017, RMBS6T 663,000
lowerfigher), mainky as a result of highes/dower interest expense on floating rate bank barrawings.

CREDIT RISK

The Group i exposed 1o credit risk primarily from finange lease recelvables, factosing receivables and wade
recenvables in its operation

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. 11 is the Group's policy that all
counterparties are subject to credit verification procedures. Receivable balances are monitored on an ongaing
basis
fa)  Maximum credit risk exposure

The credit risk of the Group's fimancial assets arises from default of the counterparty, with 3 maximum

exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments without 1aking account of any collateral
keld or other credit enhancements

AMPPUAL REFCET JOta il
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)
CREDIT RISK (continued)

ib) Impairment assessmeni

The detailed accounting pelicy and significant accounting judgements and estimates for impalrment in
relation to credit pisk are given innotes 2.4 and 2 1o the financial statemnents, respectivaly

The movements in 1he provesion for impairment of finance lease recevables, factonng receivables and
trade recewables, which account for the primary credit risk of the Group, are as follows

Finance lease receivables Factoring receivables Trade recsivables
Ft] il e @nooows Hn
Sapt) Stgel Stged  Toml Stgel Stgel Suged  Toml
EMBDO} BMEDOD EMEDN0 RMB'M00 RVEULD AMRTOO EMEDOR RMEV0 RMSG0 FVEUH AMETON SVEDND
e = : - RS = = = = 3R 1REE - e
Effect of adopting
HEFRS 4 dhore 2.8 L L e ] - LM LI - W -
AL hangry LEds TeA21) 134200 MTLN0 BRSO ROM 408 S R T R R

FFRaTHENT 5S

B

WLIET e (0 Mem 0% Wi RIS - s BT Qe 0

wEIN (MBI - - . e e == S E
(455 1ASM - - - (g sme - - - -
(337 (MS3Ea% 10 = = - - - N = &
. - b B - - - - = - pEpo(ma
55 13 1857 1965 (e - - - - - BT RTH
AE T Daperber BN WEEN BAAM TRESMI L3130 N8l 3095 = RSN MBS O IWe PINER
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11 December 2018
44. FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)
CREDIT RISK (continued)
fc)  Credit quality
The Group manages the credit quality by credit risk rating grades, classified in descending credit quality
order a5 rethes past due noe impaited, not past due and indwidually impaired, past due but not impaired,

past due and collectively impaired and past due and individually impaired

Finarce lease receivables, factoning recenabdes and trade receivables, which account for the primary credit
risk of the Group, are classified as follows;

Finance fease recenables and factanng recelvables

Finare fease receivatles Factaring receivables
Full] i Fuit] Fid)
Sagel gl Sl Tobl Shgel  Sagel  Staed Teml

EMEDM0  AME'DO0  RMWB'O0  RMEOD VIO RWATN0  RMEDOO  AMA'DO)  RMEWGD AMI00

Mot pal R 2l
31,8055 - = ITHER I TS - = TERE? AT EIE
Famon ird colictiely rowied  J9LAE 1026431 = L3061 AL .88 . TLUE HE
Fas cos ind edvckdy rmpaiced . - EIGEET TN - -
HLVEON LGRMAT  BTESET MLMIABIT JTEMAM MASES Eilcc) - BALMS  sadpaE
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CREDIT RISK (continued)

fc)  Credit quality {continued)

Trade recervables
e gl
Agisg baed cn the Imvoice date Aoy basad £ 1 voide dais
Withia Over W Der
Tpear Hlywns HMypes  Iyun Tetal fpe Llwn Mwem  Imn
EMEDM0  AMEDOD  RMB'MO0  RMEOD  AMBNOD BTN SNEUND RVEDM BV
N pal oom and
ofettaely i Hai - - - A mR - - -
Famdon o colectiely mpured. 1SEI00 15355 - - M BN e . = W
Fast due and ety rpaeed - - 1A s e - - s - 4N

THSIE 15355 155 ROl LMIAB  EEET TR LIS - S0

{d) Concentration

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by counterparty, by geographical region and by industey sector
There are no significant concentrations of ¢redit risk within the Group as the receivablies are widely
dispersed in different sectors and industries.

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group alms o maintain sufficsent cash and credit lines 1o meet its liquidity requerements. The Group fimances
its warking capital requirements through a combination of funds generated from operations, bank and ather
borrawangs, corporate bonds and finance lease obligations

Thee table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilites at 21 December based on

contractual undiscounted payments including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if flaating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting period
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)

The matueity profile of the Group's financial habilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, is as follows:

31 December 2018
Less than Over

1year 11to2years 21to5 years 5 years Tatal
RMEBE000 RMEB'000 RME" 000 RME*000 RME"000

Trade and notes payables 1,686,104 - - - 1,686,104
Financlal liabilities included In
other payables and aceruals 2,291,516 - - - 2,291,616
Bank and other borrowings 50,064,732 25,039,784 33,397,718 3,843,987 112348521
Corporate bonds 2,858,437 1,70%.640 1,873,087 - 6,481,164
Finance lease obligations 237,774 233,592 1,233,401 - 1,704,807
{ther long term payables - 162,676 1,605,909 459,959 2,428,744
Tozal 57,178,663 27,345,892 38,110,155 4,303,946 126,938,656
31 Decembar 2017
Less than Chvr
fyear 11io2years 3105 years 5 years Total

RIB'O00 AMEDOD REAE" D00 RMIB 000 AMEQO0

Trade and notes payables 1,618,509 - - - 1,619,509
Fimancial liabilities included in

ciher payables and accruals 2.643,511 - - - 2,643,511
Bank and other barrawings 34,907,978 27,904,447 29,388,342 10417267 102618034
Corporate bonds 1,807,165 1,307 804 1,512,612 212,312 4,539 893
Finance lease -c-l:l!igati-.‘:ns £4,137 84,137 463 515 - 631,789
Depasits from custamens 14,787 141 15613 - - 14803 354
Cther long term payables - 315,078 1,250,192 399,373 2,004,643
Total 55,850,041 29627079 32,654,661 11,028,952 179,160,733
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes In the levels
of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group i exposed to equity price nisk anising from
individual equity invesimenis included in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as at 37 December
2018, which are valued at guated market prices

As at 31 December 2018, if fair values of the equity investments had been 10% higherdower with all ather
vanables held constant, profil belore tax Tor the year would have been RMB173,733,000 higherfiower (2017
Nil) and equity would have been AMB130,300,000 higherfiower (3017 RMEB1B32 356,000 hugherdower) For
the purpesa of this analysis, for the available-fos-sale equity investments, the impact is deemed 1o be on the
avaitable-for-sale investment revaluation reserve

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary abjectives of the Group®s capital management are to saleguard the Group®s ability fo continue as a
going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order 1o support its business and maximise sharehoiders’
value.

The Group manages its capital strecture and makes adjustments 1o 1t in light of changes in economic conditions
and the riak charactenistcs of the wunderlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Graup may
adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, refurn capital 1o sharehoiders or issue new shares. No changes
were made in the chjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 3% December
2018 and 31 December 2017
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
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OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group moniters capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt includes
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds, finance lease obligations and deposits from
customers, less restricied cash and cash and cash equivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting

periods were as follows:

2018 2017

RME'000 RME D00

Interest-bearing hank and ather borrowangs 104,816,238 95,421,295
Corporate bonds 6,013,700 4,415,306
Finance lease obligations 1,546,675 580,528
Deposits from customers - 14,772 764
Less: restricted cashi (951,665) (1,748,512
Less: cash and cash equivalents (15.249,1594) (23,193,300)
het debt 96,175,754 90,248,081
Tatal equity 18,040,135 16,873 787
Gearing rato 533% 53%%

45. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 22 March 2019, the Board proposed the payment of a final dividend of AMB0.033 per share (inclusive of
applicable tax), totahng approximately RMB354,035,000 calculated based on 11,637,425,063 shares, being the
number of issued shares of the Company of 11.683,145.000 as at 29 March 2019 deducting 45,699,937 A
shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 Decamber 20718, which is subject to the appraval of
shareholders of the Campany at the fortheoming annual general rmesting of the Campany.
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46. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

The comparative statement of profit or loss has been re-presented as if the operation discontinued during the
current year had been discontinued at the beginning of the comparative period {note 11)

47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Infermation about the statement of financial pesiton of the Company at the end of the repariing period is as

follovwers
2018 2017
RMEB'0D0 AME 000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propertly, plant and eguipmant 12,595,420 13,425,775
Intangible assets 547 629
Investrments in associates 877,425 6,784
Investmants in subsidiaries 37,332,369 36,375,588
Available-for-sale investments - 2,400,168
Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 1,881,637 -
Leans 1o subsidiaries 2,358,960 2,260,260
Other long term prepayments - 90,000
Tatal non-current assets 55,046,358 54,559,204
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 310,930 256,845
Trade recewvables 286,052 156,770
Prepayments and other receivables 3.866,337 720,01
Loans 10 subsidiaries 5,690,000 3,700,000
Restricted cash 200,057 100
Cash and cash equivalents 4,739,115 3,516,406
Total current assels 15.092.491 8,350,152
Total assets 70,138,849 62,909,356

ik COSC0 SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT CO_ LTD:
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47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

2018 2017

RMB'0OO AMEBD00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables 142,185 281,325
Other payables and accruals 6,993,081 5,885,904
Bank and other borrowings 17,547,000 12,278,500
Total cureent liabilites 24,682,266 18,445,729
MET CURRENT LIABILITIES (9,589.775)  {10,095,577)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 45,456,583 44 463627
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Eank and other borrowings 11,571,500 14,559,100
Cedporate bonds 1.500,000 -
Total non-current liabilities 13,071,500 14,559,100
et assets 32,385,083 25,904,527
EQUITY
Share capital 11,683,125 11,683,125
Other resarves (hate) 19,068,767 18,955,557
Other eguity instrument {note) 2,000,000 1,000,000
Accumulated losses (nofel (366,809) (1,734,155)
Total equity 32,385,083 19,904,527
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47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)
Kote

A suemmary of the Company’s resenves and accumudated losses is a5 follows

Spacial Other  Other equity  Accumulated
TEERFYE FasATVes instrumant losses
RAMAE"000 RIE"00D RIAB' D00 AMAR DOD
At 1 fanuary 2007 = 19,133,946 = {1,857,141)
Prafit far the year - - - 122,586
Other comprehensive lods
Available-for-sale investments:

Changes in fair value, net of tax - {178,383 - =
Total comprehendene lods for the year = {178,389) - 122,986
Issipe of perpetual deist - - 1,000,000 -
At 1 December 2017 - 18,955,557 1,000,000 (1,734,155}
At 1 lanuary 2018 as previoushy reported - 18,955 557 1,000,000 (1.734,155)
Effect of adopting HEFRS 9 - 57.332 - (57.,326)
&1 7 Januaty 20018 (restated) - 19,012 BES 1,000,000 (1,791,481
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year - = = 1,539, 35&
Mg of penpetual ditst - - 1.000,000 -
Dwdends for perpetual debt - - - (58,806)
Transfor trom retained profits 73,954 LL.BTE - (70,832
Utdisation of special raserse (23,954} - - 23,554
At 31 Drecemier 2018 - 19,068,767 2,000,000 {366,809)

48. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 29 Maich 2019

el COSC0 SHIFPNG DEVELOPKENT CO_ ITD:
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48
16.39 18.55 15.05 15.78 16.01
17.23 19.35 16.79 17.00 16.64
19.47 18.56 16.78 16.43 16.16
1 100
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
16.88 16.43 16.48 16.47 16.44 16.52
16.28 16.02 16.20 16.13 16.19 16.01
16.61 16.22 16.34 16.24 16.33 16.32
1 100

16.00 2019 22

1 100
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HKSAs

LEUNG WAL LAP, PHILIP

Ernst & Young
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Independent auditor's report
To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.

(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") set out on pages 91 to 210, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs') issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"™) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code™"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsihilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Classification of leases
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The leasing services are significant parts of the
Group’s principal business. The determination of
the lease classification involves significant
management’s judgements at the inception of each
lease, which will then have a materia impact on
the subsequent accounting of each lease
transaction. Thus, the classification of leases is
regarded as a key audit matter of the audit.

The Group's accounting policy regarding the
classification of leases and the related disclosures
of leases are detailed in note 2.4, note 21 and note
39 to the financial statements.
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Our audit procedures included, among others:

» testing the design and operation of internal
control over the Group’s determination of
|lease classification;

» reviewing the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts and assessing management’s
judgements applied when determining the
classification of the leases; and

e assessing theimpact of subsequent
modification to the leasing terms on the
classification of leases.

Expected credit losses ("ECLS") for finance |ease receivables

In accordance with HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments, applicable from 1 January 2018, the
Group caculates ECLs of finance lease
receivables within the next twelve months and will
extend to their remaining lives if any significant
increase in credit risk tracked. The carrying
amount of finance lease receivables is material and
the estimation for ECLs involves significant
management’s  judgements,  estimates and
assumptions.

The Group’s accounting policy and the related
disclosures regarding ECLs for finance lease

Our audit procedures included, among others:

» testing the design and operation of internal
control over the Group’'s processes of credit
assessment;

* reviewing the credit grading of the selected
samples and assessing management’s
judgements applied when determining the
significant increase in credit risk; and

e evauating management’'s assumptions and
estimates used in the calculation, mainly

oOoOooodn

receivables are detailed in note 2.4, note 21 and
note 44 to the financial statements.

including probability of default and loss given
default, against internal historical credit loss
experience and external information.

Other information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
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in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is LEUNG WAI LAP, PHILIP.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
29 March 2019
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